
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

 Monday, November 4th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Nov 1st, 2013.  
 

*********************************************************************************************************** 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22nd, 2013 
 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – JIM REED 
 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 
 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Reports 
 

a) Building Inspection Activity Report for September.  Pg 3 
 
  
6. Approval of Minutes  

 
  a) October 8th, 2013  Pg’s 4-13 
 
7. A Report on the Economic Development Program by Lance Eads, VP Economic 

Development for the Chamber of Commerce.  
 
8. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….9; 11 A&B; 13A; 15; 16. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of 
the council members).  

   
9. Tabled from October 8th, 2013, Council meeting:  

 
An Ordinance amending Chapter 130 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, to adopt the Southwest Springdale Overlay District, declaring an 
emergency; and for other purposes.  Pg’s 14-15 

 
10. A Resolution approving the donation of Vacation Time, presented by Patsy Christie, 

Planning Director.  Pg 16 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 



 
A.  An Ordinance rezoning 9.95 acres owned by Dewitt Bank & Trust, An Arkansas 

Bank, located 2903 & 2905 W. Huntsville Avenue from Low/Medium Density Single 
Family Residential District (SF-2) and General Commercial District (C-2) to 
Low/Medium Density Multi-Family Residential District (MF-4) and declaring an 
emergency.  Pg’s 17-20 

 
B.  An Ordinance rezoning .33 acres owned by Jahaziel Reyes located at 2130 E. 

Mountain Road from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low/Medium Density Single Family 
Residential District (SF-2) and declaring an emergency.  Pg’s 21-23 

 
12. Personnel Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairperson Kathy Jaycox: 
 
 A.  A Resolution amending Policy 3.13 of the City Personnel and Procedures Manual.  

Pg’s 24-25  
 

B.  A Resolution amending Policy 3.14 of the City Personnel and Procedures Manual. 
Pg 26 

 
13. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:   
 

A. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of Health, Dental, Life, 
Vision and Long Term Disability Insurance.  Pg’s 27-28 

 
B.  A Resolution authorizing the lease of the Springdale Public Library Café. Pg 29 
 

14.   Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 
 

A. A Resolution authorizing funds from the Capital Improvement Project Fund for 
Airport Terminal Building Improvements with recommendation from Committee to 
pass.  Pg’s 30-63 

 
B. A Resolution authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract for 

Professional Services.  Pg’s 63-66 
 
C.  A Resolution revising the Budget for Meadow Street Trail (CP1204; AHTD #040615) 

and authorizing construction bidding for this project.  Pg’s 67-68 
 

15. An Ordinance releasing, vacating, and abandoning a portion of a utility easement 
located n property in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, to declare an 
emergency and for other purposes.  (5590 Peyton Place)  Pg’s 69-79 

 
16. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. ( 2475 N. 40th Street; 2327 Bering Place; 604 Dodson; 
701 Maple Dr; 1733 Mortie Street; 505 Janet Street; 2106 Jean Street; 2289 Linden 
Circle; 2109 Patti Avenue; 2403 Sycamore Street; 804 N. Virginia Street; 702 Westbury 
Street)  Pg’s 80-148 

 
17. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
18. Comments from Council Members. 
 
19. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
20. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
21. Adjournment. 
 



Pllnnlta Issued 

Accessory Structure 4 

Banner & Temporary Sign Permit 15 

Business Lioenae 0 

Commercial Addition Permit 1 

Commercial Alteration Permit 4 

Commercial Building Permit 1 

Demolition Permit 2 

Elecbical Permit 10 

Garage Sale Permits 387 

Mechanical Pennit 10 

Plumbing Permit 20 

Residential Addition Permit 2 

Residential Alteration Permit 13 

Residential Pool Pennit 2 

Residential Single Family Permit 14 

Sign Permit 15 

Totals 500 
Average 

City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council 
Members 

09/01/13 to 10/01/13 

Tot.llnspec;tlons Total SF Total Value ToUIIFee• 

22 0.00 $0.00 $736.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

37 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

14 2,470.00 $280,718.00 $1,633.50 

57 0.00 $0.00 $4,420.40 

39 8,000.00 $898,320.00 $3,867.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $102.00 

13 0.00 $53,800.00 $450.88 

0 0.00 $0.00 $3,870.00 

11 0.00 $101,631.63 $664.72 

33 0.00 $39,050.00 $507.33 

39 2,400.00 $94,656.00 $508.00 

15 0.00 $0.00 $1,099.00 

6 0.00 $0.00 $473.00 

382 35,993.00 $3,740,392.00 $13,543.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $266.93 

1168 46,883.00 $5,201,515.83 $32,141.71 
42 2,128.114 $325,535.35 $2,008.81 

MYGOV.US City of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprou• and City Council Members I Printed 10101/2013at 15:18 PM Page1 of1 

frl 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on October 8, 2013, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Sam Goade 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Mike Chamlee 
Gina Kincy 
Courtney Kremer 
Alan Pugh 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Public Works Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Building Inspector 
Human Resource Director 
Animal Services Director 
Engineering Director 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the September 24, 2013 City Council meetings 
be approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Evans made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only 
and to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on 
three (3) different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

AGENDA ITEM ADDED 

Alderman Reed made the motion to add a resolution regarding the rotary park to tonight's 
agenda, making it item 12. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

"'=~' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4741 -AMENDING ARTICLE 2, SECTION 12 OF THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS, DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (REGULATIONS AND 
PROCEDURES ASSOCIATED WITH CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS ON LAND) 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance amending Article 2, Section 12 
of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale pertaining to the regulations and 
procedures associated with conditional use requests on land in the City of Springdale. 
The application process is going to be amended to add that a statement has to be obtained 
from the Chief Building Official and Fire Marshal indicating compliance of the structure 
to adopted building and fire codes for the proposed conditional use. Also an applicant, 
other than an individual, must submit formal documentation indicating who is authorized 
to represent the company or organization. For non-profit organizations executed and filed 
documentation must be submitted verifying non-profit status. For record title holders that 
indicate ownership other than by a single person, formal documentation indicating who is 
authorized to represent the company or organization is required. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4741. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 130 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. TO ADOPT THE SOUTHWEST 
SPRINGDALE OVERLAY DISTRICT 

At the request of Mayor Sprouse, Alderman Overton made the motion to table the 
proposed ordinance adopting the Southwest Springdale Overlay District. Alderman Reed 
made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

A joint work session of the City Council and Planning Commission will be held on 
Tuesday, October 15, 2013, at 5:30p.m. to discuss the proposed overlay district. 

'f) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

ORDINANCE NO. 4742- AMENDING SECTION 110-177 AND SECTION 110-179 
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, CONTAINING 
THE PROVISIONS AND REGULATIONS REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF 
PERMITS FOR PARADES, DEMONSTRATIONS AND BLOCK PARTIES IN THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance amending Section 110-177 and Section 
11 0-179 of the Code of Ordinances containing the provisions and regulations regarding 
the issuance of permits for parades, demonstrations and block parties in the City of 
Springdale. 

Sections 110-177 and 110-179 will be amended to require that any parade or 
demonstration route be approved by the City of Springdale Street and Public Facilities 
Department prior to the issuance of a permit by the Springdale Police Department and 
then that they be notified upon issuance of the permit. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4742. 

RESOLUTION NO. 148-13 -AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION FOR A LEASE 
AGREEMENT FOR A COPIER FOR THE SPRINGDALE PUBLIC WORKS 
DEPARTMENT 

Finance Chairman Brad Bruns presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of a 60 
month lease agreement with Digital Printing Solutions for a copier for the Springdale 
Public Works Department. The amount will be $233.15 per month. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF LEASE 
AGREEMENT FOR A COPIER FOR THE SPRINGDALE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the copier/printer/scanner & tax machine used by the Public Works 
Department staff has become unreliable and needs to be replaced, and 

WHEREAS, the lease agreement with Dotcom Leasing, LLC for the existing 
Sharp MX-2700N will expire in 14 months and efforts to replace the equipment under the 
terms of the existing lease agreement have not been successful, and 

'.c 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

WHEREAS, quotes were submitted by three (3) companies a copy of which is 
attached, and 

WHEREAS, Digital Printing Solutions has submitted the lowest quote for a new 
Toshiba e-Studio 3055c in the amount of $205.00 per month which provides all of the 
functionality required (copier, printer, fax and a scanner) as specified and includes the 
cost of the service agreement, and 

WHEREAS, the provisions of the existing lease agreement with Dotcom Leasing, 
LLC provides an end oflease purchase option of$1.00 (one dollar) to purchase the leased 
Sharp MX-2700N which will be placed into service in the Public Works Signalization 
Division office for the remaining term of the lease; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
enter into a 60 month lease agreement with Digital Printing Solutions for a new Toshiba 
e-Studio 3055c in the amount of $205.00 per month which includes a service agreement 
for the term of the lease. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 148-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 149-13- AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION OF A LAND LEASE 
FOR A CELL TOWER LOCATED IN THE LUTHER GEORGE GROVE STREET 
PARK 

Finance Chairman Brad Bruns presented a Resolution authorizing the extension of a land 
lease with Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership for a cell tower located in the Luther 
George Grove Street Park. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION OF A LAND 
LEASE FOR A CELL TOWER LOCATED IN THE LUTHER 
GEORGE GROVE STREET PARK 

I-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, is a party to a Lease Agreement 
(''the Lease") with Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership for the leasing of a cell tower 
site on property located in Luther George Grove Street Park, and 

WHEREAS, the Lease and renewal options included in the first amendment 
expires on August 25, 2026, and American Tower, who has subleased this property from 
Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership, desires to add additional renewal options, and 

WHEREAS, American Tower has proposed two additional five year renewal 
options with an increase in the annual lease payment to $12,800 on August 26, 2026, and 
$13,200 on August 26, 2031, and 

WHEREAS, these funds would be used to provide maintenance and upkeep on 
the Luther George Grove Street Park; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, THAT the City Clerk and Mayor are 
hereby authorized to execute The Second Amendment To Tower Site Lease Agreement 
with Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership for the cell tower site located in the Luther 
George Grove Street Park. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 149-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 150-13 -APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS 
FOR A FENCE AT BOBBY HOPPER PARK NEAR HUNTSVILLE AVENUE 

Street and CIP Committee Chainnan presented a Resolution appropriating capital 
improvement funds for a fence to be built by FenceCo Inc. at Bobby Hopper Park near 
Huntsville Avenue. 

RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR A FENCE AT BOBBY 
HOPPER PARK 

WHEREAS, the City Council is concerned about the safety of children playing in 
Bobby Hopper Park near Huntsville Avenue, and 

00 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Director obtained three quotes for the 
installation of a fence in Bobby Hopper Park along Huntsville A venue, and 

WHEREAS, the lowest quote was $15,480.00 from FenceCo Inc.; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $15,480.00 of capital improvement 
funds reserved for park land acquisi~on is hereby appropriated for the installation of a 
fence in Bobby Hopper Park. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Fo~ Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 150-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 151-13- APPROVING CONSTRUCTION PAYMENT FOR DON 
TYSON INTERCHANGE 

Street and CIP Committee Chairman Rick Evans presented a Resolution approving 
construction payment for Don Tyson Interchange. 

RESOLUTION NO.----

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 
PAYMENT FOR THE DON TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE 
{12BPS1) 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Ark Code Ann 14-58-305, Section 2-158 of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinances sets the maximum amount of any bill, debt, or 
liability that may be paid without the approval of City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount is set at $1,000,000, and 

WHEREAS, Construction Pay Application Number 4 for the Don Tyson 
Parkway (DTP) Interchange exceeds this amount, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has previously entered into a contract with Emery 
Sapp and Sons, Inc (ESS) for the construction of the DTP Interchange, and 

C"' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

WHEREAS, the construction continues to progress and ESS is due the money 
owed based on the work performed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to issue payment to Emery Sapp and Sons, Inc. in the amount of 
$1,005,174.14 for the current pay application covering construction work performed to 
date. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 151-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 152-13 -ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF AMERICAN 
TUBING INC. IN THE SALES AND USE TAX REFUND PROGRAM AUTHORIZED 
BY THE CONSOLIDATED INCENTNE ACT OF 2003 AND ARKANSAS CODE 
ANNOTATED §15-4-2706(0) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution endorsing the participation of American 
Tubing Inc. in the Sales and Use Tax Refund Program authorized by the Consolidated 
Incentive Act of2003 and Arkansas Code Annotated §15-4-2706(D). 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF 
AMERICAN TUBING, INC., IN THE SALES AND USE TAX 
REFUND PROGRAM AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSOLIDATED 
INCENTIVE ACT OF 2003 AND ARK. CODE ANN. §15-4-2706(d). 

WHEREAS, in order for a business to be eligible for the investment tax 
incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), the governing body of the 
municipality in which the business is located must pass a resolution endorsing the 
participation of the business in the tax refund program; and 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) provides that the governing body of 
the municipality must specify that the Department of Finance and Administration is 
authorized to refund local sales taxes to a business participating in the tax refund 
program; and 

Q 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

WHEREAS, American Tubing, Inc., of2191 Ford Avenue, wishes to participate 
in, and be eligible for, the investment tax incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. § 15-4-
2706( d), due to the expansion of its facility in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, American Tubing, Inc., has agreed to furnish the City of Springdale 
all information necessary for its participation in the tax refund program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the participation of American 
Tubing, Inc., in the tax refund program contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) is 
hereby endorsed, and the Department of Finance and Administration is authorized to 
refund local sales taxes to American Tubing, Inc., and this resolution shall take effect 
immediately. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 152-13. 

RESOLUTION 153-13 - AMENDING THE PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT WITH 
THE ROTARY CLUB OF SPRINGDALE 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution amending the participation agreement with the 
Rotary Club of Springdale to include renovation of adjacent basketball court. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO AMEND THE PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 
WITH THE ROTARY CLUB OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, the Rotary Club of Springdale (the Club) and the City of Springdale 
entered into an agreement to share equally in the construction of a playground in Rotary 
Park with an estimated cost of $600,000, and 

WHEREAS, the construction of the playground did not require all of the funds 
committed to this project, and 

WHEREAS, the Club and the City desire to expand the scope of the project to 
include the renovation of the adjacent basketball court at a projected cost of $18,000, and 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

WHEREAS, the Project as amended is still limited to the original amount of 
$600,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the City Council hereby approves 
adding the basketball court renovation to the Rotary Park project being completed by the 
Springdale Rotary Club and the City of Springdale, with the cost to the City not to exceed 
$9,500. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 153-13. 

TREES REMOVED AT INTERSECTION OF WAGON WHEEL ROAD AND 
ROBINS ROAD 

Public Works Director Sam Goade presented pictures of trees on the south side of Wagon 
Wheel Road that are causing a problem with line-of-sight at the intersection of Robins 
Road. The trees "line up" in a row and become somewhat of a solid wall of foliage and 
are blocking the driver's line-of-sight for eastbound traffic on Wagon Wheel Road from 
Robins Road. He recommended that the trees blocking the driver's line-of-sight be 
removed. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to remove the trees that are obstructing the line of sight 
at the intersection of Robins Road and Wagon Wheel Road. Alderman Bruns made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 

N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCil.. 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

«"') ...... 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 130 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, TO ADOPT THE 
SOUTHWEST SPRINGDALE OVERLAY DISTRICT, 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, that portion of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, that is located 
south of Highway 412 West and west of Interstate 540 (Southwest Springdale) is largely 
undeveloped property, but has a high potential for development within the next few 
years; 

WHERAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has made an investment in 
Southwest Springdale through the construction of Arvest Ballpark and infrastructure 
improvements including the I-540 Don Tyson Interchange Project and pending 
improvements to 56th Street; 

WHEREAS, having an overlay district for development in Southwest Springdale 
would serve to enhance the aesthetic beauty of the City, and consequently, the 
economic value of property and general welfare of the citizens of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens and property owners of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, that the "Southwest Springdale Overlay Distr_~ct" be 
adopted and implemented into the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Spri;·,gdale, 
Arkansas, as Article 4, Section 5.5; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on October 7, 2013, after notice was given of said hearing as required by 
law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That a certain document, three (3) copies of which are on file in the 
office of the City Clerk of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for inspection and view by 
the public, and being marked and designated as "Southwest Springdale Overlay 
District'', be and is hereby added to Chapter 130 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, as Article 4, Section 5.5, and each and all of the regulations, 
provisions, penalties, conditions and terms of said document are hereby refeued to, 
adopted, and made a part hereof, as if fully set out in this ordinance. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 130 of 'the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this Ordinance shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and 
welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

EmestCa/ 20103isc/ ORDoverlay 

~ 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTFST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/20103isc/ORDoverlay 

ll'l 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF 
VACATION TIME 

WHEREAS, Pamela Tingley has been a dedicated employee of the 
Planning & Community Development Division since May 21, 2006, and 

WHEREAS, due to her current medical condition she will soon 
exhaust all of her accumulated sick leave and vacation, and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Director has indicated there are employees 
that would like to donate vacation time to this employee and the Planning 
Director has requested authorization for employees to donate accumulated 
vacation to this employee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: employees are hereby authorized to donate accumulated 
vacation to Pamela Tingley, making it possible for the payment of her salary 
to continue during her illness. Donated vacation time will be adjusted for 
hourly pay differentials and donations not needed, will be prorated back to 
all employees that donated vacation time. 

Section 2: to continue receiving donated vacation time, the employee 
will be required to submit a written statement from her doctor every thirty 
days starting 30 days after utilizing the first day of donated vacation time. 
The doctor's statement should express the medical need for the employee to 
continue her absence from work. 

Section 3: the utilization of donated vacation time will be 
discontinued if the employee becomes eligible to receive long term 
disability. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

;£;-~c~ 
-~-----Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ -



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT (SFM2) AND GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (CM2) 
TO LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT (MF-4) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of October 7, 
2013 for hearing the matter of a petition of Dewitt Bank and Trust, an Arkansas Bank 
requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Low/i·,;_edium 
Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) and General Commercial District (C-2) 
to low/Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-4). 

Layman's Description: 2903 & 2905 W. Huntsville Avenue 

Legal description: Part of the northwest quarter (NW %) of the 
southeast quarter (SE %), Section 34, Township 18, North, Range 30 
West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly described 
as follows: 
Commence at an aluminum cap marking the northwest corner of said NW 
%of theSE %; thence along the north line thereof south 87°14'13" east 
317.00 feet to the northwest corner of tract "A" as recorded at plat record 
97-38313 in the office of the Circuit Clerk for Washington County, 
Arkansas; thence along the west line of said plat record 97-38313 south 
02°20'49" west 334.33 feet to the point of beginning; thence south 87" .. 
22'03" east 76.88 feet to a found iron pin with cap stamped "PLS 1266", 
being a point on the west line of plat record 2009-29725 as recorded in 
the office of the Circuit Clerk for Washington County, Arkansas; thence 
along said west line south 02°36'42" west 318.75 feet to a found iron pin 
with cap stamped "PLS 1266"; thence south 87°22'32" east 80.06 feet to a 
found concrete monument; thence south 02°39'01 west 658.90 feet to a 

I' -



found concrete monument marking the southwest corner of plat record 
DR1-81 as recorded in the office of the Circuit Clerk for Washington 
County, Arkansas; thence North 85°35'13" west 471.54 feet to a found· 
iron pin marking the southeast corner of plat record 2001-24821, also, as 
shown on plat record DR2-963 as. recorded in the office of the Circuit 
Clerk for Washington County, Arkansas; thence north 02°26'50" east 
961.97 feet to a point; thence south 87°33'10" east 317.57 feet to the 
point of beginning. 
Said parcel or tract of land containing 9.95 acres, more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by taw, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) and General 
Commercial District (C-2) to Low/Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-4) 
and General Commercial District (C-2) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would 
be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of 
Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of 
the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) and 
General Commercial District (C-2) to Low/Medium Density Multi-family Residential District 
(MF-4). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency ,.. exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

2 

QO -



6
[ 

~
 

~
 

>
-

a: 
Q

) 
Q

) 
0 

c: 
(.) 

LL 
.... 0 

~
 

0 
~
 

(.) 
I-

~
 

~ 
C

/) 
4 

<
( 

(.) 

cu 
0 

Jf 
Q

) 
w

 
t=-= 

0.. 
~ 

cu 
(.) 

C
/) 

(I) 
u; 

w
 

en 
a:: 

~ 
'2 

0.. 
Q

) 

Q
) 

0.. 
E

 
0 

<
( 

w
 



~ 
N 

20 

Feet 
0 100 200 
HHHHHI 

APPLICANT: DEWITT BANK It TROST 
FILE #~ R13-29 

REZONING REQUEST: 
C-2 It SF-2 TO MF-4 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/7/2013 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME -· 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY 
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SF-2) AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of October 7, 
2013 for hearing the matter of a petition of Jahaziel Reyes requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low/Medium 
Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2). 

Layman's Description: 2130 E Mountain Road 

Legal description: Part of lot numbered seventeen (17) in R. L. Hayes 
Subdivision, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as shown on plat 
record "4" at page 92 and plat record "5" at page 44, and being a part of 
the east half (E %) of the Northeast Quarter (NE X) of Section Thirty-one 
(31), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Twenty-nine (29) West, 
described as commencing at the Southwest corner of said lot seventeen 
(17) for appoint of beginning; and running thence North 115.00 feet; 
thence South 89 degrees 48 minutes 52 seconds East 123.58 feet; 
thence South 114.60 feet; thence West 123.58 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 0.33 acres, more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low/Medium Density Single Family Re::~dential 
District (SF-2) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried 
out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable 
harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

..... 
~ 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential 
District (SF-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&J-6. Ce. 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

f'l 
N 



HHHHHI 6. 
N 

Feet 
0 50 100 

APPLICANT: JAHAZIEL REYES 
FILE#: R13-28 

REZONING REQUEST: 
A-1 TOSF-2 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/7/2013 

£l 



That which is underlined is added. 

RESOLUTION NO. - - -

A RESOLUTION AMENDING POLICY 3.13 OF THE CITY 
PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that Policy 3.13 
of the City's Personnel and Procedures Manual is in need of revision: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Policy 3.13 is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 

3.13 Disciplinary Action (For Non-Civil Service Employees): 

It shall be the policy of the City to administer discipline fairly, reasonably, and 
impartially. All written disciplinary actions must be authorized beforehand by the 
Human Resources Director and the Department Head. Human Resources will 
review the proposed disciplinary action for policy compliance, and consistency 
with other disciplinary actions in the City pertaining to similar issues. The 
Department Head will review the proposed disciplinary action from the standpoint 
of management and maintaining fairness. All disciplinary actions involving 
suspensions without pay or termination require concurrence of the department 
head, Human Resources. and the Mayor prior to discipline being administered. 
Disciplinary action is not primarily intended to be punitive, but rather to maintain 
the efficiency and integrity of City service. The nature and severity of the offense 
and the employee's prior record shall be considered. 
It is the responsibility of each supervisor and department head to evaluate 
thoroughly the circumstances and facts as objectively as possible and then apply 
the most suitable form of discipline. 

Types of disciplinary action may include: 

A. Oral W aming -- This type of discipline should be applied to infractions of 
a relatively minor degree or in situations where the employee's 
performance needs to be discussed. The oral warning should be given in 
private. Supervisors should inform the employee that the supervisor is 
issuing an oral warning, that the employee is being given an opportunity to 
correct the condition, and if the condition is not corrected, the person will 
be subject to more severe disciplinary action. 

A notation that an oral warning was given should be made in the 
employee's personnel file and acknowledged in writing by the employee. 

B. Written Warning/Reprimand-- This notice will be issued in the event the 
employee continues to disregard an oral warning or if the infraction is 
severe enough to warrant a written reprimand in the employee's personnel 
file. Written warning/reprimand notices must be issued within ten (10) 
days after the occurrence or discovery of the violation claimed by the 
supervisor. 

The warning/reprimand shall state the nature of the infraction in detail and 
what corrective action must be taken by the employee. 

A copy of the written warning/reprimand is to be handed to the employee 
at the time of the discussion of the discipline. The employee shall sign the 
written warning and acknowledge receipt. A copy, signed by the 
employee, will be placed in the employee's personnel file. If the employee 
refuses to sign the acknowledgment, then the supervisor and one other 
witness shall note on the reprimand that the employee received a copy 

EmestCa/2013Misc/RES03.13 

"'Il' 
N 



That which is underlined is added. 

thereof and refused to sign it. 

C. Suspension Without Pay -- This torm of discipline involves the removal of 
an employee from his or her job without pay for a specific period of time 
which shall not exceed 30 days. Suspension without pay is administered 
as a result of a severe infraction of policies or for repeated violations. For 
minor infractions, a suspension is often given after the employee has 
received a warning. 

D. Administrative Leave-- At the discretion of the Department Head and/or 
Mayor, an employee of the City may be placed on administrative leave 
with pay and benefits pending investigation of allegations of misconduct, 
when the nature of the allegation compromises the ability of the employee 
to perform his/her duties, and when a substantial period of time will be 
required to complete an investigation or legal action. If the charges are 
substantiated, disciplinary action will be taken in accordance with the 
nature of the offense. If the charges are unfounded, the employee will be 
returned to duty. Administrative leave, also called suspension with pay, is 
not considered disciplinary action and is not subject to grievance and/or 
appeal. 

E. Demotion -- Demotion is placing the employee in a position of less 
responsibilities and less pay. 

Demotion may be used when the employee is unable or unwilling to 
perform the responsibilities of that position or as a result of a severe 
infraction of policies or for repeated violations. Demotion is not to be 
used as a substitute for discharge, when discharge is warranted. 

F. Discharge/Termination of Employment -- This is the most severe 
disciplinary penalty of all and should be reserved for the most serious 
offenses or when previous actions have failed. Immediate removal of an 
employee from the job site pending review as to discharge/termination of 
employment may be warranted in instances involving serious 
insubordination, theft, serious illegal or destructive acts while on the job, 
or other substantial reasons deemed appropriate by the department head. 
An employee may also be discharged after repeated offenses of a less 
serious nature when appropriate behavioral changes have not resulted 
from previous disciplinary action. 

Any time disciplinary action is taken, the original copy of the disciplinary 
action is to be signed by the employee and placed in the employee's 
personnel file with a copy given to the employee. 

Disciplinary actions for civil service employees are covered by Springdale 
Civil Service Rules and Regulations, Chapter 8, Sections 2-8. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 22mt dayofOctober, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

z;;t ~- c----% 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmcstCa/2013Misc/RES03.13 

"' ("\ 



That which is stricken through is deleted. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING POLICY 3.14 OF THE CITY 
PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that Policy 3 .14 
of the City's Personnel and Procedures Manual should be repealed: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Policy 3.14 is hereby repealed and removed from 
the City's Personnel and Procedures Manual. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

a-~--~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

FmcstCa/2013Misc/RES03.14 

loC 
M 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TOW AIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF HEALTH, DENTAL, LIFE, 

VISION AND LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has provided health, dental, life, vision and long 
term disability insurance for its employees through Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield since 
January1,2007,and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed offering employees an 
option of a health insurance plan utilizing a "health savings account" with a higher deductible or 
continued coverage on the present plan with an 11% premium increase and some plan 
modifications, and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor proposes to use funds saved from the heath insurance premium 
reduction to help fund a health savings account for employees that choose this insurance option, 
and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield bas proposed to continue coverage for 
City of Springdale employees with an increase of approximately 13.8% for dental insurance and 
18.3% for long term disability. There will be no change in rates for life insurance or vision 
insurance, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by ordinance, may 
waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations where this procedure is 
deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the complexity of employee insurance 
competitive bidding is not feasible or practical in the purchase of health, dental, life, vision and 
disability insurance needed by the City of Springdale and competitive bidding on the purchase of 
this benefit coverage from Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield for the year of 2014 is here by 
waived with the provision that health, dental, life, vision and disability monthly premiums will 
be those rates as reflected on the attached data sheet. 

Section l. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective inimediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of October, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

;?4-, ,~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

r-... 
N 



Health Insurance 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Monthly Premium 
2013 2014 lncease 
391.72 434.68 10.97% 
782.56 868.38 10.97% 
703.94 781.14 10.97% 

1 ,076.02 11194,03 10.97% 

Health Savings Account Option 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Dental Insurance 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Monthly 
Premium 

313.01 
625.32 
562.49 
859.81 

City's 
Premium 
Portion 

219.11 
437.72 
393.74 
601.87 

Monthly Premium 
2013 ~ lncease 

21 .11 24.02 13.78% 
44.09 50.17 13.79% 
39.66 45.13 13.79% 
67.36 76.66 13.81% 

Vision Insurance, no change 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Monthly City's 

Premium .E2!1!2!l 
10.58 7.41 
16.93 11.85 
17.29 12.10 
27.87 19.51 

Employee's 

fQ!tiQ!l 
3.17 
5.08 
5.19 
8.36 

Term Life with AD&D 
I2!ru ,Cilx Emoloyee 

Monthly Premium, no c 4.40 

Long Term Disability 
2013 

Annual Premium per 1 0.917 

3.08 1.32 

~ Increase 
1.085 18.32% 

Health 
Savings 
Account 
Funding 

55.09 
110.08 
99.02 

151.34 

City's Portion 
~ ~ 
274.20 304.28 
547.79 607.87 
492.76 546.80 
753.21 835.82 

City's 
IQla! 
274.20 
547.80 
492.76 
753.21 

City's Portion 
2013 2014 

14.78 16.81 
30.86 35.12 
27.76 31 .59 
47.15 53.66 

Employee's 
Premium 
.EQ!liQ.Q 

93.90 
187.60 
168.75 
257.94 

8l 

Employee's Portion 
2013 ~ 
117.52 130.40 
234.77 260.51 
211 .18 234.34 
322.81 358.21 

Employee's Portion 
2013 2014 

6.33 7.21 
13.23 15.05 
11 .90 13.54 
20.21 23.00 



RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF THE 
SPRINGDALE PUBLIC LmRARY CAFE 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Public Library Foundation has proposed 
renovating the kitchen service area for the Children's Auditorium and Gallery with 
their funds, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Public Library Foundation desires to lease the 
renovated space and operate it as a cafe to generate revenue for the foundation, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council support the renovation and 
creation of a cafe in the Springdale Public Library; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, the Mayor is hereby authorized 
to execute a lease of the Springdale Public Library Cafe to the Springdale Public 
Library Foundation for a period not to exceed thirty (30) years. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

3~-C----ec. 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

C\ 
N 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR AIRPORT 

TERMINAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport terminal building has not been 
remodeled or expanded since it was constructed in 1986, and 

WHEREAS, a study done in 2006 by the Arkansas Department of 
Aeronautics indicated the City of Springdale's economic benefit derived 
from the municipal airport was estimated to be $18,563,500, and 

WHEREAS, the same study concluded that the airport provided 246 
jobs with a total payroll of $5,890,700, and 

WHEREAS, several positive comments about the airport were 
received in response to a survey by the 9hamber of Commerce of its 
membership, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Municipal Airport Commission voted on 
July 28th to request Capital Improvement Funds from the City Council to 
renovate the terminal building at the Municipal Airport. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a 
maximum of $ 1,000,000.00 of funds from the Capital Improvement 
Projects Fund is hereby approved for the renovation/expansion/remodeling 
of the Springdale Municipal Airport Terminal Building. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

a-{,_.~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

= ~ 



Springdale Municipal Airport 
Budget Alowance Per Area 

RENOVATION AREA 

FlntFioor 
Pilot and Lease Area 
Renovation 
New Enclosed Space 
Toilet Renovation 
FBO Offices renovation 
(including new reception desk) 

Sub-Total 

Second Floor 
Toilet Renovation 
lnflll Second Floor Opening 
Tenant Finish Out and 
Expansion of Kitchen 
Tenant Finish Out and 
Expansion of restaurant 
New Deck 
Deck Roof WI lighting, fans, 
radiant heat 
Stair I Elevator finishes 
Upgrade 

Sub-Tota 

General Finishes 
Update( interior) 

Exterior Modifications 
Exterior Landscaping 
Runway Canopies 
Paint Exterior 
Entry Canopy Modification 
Open up Stairway (Glass) 
New Exterior Windows 

Sub-Tota 

Construction Sub-total 
Construction Contingency 8% 

Construction-Total 

A/E Fees 
Kitchen Consultant 
A/V Equipment 
Furniture 
Permit Fees 
Re-Imbursable Expenses 

Tota 

COST PER 
SQUARE SQUARE 

FEET FEET 

1,450 $41.38 
961 $114.46 
280 $135.71 

1000 $60 

300 $126.67 
389 $100 

750 $150 

1688 $40 
961 $26.01 

961 $62.43 

1500 $30 

688 $43.60 
5500 $2 

BUDGET 
ALLOWANCE NOTES 

$60,000 
$110,000 
$38,000 

$60,000 
$268,000 

$38,000 
$38,900 

$112,500 

$67,520 
$25,000 

$60,000 

$20,000 
$361,920 

$45,000 

$5,000 
$30,000 
$11,000 
$10 000 
$55,000 
$10,000 

$U1,00Q 

$795,920 
$54,393.6 
$850,314 

$80,779.79 
$6,000.00 

$47,000 
$0 

$10,000 
$994,093 

9/30113 

6CCI 

-~ 





Aviation Services 
Charter Aircraft Rental 
Oxygen GCO 

Avionics Repair Avionics Sales 
Snow Removal Deicing 

Avgas JetA 
Cafe 

Aircraft Sales 
Aircraft Repair 
Aircraft Storage 

Car Rental 
Avgas Self Service 1· 

m~m~1GPD&TUl JWlliJ 

1;J. y ~) TIJ) f!l\Q. IJ>? ffl·~ ~ ii[Jl ~A[ &1Jil. .J£,1lt \;_\)_) l:L\:1 Jl ~?J ~l -- J~JJ .. 

f') 
f') 



1CGJITP1~ kW3IP\O)ffi{lr 
. -- - . -- .....,.,-. ------ ' - --Gr 
i .~t!l ~ li1 

iif '@ 

@ 

-· ... ---··1· --0 · 
. @· 

~ 

GJ 
~ 

@ 
@ @ ~· ® 

@81 

fJ_..o 
I 

@ 

[ij 

.0 -
-~ 

®oo@ ® 

- o oot)~ 
I ~ 
I® 

r o-
! 
' ~ ! Iii 
!• lBl 
!'0 

f» 
@ 

~ 
{) @ 

-0 Iii_ .. 
G3 tiil@ @ 0 Iii 

~ @@ Iii ' 

I 

IAJI~Y i\lEIF(Q)~T 

...,. 
I") 



'+ 

+ 

·-· 

"' "'+ "<~ + 
+ + 

.• + .. . -.+ 
+ + 

+ 
Ill 

+ + + 
+ 

+ * 
·+ ... ... . ........ + '+ + '* . ;;,,· 

.,. .... .:.. ....• ,. •" ... +·· + ...... ·' . . :~ .. ~,..~,~ .. 'q. . . + 
",:, ... + ...... . 

+ 

+ 

+. . + "' .... .. 
ol£.... + •;[ + 
~ ... 

.. .. ·+ 

•· 
+. 
+ 

+ + 

·+ 
. .... c.... . ... ,... 
. ..... c.-. + ..... ................ 

c 
The Arkansas economy benefats greatly from aviation, with the 91 
airports performing the vital role as a gateway to their communities. 
When all economic impacts of Arkansas' airports and Little Rock 
Air Force Base are summed, over 39,700 jobs can be traced to 
aviation. These employees annually receive $1.3 billion in payroll 
and benefits. In total, nearly $3.1 billion in economic activity can be 
attributed to aviation activity in the state. In addition to economic 

TOTAL AIRPORT IMPACT I 

-~- ~ ~ ~-~ ~----~ --- ~ 

The Arkansas airport system is comprised of91 public use airports. 
Within this system, 8 airports have scheduled commercial airline 
service. One additional airport expects to have commercial airline 
service in the near term, for a total of9 commercial airports. The 
remainder of the airports in the Arkansas system are exclusively 
general aviation airports. Each one of these 91 airports plays an 
important role in the state's economic future. 

In 2005, 2.0 million passengers boarded commercial service aircraft 
in Arkansas, while all airports in the state system accommodated 
2.800 based aircraft and 2.2 million operations. System plan 
projections show that by 2025, passenger boarding:; will exceed 
3.3 million; based aircraft will top 3,600: and aircraft operations 
will exceed 2.6 million. 

While no major deficiencies currently exist in the state's airport 
system, key improvements in infrastructure and facilities will keep 
Arkansas well positioned to meet future aviation demand. Key 
components of the system plan and airport specific improvements 
are highlighted in this brochure. 

benefits, the airport system provides numerous critical services to 
enhance the quality of life, health, safety, and welfare of Arkansas 
citizens. Examples include business development, medical 
transport and evacuation, aerial application, access to rural 
areas, law enforcement, fire protection, wildlife management. 
and recreation. 

The system plan quantifies the total economic activity of each 
airport in the Arkansas system. Through a comprehensive 
SUnley process, the direct economic benefits related to on·airpon 
business tenants and the indirect benefits associated with visitor· 
related ~tuns were determined for each S)'Slem airport. 
The multiplier effect of these benefits wu then calculated to 
ascertain the total airport~ted impacts. The total economic 
ac:tiYity it the sum of all direct (on-airport), indirect (off-airport 
visitor industry), and multiplier impacts. The study finds that 
aviation-related businesses located on airports support thousands 
of jobs and produce billions of dollars of economic impact. 

II) 
~ 



36 

t I• • •, ~:·~ : . : ~ .... : · ~ . ~ . ' . :~. :~. ; ·: .. ;_: ~: ' ~.:: 

Survey Name: Jun 06 2013 Airport Survey 
Response Status: Partial & Completed 
Filter: None 
Jun 18, 2013 2:47:37 PM 

1. Do you or any of your business associates utilize the Springdale Airport? 

Yes 
No 
No Res~nses 
Total 

2. If yes, what is the #1 reason for using the Springdale Airport? 

Ease of fl~ in and out 
The close proximity to where we do business 
Services provided by the Airport and FBO 
Pilots like the Springdale Airport 
No Res.P5!nses 
Total 

Number of Response(s) 
63 
71 

0 
134 

Number of Response(s) 
23 
26 
9 
4 

72 
134 

Response Ratio 
47.0% 
52.9% 
0.0% 
100% 

Response Ratio 
17.1% 
19.4% 
6.7% 
2.9% 

53.7% 
100% 



37 

3. Have you heard your business associates make positive or negative comments about the Springdale Airport? If so, please explain. 

56 Response(s) 

4. What Improvements to the airport would encourage you or your associates to use the Springdale Airport? 

Improved Airport access 
Updated appearance 
Enhanced services 
Other (please explain) 
Total 
29 Comment.{!! 

Number of Response(•) 
39 
46 
45 

9 
97 

5. Which of the following services provided at the Springdale Airport are you aware of? 

Conference Room 
Restaurant 
Pilot Pre,e and Quite Rooms 
Rental Cars 
Total 

Number of Response(&) 
35 

117 
44 
33 

117 

Response Ratio 
40.2% 
47.4% 
46.3% 

9.2% 
100% 

Response Ratio 
29.9% 

100.0% 
37.6% 
28.2% 
100% 



38 

6. Does the Springdale Airport give a good first Impression of our community to you and your business associates? 

Yes 
No 
NoRes~ses 
Total 
40 Comment{!} 

7. Which of the following statements do you agree with? 

The airport looks dated and uninviting and needs to be updated 
The airport gives the impression that Springdale is a good place to do business 
Airport staff are friendly and helpful, letting you know they appreciate your business 
Services at the airport meet my needs (please explain below) 
Other (please explain} 
Total 
16 Comment!!}_ 

Number of Response(s) 
75 
36 
23 

134 

Number of Response(s) 
71 
28 
62 
17 
3 

119 

8. How Important do you think Improving the vehicle access to the Springdale Airport is for users and potential users? 

Response Ratio 
55.9% 
26.8% 
17.1% 
100% 

Response Ratio 
59.6% 
23.5% 
52.1% 
14.2% 
2.5% 
100% 



Very important 
Not ve~ortant 
No Res,eonses 
Total 

39 

Number of Response(s) 
86 
38 
10 

134 

Response Ratio 
64.1% 
28.3% 

7.4% 
100% 



40 

Constant Contact Survey Results 

Survey Name: Jun 06 2013 Airport Survey 
Response Status: Partial & Completed 
Filter: None 
Jun 18, 2013 2:47:37 PM 

3. Have you heard your business associates make positive or negative comments about the Springdale Airport? If so, 
Answer 
Its a great place to fly in and out. We utilize the charter services several time a year, we also enjoy the restaurant. 
Good food at the restaurant. 
Mostly positive but feel the Springdale Airport is very dated and would like to see the restaurant upstairs expanded for more 
Generally positive comments. Having a restaurant located there is an asset. also. Other services like aviation mechanic 
Only heard negative stuff when Mark Cordein owned it. I heard the restaurant was good but I don't even know if it's open? 
It is typically much higher priced than other nearby airports that do affect my purchase decisions. 
No negative comments. It is nice and very comparable to many other FBOs I have been to all over the country. 
no 
I have only had and heard of positive comments on the Springdale Airport 
Yes. The food at Flaps Down Is very good but too expensive. 
Mostly positive. No negative. 
Only that it is aged 
Ameriflight Pilots stay in our hotel and this is our only connection with the Springdale Airport. 
n/a 
N/a 
The appearance and the appearance of the area Immediately surrounding it. 
Our facility is next to the Springdale Airport, and I have not heard any negative comments about Airport operations, but I have 
No 
We take flying lessons there and really enjoy it. 
They mostly like lt for the convenience. 
airport is a very good municipal airport that is landlocked and very restricted to growth. it is a airport that is targeted to general 
aviation with nw regional targeted at commercial avation and inclimate conditions. i feel trying to compete with xna is not 
No. 
All positive comments about airport & employees and great comments about new cafe. 
Convenience of location 
Courteous personnel in terminal 
Dining facilities 
N/A 



41 

We like the restaurant that is there. I hear it is easy to land a plan there. 
All like the convenience of the proximity to the business. I like it because I keep my aircraft there and it Is close to both home 
and business. 
Have heard no comments 
Yes I have heard many positive comments about the Springdale Airport. location being #1 . 
N/A 
The businesses I deal with don't deal with charter flights, nor do they have their own aviation assets. Most enjoy the newly 
We have used the Springdale Airport in the past and found it a nice place to use. 
Positive comments about the new restaurant. 
no 
None 
No 
Neither 
I have heard good things from some of the citizens about our airport 
I have heard no negative comments about the springdale airport. 
All positive! Staff is very friendly. 
no 
I've not heard any comments recently. 
what I have heard has always been positive ... quick and hassle free! 
none 
I frequent the cafe on regular occasion. 
NO. 
like the restaurant and view. 
Well run. Convenient. 
Unfortunately, neither my self nor my peers have heard of the Springdale airport, however we welcome competition to XNA 
Dated appearance for terminal. 
No 
Everyone loves Flaps Down. 
Have heard no comments 
better visibility and runway than Fayetteville 
don't have need to use airport 
Not really 
Just positive comments 

4. What improvements to the airport would encourage you or your associates to use the Springdale Airport? - Comments 
Answer 
I think most people think the airport is for people who have their own planes. 
Add covered walkway to access planes as customers get drenched trying to board planes in wet weather conditions 



42 

If more traffic were to go through the Springdale Airport, I believe that parking would need to be expanded. There would be 
Commercial flights 
Flying Into modern airports help create a great impression for our clients 
Amerifllght Pilots stay in our hotel and this is our only connection with the Springdale Airport. 
Our location and business type does not require any type of flight or freight. Our business deals with local children. 
Hard to get to. 
make the springdale airport more friendly to the public .. get the public Involved in private avation the backbone of spr 
Easily assessible info about quick flights to LR, St. Louis, Dallas, etc. 
Not a large enough business to use charter services. 
It would be great If we could figure out a way to access the airport from Hwy 265 or 412 or Emma. 

Need to have a comunity day at the airport to improve the connection with the local population. 
Information about what it offers and how my Firm and clients can benefit. 
lfs all about flights going to where you want to go, we're all used to going to XNA for the majority of out flying needs. 
Advertise more of what is a available. I have no idea of the possible ways to utilize the airport and or flights. 
Company no longer has plane 
Would love to have commercial service, but knowing XNA is so close, It probably would not be cost effective. 
I did not know that the Airport had confrence rooms available. Need to do a better job in advertizing. 
Enhanced services could include access and appearance. 
I do not have any occasion to use the airport. 
Price efficient service like Southwest. 
Give restaurant more room. 
More regional transport 
Lack of security. 
If taxiways are not yet labeled, they should be. 
don't have need to use airport 
Keep hanger rent as low as possible. Expense of general avation is escalting out of control. 
None 

6. Does the Springdale Airport give a good first Impression of our community to you and your business associates? • 
Answer 
Somewhat good impression. Needs updating. 
Needs remodeling 
No. It needs to be updated and there needs to be more signage and promotion. 
Not a bad impression-just think with some improvements it could be better 
It doesn't make a bad first impression, but it could be improved with updated furnishings and decor. 
Possibly needs an updated entrance on Powell St. 



43 

Airport property entrance gives poor impression 
The airport has always been clean and the restaurant is definitely a plus! 
no impression 
Feels old and In disrepair 
Ameriflight Pilots stay in our hotel and this is our only connection with the Springdale Airport. 
The appearance needs to be updated and improvements to the surrounding neighborhoods. 
looks like something from the 1 970s. 
Mostly because it is relatively "unknown" ... no real adversiting, etc. 
Improvements to the entrance area of the airport would be nice. The entrance Is not In the best neighborhood but that side of 
Need a new entrance and expanded private flight services. 
Walking from the flightline to the FBO is ok, but from the road to the FBO is not very flattering. 

Hangar should be painted all the same color and updated. 
I have been for breakfast and driven past the airport during my travels through town. I have not positive or negative 
Seems hidden 
It's hard to compete with XNA and Drake. For a local, land-locked airport, it's about all that it can be. 
Access to the airport is not easy unless you have been going there for years. Depending on the route taken, the condition of 
Not enough air traffic 
Really needs to Moderinize the front entrance by jones school & A sign improvement on Robinson % 265 
Not sure how to answer this one 
The people are friendly. The facility looks dated. 
Its mostly neutral to me. 
I don't know that it gives an impression at all as none of the business associates I deal with use the Springdale airport. With 
But needs new entrance and access. 
Airport is dated like most of the city. I don't see no reason why we can have the same growth as Roger and Bettonville area. 
I really am in the middle on this. I don't think that it is good or bad. I do not believe that it represents what is going on in our 
Not familiar with most services, other than Fed Ex 
The people are very friendly, but the facility is otherwise not very welcoming. 
Access 
Just paint the place-that is a start. 
Main building is dated. 
NA 
Neither yes or no. It seems to simply be a landing strip like many that I knew of growing up in Kansas City. I will assume that 
The access to the airport does not give a good impression 
While better than once, it still is dated vs. other regional/local airports I use around the country 
Good general avation airport. No need for expense of control tower 

7. Which of the following statements do you agrve with? - Comments 



44 

Answer 
It looks dated but not uninviting to me. 
Amerifllght Pilots stay in our hotel and this is our only connection with the Springdale Airport. 
have'nt used the springdale airport in 40+years 
please try to control the price of hanger rent at the airport. the cost of general avation is very expensive and useing hanger 
Vehicle access from 412 directly with out having to come to the airport via Powell street would make a big difference in curb 
By location, the airport is limited to what it can and can't do. Springdale residents know this, but visitors may wonder why we 
I only use the restaurant. 
I think for any local airport to attract business is has to be up--to-date and offering the latest in air travel amenities. 
I can't say that the airport staff is friendly or unfriendly. I have not heard any negative comments regarding the staff. 
My needs are infrequent. I would need to see a strategic plan defining the future goals and expectations in order to form a 
great location, although can be VERY confusing getting to it off 265! 
Without cost efficient services improvements will not effect my opinion or use of the airport. 
Don't waste money on a huge facelift--just some proferssional painting some new signage, and close that hole at the 
NA 
I really like summit, I think the have done a good job and seem progressive at both Fayetteville and Bentonville. I think they do 
Control cost!!!!!! 



45 

Planes on the ramp ••• 

Net Jets N-292QS 
1 1T Security N-77NT 
Rid X Lumber N..SOIRL 
Everett Chevy N-11 EH 
ADM Milling N·785AD 
Larry Fox N-201BY 
AMERIFLICJHTK:-41\JC 



Springdale Municipal Airport 

Budget Alowance Per Area 

RENOVATION AREA 

First Floor 
Pilot and Lease Area 
Renovation 
New Enclosed Space 
Toilet Renovation 

FBO Offices renovation 
(including new reception desk) 

Sub-Total 

Second Ftoor 
Toilet Renovation 
lnfill Second Floor Opening 

Tenant Finish Out and 
Expansion of Kitchen 
Tenant Finish Out and 

Expansion of restaurant 
New Deck 
Deck Roof W /lighting, fans, 
radiant heat 
Stair I Elevator finishes 

Upgrade 

Sub-Total 

General finishes 
Update( interior) 

Exterior Modifications 
Exterior Landscaping 
Runway Canopies 
Paint Exterior 
Entry Canopy Modification 

Open up Stairway (Glass) 

New Exterior Windows 
Sub--Total 

Construction Sub-total 

Construction Contingency 8% 

Construction-Total 

NE Fees 
Kitchen Consultant 
A/V Equipment 
Furniture 
Permit Fees 
Re-imbursable Expenses 

Tota 

COST PER 
SQUARE SQUARE 

FEET FEET 

1,450 $50 
961 $150 
280 $80 

1000 $50 

300 $85 
389 $100 

750 $150 

1688 $40 
961 $20 

961 $75 

1500 $30 

688 $40 
5500 $2 

BUDGET 
ALLOWANCE 

$72,500 
$144,150 

$22,400 

$50,000 

$Z89,050 

$25,500 
$38,900 

$112,500 

$67,520 
$19,220 

$72,075 

$20,000 
$355,715 

$45,000 

$5,000 

$27,520 

$11,000 
$10,000 

$40,000 
$10,000 

$103,520 

$793,285 

$55,581.2 
$848,866 

$80,642.29 
$6,000.00 

$47,000 
$5,000 

$10,000 
$997,508 

NOTES 

7/18/13 

6 

I,C 
-.:t' 



f) Herman Miller 
fumtture for2013 renovauon 07-17·13 

Mig. 
Laed 

D'-c Pftlduct Nwnber Time u.t 
Lht Cldlllog Cclda DeiCI'Ipllan and Opllona (dayl) Qty Pilei 

1 HST we WC410P (20) 12 S346.00 
+Chr Caper Stacking Molded Seat Fixed Atms 

Frame Finish: +mellllflc sllver(MS) 
Saet/Bec:k Finish: ,..graphile(G1) 
Ca~Ws~Oiides: +Floor Saver Glide Insert hard ftools only(VX) 
Arm Flnllh: ... liver grey(SV) 
TAG: Vending 

2 HGN r>l DT1 CS.36l.S (an) 3 $935.00 
ORowld Tablll Squlnd Edge Lam Single-Column Blw 36 cia 

Top/Edge Finish: ~91) 
LegiBeee Finish: +mal8llc lllver(MS) 

CastersiGiklee: -+glldM(57) 
TAG: Vending 

3 HGN r>l DT4CS.30LS (20) 11 $914.00 
+Occasional Tabla Round Squared Edge Lam Single-Column Base 30 die 

Top/Edge Finish: +whlte(91) 
Base Finish: +metallic sllver(MS) 
TAG: Lobby 6, Pilots 2, 2nd ft. 3 

4 HGN r>l DT4CS.36LS (20) 3 $1,048.00 
+Occasional Table Round Squanld Edge Lam Single-Column Sese 36 dla 

Top/Edge Flnllh: +whit8(91) 
BaH Finish: +metallic liiWr'(MS) 
TAG: Lobby 2 2nd floor 1 

5 HST OA OA100 (20) 21 $1,355.110 
+SWoop Club Chair 

Fabric: +crepe-Pr Cet2(92) 
92_Colors: -taape llcorica(01) 

TAG: Lobby 12, Pilola5, 2nd fl. 4 
6 HST OA OA101 (20) 2 $1,260.00 

+Swoop Left Arm Chair 

Fabric: +cn~pe-Pr Cat 2(92) 
92_Colors: +cntpe llcorice(01) 
TAG: to create sofaallnes 678 9 

7 HST OA OA102 (20) 2 $1 ,260.00 
+SWOop Right Arm Chair 

Fabrtc: +crape-Pr Cat 2(92) 
92_Colors: +crape llcorfce(01) 

8 HST OA OA103 (20) 2 $1,179.00 
+SWoop Armless Chair 

Fabric: +cntpe-Pr Cat 2(92) 
' 92....Colors: +cn~p~~lk:orice(01) 

9 HST OA OA401 (20) 2 $36.00 
+Swoop Ganging Kit 

10 HMH F ET147l (20) 1 $2,672.00 
+ Teble Rec:t Seg Bae Lam Top wMiarmoplas1lc edge 28.5H 480 96W 

Top Finish: +whlta(91) 
Edge Flnhlh: ot'Whlte(111) 
ColUmn Finish: +whlte(91) 
Beae Finish: ,..poll.ned alumlnum(PA) 
TAG: confaranCII room 

Innovative Business Furniture, Inc. 
Janet Selby 872.2100 

7/17/2013 6:02:49PM 

CLIIIIamar CUIDner 

Dlllc:aunl Ptb 

50.00'1(. $173.00 

62.00% $355.30 

62.00% $347.32 

62.00% $398.24 

43.110% $772.35 

43.00% $718.20 

43.00% $718.20 

43.00% $672.03 

43.00% $20.52 

64.00% $961.92 

Eldlndltd 
CUidDmer 

Prlc:a 

$2,076.00 

$1,065.90 

$3,820.52 

$1,194.72 

$16,219.35 

$1,436.40 

$1,436.40 

$1,344.06 

$41.04 

$961.92 

Page 1 d2 

t-
~ 



. 
Mfg. 
Lead Exlendecl 

DIE ProduciN~r Time Lilt CUIIumer CUIIDmar CUIIDrnar 
u .. Catalog Code DMcrlptlon and Opllcnl (cay.) Qty Prtc:lll Dlecount Price P1lce 

11 HST LF MRF123AWAF (asn) 10 $1,280.00 0.()0% $1,280.00 $12,800.00 
@Wk Ctlr Mirra 2 Sld-Ht Tit Lmtr/Ang Non-Uphst Ad] Arms Flex adj seat depth Butterfly susp back 

Back Support Option: @adjustable lumbar support(AJ) 
Base/Frame Finish: @graphlta(G1) 

Ceatera/GIIdes: @2 112 hard caster black yoke carpet(BB) 
Back Finish: @graphlta(G1) 

Butterfly"' Bacll: Color. @latltude·Pr Cat 3(8M) 
BM_Colors: +latitude black.(17) 
Armpad Finish: @black(BK) 
AlraWeave"" 2 Suspension Material: @alrewaave-Pr Cat 1 (1A7) 
1A7 _Colors: +airawaave 2 graphlte(03) 
TAG: conlal'<ince room 

Highest lead time of any Item: Assigned Total Customer Coat: $42,396.31 
Thank you for this opportunity. We appredate your business. 

INNOVATIVE BUSINESS FURNITURE, INC. 
3837 ELM SPRINGS RD. 
SPRINGDALE, AR 72762 

479.872.2100 p 
479.872.2101 F 

Innovative Business Furniture, Inc. 
Janet Selby 872.2100 

7/17/2013 &:02:49PM Page 2 of2 
I 

QO 
"'t 



I 

' I ---,-------
~ i 

i 
~ 

~--

--- -----0 

------® 

' --------® 
I 
' 

' I 

~ 



@r·-·---

®--

®------

cr 
' I 
' 

<( 
l 
j <( 
I 

I 

I 
i I 
I I 

~ ~ 

OS 

<? C( 
' I 

I I 
' I 

I 
I 

I 
l_ _________ ~ 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
' I 
I 

I 
---.. ~t--------® 

' I 
' 

~ 



-

{J 

I i i ' ! 

\ 
lS 

\ \ 

I 



lS
 

i \ \ \ \ 
')

 

j I 
I I 

i 

i ·I 

I ~ \ 

) l 
\ 

j 
i 

\ 
I 

'· 
i I 
I l \ 

l 

-) I 

I 



-
I -
-

\ 

en 
·a: 
-~
 

-en 
u. 
0 
.a. 
:o 
}
-

·~
 

<
· 

;: .. 
w

 
-·>

 

.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~
-

-·-
-
-
-
-

~
-
-
-
-
-

-
. -

-
. 

--~---~
i'=::;::~=:!,-··~

-· 

.
~
 

I 
\/ iL. 

c z ~
 

en 
en 
w

 
tU

J 
0 

"'J: 
~
 

"·
0 

'a: 
:U

. 
-

3:--
:w

 
·>

 

fS 



' 
. 

' I 

.. • 

a: 
<C 
m

 
~
 

0 a: 
u. 
.... z 
·<C 
a: 
::> 
~
 

C
J) 

w
 

a: 



ss 



--------
9S

 



Springdale Airport 
Contributes to the City 

LS 



Springda e Airport Contributes to 
the City 

• Springdale Airport Economic Benefit to City -
$18,563,500* 

o Detai~s of Economic ~mpact: 
D~rect/First R·ound Benefit- $10,004,500 

· Second Round/lnd~rect Benefit - $8,559,000 

*!Based on Arkansas State Aeronautics 
Report for 2006 

o Since the State Survey data was collected what has 
changed?? 

8S 



Springdale Airport Contributes to 
the City 

Recent Changes to the Airport: 
~ Summit Aviation Growth of FBO Operations 

o Based planes up, Summit hangars full, waiting list for enclosed 

~ Executive Aviation Operatuons re~ocated to ASG 
~ Flaps Down Grill Operat~ons Began 
~ Air Resource Group business began operations 
~ Twe~ve Stone Maintenance shop began Operations 
~ True Track business has grown tremendous~y 
~ Crown Aviation has added a managed turbine aircraft 
~ Other areas of growth? .. DG 

6S 



Springdale Airport Contributes to 
the City 

Summit Direct Contibution (Last 1 2 Months) 

Total $255.5k- Direct to the City $1 50.7k 
Fuel Flowage ($42 k) 

Office 1 Hangar 

($78.9k) 
Sa~es Tax back to 
C~ty ($29.8k) 
Sales tax to County 

($18.6k) 
Sales Tax to State 

($86.2k) 

09 



Springdale Airport Contributes to 
the City 

~ With the business growth noted and new 
businesses on field it is fair to assume the 
total contribution of the airport has grown in 
the foUowing areas since the ~ast State Study: 
o Employment (payroll, payroU taxes, insurance) 
o Sales Tax -State & local 
o lease ~ncome 
o Greater D~versity in Business~s 
o Indirect - Hotel, Secondary Businesses, Restaurants 

19 



Springdale Airport Contributes to 
the City 

~ The State study expected a growth rate of 1 .9%, it 
looks to be closer to 2.5%. At that rate the current 
annua~ contribution to the City is in the 
neighborhood of: 

$22,617,822~ 
~ If the $1 ,000,000 investment to renovate the 

terminal wiH serve the City for another 30 years, it 
will represent less than one% of the airports 30 yr 
($680,000,000+) contribution to the City! 

l9 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF AN AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale entered into a contract with USI 
Consulting Engineers, Inc. relating to roadway improvements to Don Tyson 
Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to change the alignment to address a safety 
concern regarding intersection site distance, and 

WHEREAS, the compensation included in the contract will be increased by 
$31,675.00 for the additional work of right-of-way document revision and plan 
revision associated with the changes; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute amendment no. 1 to USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. contract 
for roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&#-c=taa 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ff') 
\C 



ATTACHMENT "D" (AMENDMENT N0.1) 

COMPENSATION 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 
2012 STREET BOND PROGRAM 

DON TYSON PARKWAY (40th STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE PROJECT NO.----

USI PROJECT NO. 1309001 

• CITY shall pay ENGINEER for Basic Services rendered an amount equal to 8.0% of the 
actual construction cost of the project, plus $17,800 for Re~alignment of Roadway, 
$15,000 for Geotechnical Investigation, $35,000for a Traffic Study and Traffic Signal 
Design, $71,375 for Right~of~Way Document Preparation and reimbursable expenses. 

• Basic Services: Payment by CITY shall be based on percentage of actual construction 
cost and shall approximate the following payment categories. Payment for a specific 
phase shall not exceed the scheduled amount prior to completion of that phase. Because 
an actual construction cost will not be known until the bid process is completed, 
payments for Basic Services rendered prior to the bid/award phase will be made based on 
the Engineer's Estimate of Probable Construction Costs. Once the project is bid and an 
actual construction cost is established, payments made based on estimated construction 
cost shall be adjusted to reflect actual construction cost. At completion of the job, 
payment to the ENGINEER will be adjusted based on the final construction costs 
including any change orders to ensure that the actual compensation to the ENGINEER 
for Basic Services is equal to 8.0% of actual construction costs, plus $17,800 for Re
alignment of Roadway, $15,000 for Geotechnical Investigation, $35,000 for a Traffic 
Study and Traffic Signal Design, $71,375 for Right~of~Way Document Preparation and 
reimbursable expenses. Underruns in one phase may be used to offset overruns in 
another phase as long as the total contract amount is not exceeded. 

R~alignment of Roadway 
Geotechnical Investigation 

$17.800 
$15.000 
$35.000 Traffic Study and Traffic Signal Design 

Right~of~ Way Document Preparation $71.375 

Concept Design Phase, to include Topographic, 
Right~of-Way and Utility Surveys 

Preliminary Design Phase 

D-1 

2.25% 

1.75% 

Rev. 01-22-2008 

~ 
~ 



Final Design Phase 

Bid/ Award Phase 

SUB-TOTAL Basic Services 

2.00% 

2.00% 

8.00% Plus $139.175 for 
Geotechnical Investigation, 
Traffic Study & Traffic 
Signal Design. Right-of-Way 
Document Pre.paration 

• Construction Phase: Payment by CITY shall be based on actual construction cost. CITY shall 
pay ENGINEER for Construction Services rendered an amount equal to 4% of the actual 
construction cost, plus reimbursable expenses. Actual construction cost shall be adjusted to 
reflect any change orders approved by the City. Payments for Construction Services shall be 
made monthly and shall be proportional to the amount of work completed by the 
CONTRACTOR during the preceding month. The final payment for Construction Services 
shall be adjusted to ensure that total project compensation paid by the CITY to the 
ENGINEER is equal to 8.0% of total construction cost (inclusive of any change orders 
approved by the City) for Basic Services rendered and 4.0% of total construction cost 
(inclusive of any change orders approved by the City) for Construction Services rendered, 
$17,800 for Re-alignment of Roadway, $15,000 for Geotechnical Investigation, $3 5,000 for a 
Traffic Study and Traffic Signal Design, $71,375 for Right-of-Way Document Preparation, 
plus reimbursable expenses. 

• The maximum payment to the ENGINEER for Basic Services and Construction Services 
under this Agreement shall not exceed 12.0% of actual construction cost, inclusive of any 
change orders approved by the City, plus $17,800 for Re-alignment of Roadway, $15,000 for 
Geotechnical Investigation, $35,000 for a Traffic Study and Traffic Signal Design, $71,375 
for Right-of-Way Document Preparation and reimbursable expenses. 

• Additional Services: Any and all Additional Services must be approved, and maximum 
amount to be paid for said services agreed to, in writing by CITY prior to rendering of same. 
CITY shall pay ENGINEER for Additional Services rendered an amount equal to the 
cumulative hours charged to the Project for each class of ENGINEER's employees 
multiplied by ENGINEER'S Hourly Rates as shown on the Attached Exhibit "1 ", plus 
approved Reimbursable Expenses and ENGINEER'S Consultant charges, if any. For 
ENGINEER's Consultant charges, the CITY shall pay the ENGINEER the amount billed to 
the ENGINEER times a factor of 1.00. 

An allowance for Additional Services is established as part of this Agreement. The 
ENGINEER shall proceed with Additional Services only upon the written authorization 
of the CITY that specifically states the scope of work to be accomplished and paid for 
under the additional services allowance. 

SUB-TOTAL Additional Services Allowance $ 20.000 . 

D-2 Rev. 01-22-2008 

I() 
\C 



• CTIY shall pay ENGINEER the actual cost of Reimbursable Expenses incurred in 
connection with Basic and Additional Services. Reimbursable Expenses must be approved by 
the CTIY prior to the incurrence of such expenses. The estimated amount of Reimbursable 
Expenses to be incurred in connection with Basic Services is: 

SUB-TOTAL Reimbursable Expenses $ 5,000 . 

• The maximum payment to the ENGINEER for Additional Services and Reimbursable 
Expenses under this Agreement shall not exceed $ 25.000 

a ENGINEER shall submit invoices monthly for services rendered and expenses borne. 
For Additional Services, the invoice will be itemized by payment categories including hours 
worked for each class ofENGINEER~s employees multiplied by the hourly rates as shown in 
Exhibit 1. If requested, the invoices shall be accompanied by a copy of the timesheets for all 
ENGINEER's personnel working on the project. 

• The Hourly Rates used as a basis for payment for Additional Services mean salaries and 
wages (basic and incentive) paid to all personnel engaged directly on the PROJECT, 
including, but not limited to, engineers, architects, surveyors, designers, draftsman, 
specification writers, estimators, other technical personnel, stenographers, typists and clerks; 
plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits including, but not limited to~ social security 
contributions, unemployment, excise and payroll taxes, workers' compensation, health and 
retirement benefits, bonuses, sick leave~ vacation and holiday pay applicable thereto; plus 
operating margin or profit, non-project operating costs, and all general and administrative 
overhead costs, including but not limited to, furnishing and maintaining office facilities~ 
furniture, utilities, vehicles and equipment. 

Reimbursable Expenses mean the actual expenses incurred directly or indirectly in 
connection with the PROJECT for printing and reproduction costs and ENGINEER's 
consultant charges. Any and all expenditures for reimbursable expenses must be approved 
by the CTIY prior to rendering or obtaining same. Overtime salary costs are not considered 
Reimbursable Expenses. 

D-3 Rev. 01-22-2008 

I,C 
I,C 



RESOLUTION NO., __ _ 

A RESOLUTION REVISING THE BUDGET FOR MEADOW 
STREET TRAIL (CP1204; .AHTD #040615) AND 

AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCTION BIDDING FOR TmS 
PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received a Federal-Aid 
Recreational Trail Grant for trail construction, and 

WHEREAS, the grant was accepted by council resolution 48-10 and 
allows reimbursement up to $50,000 at the percentages listed below, 
and 

Project Design: 
Right-of-way/Utilities 
Project Inspection 
Project Construction 

Federal % 
0 
0 
0 
80 

City o/o 
100 
100 
100 

20 

WHEREAS, a budget was adopted on June 26, 2012 by resolution 
number 69-12 in the amount of $112,319, and 

WHEREAS, bids we taken for the project on September 17, 2013, 
and 

WHEREAS, the low bidder was Tomlinson Asphalt with a bid of 
$128,713.00, and 

WHEREAS, the low bid exceeded the construction estimate therefore 
it is necessary to revise the budget for this project: said budget to be 
as follows: 

Design Engineering 
Utility Relocation/Property Acquisition (Estimated) 
Material Testing (Estimated) 
Construction (Estimated) 
Construction Contingency ( 1 0°/o) 
Total Project Budget 

$ 0 
$ 25,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 128,713 
$ 12.871 
$ 171,584 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 
1) The total project cost shall not exceed $171 ,584 without Council 
approval. 
2) That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a 
contract with Tomlinson Asphalt Co., Inc. in the amount of $128,713 
for construction of the Meadow Street Trail. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

t-
\C 



89 

~
 

~
 

C
l) 

~
 

r:: 
0:: 

L
... 

L
... 

~ 
Cl) 

0 
(.) 

LL 

~
 

0 
~
 

u 
1

-
(.) 

~ 
~
 

cD 
..... 

0 
m

 
co 

(.) 
C

l) 
w

 
0.. 

>
 

co 
Q

) 
0 

..... 
-~
 

0:: 
rn 

r:: 
0.. 

Q
) 

r:: 
C

l) 
0.. 

L
... 

0 
~
 

w
 



ORDINANCE NO. ---

AN ORDINANCE RELEASING, 
VACATING, AND ABANDONING A 
PORTION OF A UTILITY EASEMENT 
LOCATED ON PROPERTY IN 
SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS TO DECLARE 
ANEMERGENCYANDFOROTBER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Tommy Jones petitioned the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, to release, vacate and abandon a utility easement more particularly described in 
Section 1 below; 

WHEREAS, after legal notice of the hearing was published as required by law, a hearing 
was held on the matter in front of the Springdale City Council, and at the hearing the City 
Council made the following findings: That all utility companies have filed their written consents 
to the releasing, vacating and abandoning a portion of the utility easement as shown on the copy 
of the plat incorporated by reference and said copy and consents are on file in the office of the 
City Clerk for the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the City of Springdale, Arkansas hereby releases, vacates and abandons 
all of their rights, together with the rights of the public generally, in the property described as 
follows: 

The southern five (5) feet of an existing ten (10) foot utility easement located 
along the north property line of Lot 54, Parkers' Place Subdivision Phase II, of the 
City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 5590 Peyton Place 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 

PARCEL NO.: 815-39228-000 

A survey showing the property abandoned is hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 2: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

J :\CindyHorlic\c.\2013 Fi\es\20 13 Ordinances\TommyJones. VacateEasement.doc 

0\ 
\C 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&fo.~---
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\TommyJones.VacateEBllement.doc 

= t-



PETITION TO VACATE A UTILITY EASEMENT 

Name of Petitioner(s): -1 o WIM"'f ~pn~<;.. 
Petilloner(s) must be owner( a) of the property 

Address: SC'Ji.o a¥../.,"" "'Pi.t. L ~ 
~p_r\ ~ed"-~ - £ ~ t"L71D z._ ...-- ----- ~~- - { 

Legal Description: 

-rte- ~.:> ..,;~-\t.e ... "'- c;;:, o+- "'"" 
a.fpw-t7 ~ /Vc~ .f4,. pro"pt"•"J, 

e\.;-~-\,.: .... , 

J,~ ~i--

"'h \e..'-t' <; .;\,tl;v~c,"D...... 1>~~~ "tt 1" _ , ~!-

5"tx' ;.~JAI~ ,. 1/;r~,-.c;~~ 

\ b \ \,)' (.. \_(..J.,.f 

~+ r;~ ·~ .. ~~ 
I 

~ ~l, ()1-

Date of Survey:_---------------------------

Survey Performed by: 
(SU1'118y rruatbe attached to Petl'a;:tion::}.----------------------------

We, the undersigned owners of the above described real property situated in Springdale, 

Arkansas, hereby petition the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to release. 

vacate and abandon that portion of the utility easement that is encroached upon by an 

improvement on the property, as more particularly shown on the survey, which is being filed with 

this petition. 

g~ -:11- ~IJ9-~7°-ft!i~t19 
~.·; -fr;>/lfllfj''is?>/tf?/J7/.71¢ ~£ckJ.. 

N:\Piannlng\Debbie\VACA TE EASEMENl\Procedure.doc 

~ 

1-



~;af Ozarka Eledric Cooperatiw Corporation 

~~ A Touchatone Eneqy~ Cooperative '-1-
0,..l.kGee 479-684 4634 
b&48 
F~ Arbnau 72702-0848 
(479) 521-2900 

To whom it may concern, August 26, 2013 

Ozarks Electric has an existing underground electric line approximately one 
foot south of the north property line and inside the existing 10' utility 
easement on lot 54 at 5590 Peyton Place, Springdale, AR. Tom Jones has 
proposed vacating 5' of the existing 10' U.E. along the south side of the 
U .E. This will not affect the existing lines and Oz.arks Electric agrees to 
vacating 5' of the U.E. that the building will be encroaching on. Ozarks 
Electric gives permission to the land owner for the proposed U.E. 
encroachment but does not wish the abandon the remainder of the Utility 
Easement that is unaffected by the building. 

If you have any questions please call Greg McGee 479-684-4634. 

N 
r--



.1\ 
·l l 

~B..f:}JrCtS Gas 
SourceGas Atkansas, Inc. 

1811 E. Borick Drive 
FaYf'ltevllle, AR 72701 

www.sgurcegasarlsansas.com 

August 23, 2013 

To whom it may concern: 

We currently show our gas facilities on the North side of lot #54, as depicted in the 
attached exhibit, out of conflict with the proposed construction that Mr. Jones is applying 
for permits on. Mr. Jones is advised to call 811 before bcginn;ng construction to further 
verify the locations of all utilities including, but not limited to the gas facilities in, or 
around the lot. 

Brian A. Davenport 

~ 
r-



. . . ... 't; .• ~- ··.·_:f. 
,. \ : ..... -\..:_ .... ··, ·.•. -~· ?-~ :,. ,:._ :.: .. ·-· ... 
.~- ~ .: _· ·_~'·-~ .. ~ ---~· .. _ 

·.;· -:: · ·· . . 

... 

·_;:~::-:~;·····.-: . -.. : ~- ...... 
- .. '1 

~::~.( · .. 
... :·- ;.': . 

. · .· ·'"·· ·"'. 
~~1t:'i~~;17~~'~ 
: ~ ·,_ .. ~~-·~~- ~~ . - ~ .· 
~ _};tL~· ~-~-: /.'\./;·\~~ :.:~:::~/~. ::; 
~-~:- _:·~- ". : ·: : .... ~- ;~-=-";_-:; ~: ·=· : 

: _ .. ;..:-.=: /-~--- · ... .,· '· ··-- . \ '< . 

#~~~};Xt~. 
:i_ ~- .. ; ': :.f~-.7--~ :' ::.;;.·,: .:~·- .· 
' ... ... _, .. · 

_.· ·-... ::'::;. \·· 
·· -~:::~·::::.·~·-

~ ~~ -~--:~·:::~ ,-.. ~:::.~~\~>:.;~;-i·~:~f:~~. 
( 

... ,•::. ''!· 
•. -: ·>-

- ~~-}~~-~~: :, ; ·.'· 
:-:~ ... -~ - ~~ .... - ~ 

• •• • •• J 

... : 

tL 



.~:~: -:<:.j ato-'t 
~~ #:_:_. ··. Q( 

~..:::· Layne Rhodes 

Managar OSP Planning & Engineering Oealgn 
B27 \Mille Road 
SP!1ngdate AR 72782 
0: 479-«2-1977 M: 479-305-4530 F: 479-442-3117 

To whom it may concerlil, 

August 28, 2013 

AT&T has an existing underground fiber optic cable on the Northeast corner, and 
inside the existing 10' utility easement on lot 54 at 5590 Payton Place, 
Springdale, AR. Tom Jones has proposed vacating 5' of the existing 10' U.E. 
along the South side of the U.E. for the placement of a building. This will not 
affect the existing lines already placed in the ground. AT&T gives permission to 
the land owner, Mr. Jones, for the proposed U.E. encroa'chment but does not 
wish to abandon the remainder of the Utility Easement. 

Mr. Jones agrees to call Arkansas One Call at 811 to verify location of all 
existing facilities. Any damages to facilities owned by AT&T will be paid by the 
homeowner, Mr. Jones. 

For any questions, please call 479-442-1977. 

Thank you, 

Layne Rhodes 

Y..lU ,~:; fir lid Spa:1•or at tt\o:- U.!=. Ol~!e 'b::ur-

II) 
r-



Springdale Water Utilities 
526 Oak Avenue P.O. Box 769 Sprinpale, Arbno.u '12765-0769 (479) 151-5'151 

Tommy E. Jones 
5590 Peyton Place 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Dear Mr. Jones, 

August 23,2013 

RE: Partial Release of Easement 
Lot 54, Parker's Place Subdivision, Phase ll 
Springdale, Arkansas 

The following is in response to your request for the partial release of a platted easement 
located on the above referenced Lot 54 due to an encroachment by a proposed storage building. 
It is my understandjng that you desire the abandonment of a portion of an existing ten (10) foot 
platted utility easement now laying parallel to and contiguous with the North property line of 
said Lot 54. 

Since the Springdale Water Utilities does not currently operate or maintain facilities 
within this existing platted easement, we have no objection to a partial release of the 
aforementioned easement as requested. However, this consent to a partial release shall pertain 
only to the actual areas of the easement encroached upon by said proposed storage building as 
depicted in the Site Plan provided to this office. A copy of said Site Plan is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

If you have any questions, concerns or comments, please feel free in contacting me at 
your earliest convenience by calling (479) 927-4183. 

cc: Heath Ward 
File 

Sincerely, 
~7· --t-7 r· 

ICJ r-v~'v·v·v~~ 
Rick Pulvirenti, P .E. 
Engineering Director 

\Q 
t--



LL 

~---==========================~=======:=:=:=:=::_·:===~~~~-~~~·:~~~~~~~--~~----=· ~ --~ 
~~'~001~:-t! -ot.:---t;+~-j:----i:--1--t-t-t-' -+- ·..__ ~- l - --~ - ·- [' f- ---!.. -·· - r-- f.- r-·t ·-r-

-""--·+-t.tj~l ---+-'"'-+---+1,_, o-+-~ .:,• '6 · -~t-ij -+-+-+--+--t___.,~o~l-: -~~~~.-.,-t:;.~ ... _,'"+'Jcr;r;;t!Z/'·~;""+- ~- - u_ ~11:; 'L ~ ~ .. ,, ~IG" "" >- -T 
""'~r~ •iv "'-':':' . ...,, . Jl, L --f--·- f--~~ ;--~- ~ i I . J•o . -~ ' ~ -- --! 

·--·-+--4--JI--!-1---- ·~ : ---- - . ! I · - --!--- )· -~---~~- ·--~-f--- ·-- ~-- - -+- ··-
i ~L i ·~N r, .<1-tafJn-ffd ·( .- 1 _ ·--· __ -4-- .. __ 

I -i---+-+-J~~~kr~~~~J-~~~~-+--tj·~~~~~L~~~~+=·~--:=··f:~=f~=j~~r-=r-=t'=t=+~~~,U--+1 j ++. 
',- I I rJ Y' ~ rA ., p~J,71' 'l'T.i'IAC T I I i I i r.·, -~ lu - I I I I I " 



.. 

~ 
~ 
~· 

78 

~ 
~ 

Iii 
I'! :;; 

~-.. J. 
~If_ ' 

kl! 
~ft 
~~ 
kt 

- --1 ~ ' ' \ <<4 , \1 ~t":io ~ _..,..0 .. ~---~··---s;;-P«·~·in~if;yp.J~ C1~ __ '!'l:r-: -·, ";., 04 ;st~.~ , 
\"'~ - ,,.a'" ,. / ~cr.:--- .----:-- -~ ~ B"w 68 US ~- - I t 

58 \ ~ ·., ::. ~ ·"" / 51.4:1 1/4.32 ,; . _16'.~-~-· - - - - - -
0. 19% Ac. \~ , ~ . f. v ,r ·- ··-· .. , , ..... -· --- - . . ftiJ ---- - --- -· •· ··· l=._... -·------ I , .. ----

' Oa ~; ~ " _,. JO'IJ& - -- ·- · --- - -

1
-siJrTIJ'II~E - 1!1 · ; : ;t:-.1 ; / ,.,.,- ----··· .. #., 1------- ---·-1 ~- ~ . 
-- - ·:::.-. ~ , ( ( I ,.. · .., f 
. -~-- 129.21 ----- 11~ l; .~ r' a ~ . fS 7o ~ '' :: . o .. ,6 

1 ' , ~~ 1 
68 

· ('f) 

69 
· Qi o z-· A f 1· 1 

I 
57 I ~~ !CI) I i n I 0.29:t Ac. a ~ 0.26:t Ac. ~ 0.27:t Ac. ~ . rz l!l ~~- L ...... 

11.~.~;: Ji~_.!: :s;! ~ I 1. - ·~_u.;) ~;~ __ _j ·--- -··~~~--1 - __J i~{ .~--~ 
r
'J'" __ 129.59 i"' ~ .. , !_ I. 100.13 -- -~ - -84.32~ --- -- ""~~~>.111J" .v _- 14.19; iij :t.~ 

• _ •
1 

J : i I ' ... Y1.tNJ _ __ __ ..... -·- 14.42 .. ~- _ . .. _ . . _ t80. to! r.. _ -·- ___ _ 

I 0-~ Ac-~ I ~ , tl~ , ~~ --·- ...... 1 ~ -~ --~---~ r·-· ·--_-·. -~~- - - ~/II 
I I J I 1 • i ~ y)' a ·1 ~ t-.. s2 ~ . ~~ / 1 ~ 

-·--~ - -· - ~ ·- -- 1 • ; ( ~ ( .....: () i.b ~ 0.2/h Ac. .. '-" ~ ----- ·r·-· ~"' · ~ 1 54 C) CJ C'<i ... ~·~- 1\l 1 
t 

12990 I I . ~ ' ,._ . J• " ,. , 1 . 

J 
--·- . -·- -· 1 I ' l : I 0 ·~, A j ~ 0.22r Ac. ~ . \ 8 

I 
! ~. _ .. cr% C. 't- ~ l. __ .. 

1 I ' ·~ Q t • I I .... " . ' I ., 55 uV ~,. ~ t i~ . ~'I ~ l /'< . . - -- ~ 
•- m ~ ~-, · loe( /' _,r 
~ ~ 0.22~ Ac. -.] ~ ~ 1~.J l&J! l ~ . ·- · ~· -- --·- ,. - -.. J a ~ 1 l I : =' u ~~ - - - - - ~ -- -- / c7 "" "' ~ , lw ~ ';.tt. --- -- .... \ 
~ •• .. -- - - - -- - ~ • • ~ : , : '"S 'It ~ , • (jl.! 110 :Jl s1 v ~ 1 
1111 ~ ' -:::=:: (") ,.~!; ' "'' • ..... _,. \ l ~ 1~--- ~- ---- . ...A • rJ --o- ·•-t- . ----v- C'J , . H..JU'~ . (.\ 
·~ , .... . -13f).22--- 'I I !0 ~ ~-"-~~-- --· -------·----~---- · ~·-- _<P \ 
~ ~~ I .Q: ~ ~ ~ ) ~ SIJlJ 34' 28"E ~ Sdl" J4' :!BUE -~j 
~ ~ ~ 1 46 ;tS · 1 r · , ~ ~ 209..,, PEYroN PLAcE·· ,, ,, ~'Hi:} -1-:-~:;w.20 ___ .l ~ 
~ ti 02.~ A I M I . - - -r-·---- ----~--·- 'II - ~ I llj ~ 
c,;. I l . t&~ c. J "': 7S.c10• , ,., • ....1-- -·· _ __ --~~, 8• ~ 0 / :s ~ 
~· ll. . - . • 6Q cJO 31. 57 . - "4 ~ 
t .. - ·- J . RJ! .. ,>_ .... . . ---· ./!!.~~--- C,r..._OI~ 50 I~ ~ \ -- +------~- -~-··· a.n· u1 - JO'B.'il "' - - (~ b ~- JHttM• 

" - ~ -- -- ---1:JfJ . . 54---~~ ; ~ ; ~~--- · ..... - ~ -- ---· """' -, ""''-1-);. 0.29:rAc.l"' ~ :;,.,::~ I ' ~ ; I ,~ ---- -·-- --~':-~~ ~ Clj 

45 ~ ~ i . ~ I ~·· ·-·- ~~ •1'. I 0) 
~ I I 0 22:t Ac l ~ ~ ~ 41 ~ 48 ..._ ~ ;,wo-~ ~ 

_ .- .. " ( · · J ·i r..: I 0.271' Ac. ~ 0.22% Ac. ~ tn 49 ~~~'b.,_ I 
P.O.il 

1 
Cl) •~ tit . , ~ .. 

IU :~~;.;;· ··-~ - t:J0.85 .. · • · ; ._ 1 .. ~ 0.2Y% Ac. ~. ~ ~ 
Mo •R,~ 
PS I.Jml 
PI.At 20tJti r;. ~ Y..· "Hl-""*iCJp. IJS t55d I.CJ1~t44 1 !Jf.l)(J 4U. 18 :U.J6 . .. .. JIJ i oil ..... 

__ Ci tSWCcut.IWSWINW I:ON£uSF.J ., , • ., • . ft·c::c .. ..,.,.,=l~=r~~~---
. ---~ __ . 533, ,_ 111-~~. R-30W I 1 

1 
• 1.: . N81 34 2B"W 131 •. '~~-1 - - .. N86 48 23W t95.45 ____ .... ~ ~-\:NBr 21 

~~~i!!!!t!~ .. ~ , ! 20'1/tt:lvPiu~t l. FllliJ/PI.II2J-~1 \ l 17?.£1 
. . · .. .. . ... . . -- ... .· - . -.~.:::::.::::m::;::::.::--:--- -•. - ::-- ·" n --; . .... ·•.>est::?-x:-m...-~r:.~ 



COtiUJIU MICATI 0 ~~ 

To Whom It May Concan; 

Let it be known that Cox Communication does not have any utilities located inside the 
north easement of Lot 54 Parlrer Place Subdivision. Cox is willing to vacate the easement to 
allow Mr. Tom Jones the right to build an outbuilding within the said easement. 

Please feel ftee to contact me if you have any questions. 

~~ 
Michael A. Moore 
Planner 
Cox Communication 
4901 S. 48th Street 
Springdale, AR 72762 
479-717-3730 

0\ 
1:--



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASIDNGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jimmy & Amanda Rita Lunsford 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 114) of the Northwest Quarter 
(NW 114) of Section 27, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, 
being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at a found railroad spike which is North 
0 degrees 08 minutes 31 seconds West 1167.68 feet from the Southwest comer of said forty acre 
tract; thence North 0 degrees 08 minutes 31 seconds West 165.06 feet to a found railroad spike at 
the Northwest comer of said forty acre tract; thence South 89 degrees 06 minutes 4 7 seconds 
East 263.80 feet to a found iron pin; thence South 0 degrees 06 minutes 38 seconds East 164.79 
feet to a found iron pin; thence North 89 degrees 10 minutes 10 seconds West 263.70 feet to the 
point ofbeginning, containing 1.0 acres, more or less, subject to the right-of-way of a public road 
along the East boundary thereof. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2475 N. 40th St. 

PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-29769-110 

PROPERTY OWNER: Federal National Mortgage Association 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 70, Hidden Lake Subdivision, Phase Ill, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas as shown on Final Plat Record 15 at page 99. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2327 Bering Place 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-34287-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Milford & Linda K. Brewer 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Sixty (60) feet of equal and uniform width off of the East 
end of Lots Eleven (11) and Twelve (12) in Block "A" of the A.B. Coger and A.C. Deweese 
Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the recorded plat thereof. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 604 Dodson St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-20915-000 

C:\Uscn\rosela\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Tcmporary Internet Filcs\OLKB8D5\10-22-13Ucn0rd.doc 

= QO 



PROPERTY OWNER: Milford & Linda K. Brewer 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Number 10 in Block "A" in the A.B. Coger and A.C. 
DeWese Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the recorded Plat of said addition 
on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

604 Dodson St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-20913-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: U.S. National Bank Association 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 100 feet of equal and uniform width off the North side of 
Lot 1, in Block 1, in Maple Drive Second Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas as shown 
upon the plat thereof on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of 
Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

701 Maple Dr. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-23442-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Yesenia Villatoro 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 41 in the Oaks Addition, Phase I to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1733 Mortie St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-31037-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Margaret Jendeski 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 9 in Block 2 of Dandy Second Addition to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Addition on file in the Office of the Circuit 
Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. Less and except 15.26 feet of 
equal and uniform width off the south side of said lot. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 505 Janet St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-21256-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 4, Block 4, Peaceful Valley Estate, Phase One, to the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in Plat Book 3 at Page 526, plat records 
of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2106 Jean St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24480-000 

I :\CindyHorlick\20 1_3 Filcs\20 13 Ordinances\ ! 0·22-13Licn0rd.doc 

-QC 



PROPERTY OWNER: Roberto L. Hernandez & Guillermina Vargas Lopez 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 54, Stockton Place, Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, as shown on final plat record 23A at page 228. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2289 Linden Circle 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-37860-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Secretary of Housing & Urban Development 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 5, Block Numbered 3, West Emma Gardens 
Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of 
the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2109 Patti Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-26452-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: AI L. & Juanita C. Bowen 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 7 in Block Numbered 2 of Woodland 
Heights Subdivision #2 to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on file 
in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2403 Sycamore St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-27282-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: William V. & Georgia M. Jordan 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 7 in Block Numbered 4 Neals Addition to 
the City of Springdale, as designated upon the recorded plat of said Addition. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 804 N. Virginia St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-23657-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Carlos H. & Jenny L. Alvarado 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 50, Westfield Subdivision, Phase II, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas as shown on plat record 23 at page 161. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 702 Westbury St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-37044-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\20 13 Ordinances\! 0-22-13Uen0rd.doc 

N 
go 



$285.00 clean-up costs and $45.55 administrative costs- 2475 N. 40th St. 
$195.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 2327 Bering Place 
$250.00 clean-up costs and $21.22 administrative costs- 604 Dodson St. (#815-20915-000) 
$250.00 clean-up costs and $21.22 administrative costs- 604 Dodson St. (#815-20913-000) 
$50.00 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs- 701 Maple Dr. 
$65.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs -1733 Mortie 
$240.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 505 Janet St. 
$45.00 clean-up costs and $21.22 administrative costs- 2106 Jean St. 
$100.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 2289 Linden 
$50.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 2109 Patti St. 
$190.00 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs- 2403 Sycamore 
$663.87 clean-up costs and $21.22 administrative costs - 804 Virginia St. 
$200.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs -702 Westbury 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$330.55, plus 10% for collection- 2475 N. 40th St. (Parcel #815-29769-110) 
$222.22, plus 10% for collection - 2327 Bering Place (Parcel# 815-34287-000) 
$271.11, plus 10% for collection- 604 Dodson St. (Parcel# 815-20915-000) 
$271.11, plus 10% for collection- 604 Dodson St. (Parcel# 815-20913-000) 
$83.33, plus 10% for collection - 701 Maple Dr. (Parcel# 815-23442-000) 
$92.22, plus 10% for collection- 1733 Mortie St. (Parcel # 815-31 037-000) 
$267.22, plus 10% for collection- 505 Janet St. (Parcel# 815-21256-000) 
$66.11, plus 10% for collection- 2106 Jean St. (Parcel# 815-24480-000) 
$127.22, plus 10% for collection- 2289 Linden Circle (Parcel# 815-37860-000) 
$77.22, plus 10% for collection - 2109 Patti Ave. (Parcel# 815-26452-000) 
$223.33, plus 10% for collection- 2403 Sycamore St. (Parcel# 815-27282-000) 
$684.98, plus 10% for collection- 804 Virginia St. (Parcel# 815-23657-000) 
$227.22, plus 10% for collection-702 Westbury St. (Parcel# 815-37044-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

J :\CindyHorliclt\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\ I 0-22-13Lien0rd.doc 

~ 
QIO 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J :\CindyHodick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\! 0-22-IJLienOrd.doc 

"1:1' 
QO 



' 

.. 

' 

',• 

·.:. 

!Ernest~- Cate ' 
C\ty ~rney . : . ·. 

. . . . 

~ · .. 

. _· _Ojf¥e Of~e _Ci~ -7i~~~~j' . · . 
. -. .. . . . 201 synna street . . .. . . . . 

· SJrlfi8/afe, 'Arfati.Sas"i2 764 . · . ·. . . . . 
. . P~.(479) 7S6-5900 . . . ... 

. . . p~ (479) 750.:.4732 . . . . . .. : ' . ' 

~ · · :. · ' · .. WwwSJrlfi8d4Cear iJOv ·_ . · .. 

;·-· 

·. ·. . Writers ~!Mi~ . · · · · : · 

tslimples@s_p'ringdalear.gov . '·. · .<· · · ... 
• ' • ' ' ~ I ' , 

,· . 
.·-:. 

~ 

· August 30,2013 . 
,, 

.. 

" ' . 

··· .. 

IJ"ay(or Sam.yfes 
'DepUty Citj ~ . . ., .• 

.·. 

·,· .CERTIFIED-~ 

·RE1'11UN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Sa~afi S~arfman . . 
~ty ~!ry !1\ttom.y · · ·: . Jimmy & Anianda Rita Lunsford ·. · · 
,.,... ~: _, r rn ·pr. .m . . . · 18460 MarShall St .. · , · .. 
;uav~a ;u. mu'!Ps ! . · · ... 

·~ty CitJ 9l.ttr1rrleJ ·. . : · Garfield, AR 72732 . . 
. . . . .. 

. · Deutsche.Bank NatiotU.l Trust. Co.· .. ··· 

Wilson ~·Associaties, P.L.L.c.·. 
!'521 Merrill Dr., Suite D-220 
Little Rock, AR 72211 · : . ·. ·. 

. . . . 

~- .. 

. .. . ·~ ' . 

.. .. 

: Lynda. ~elVelr~i 
. ·· Case C«JrtU'I'IIJ.ttW/ . . 
... Vfctt'm ~atli .. ' As Trustee for Long Beaeh Mortgage .. ·.· 

. 1761 E. St. Andrew Pl.' 

Deutsche Bank National Trust Co. · · .. . 
.As Tiuste~ for Long·Beach Mortgage .... : ··. · ···.': · · ·· 

. 300 S~ Giand Ave., 41st Floor.' . · .. :_ ·._·· . 
· . ·Steve '1fefms :. . _; 

. · !l!l'\leSt'isatDT .. : 

·. Cint.(y l}(~(ict . 
·. .. 'A4minirtrat£w ~( 
.· 9ls$istant/.Pa~ 

Santa Ana, CA 92705 .· · Los Angeles, CA · 90071 · · 
... 

· Select Portfolio Servicing, inc. . . . :: ::. · 
;,-· ·3815 South West Temple , ·_. :; ·. · :· 

Salt Lake City, UT 84115-4412 . 

:: .RE: Notice of cl~-up.lie~ on ProPertY located at 2475 N·. 40th· Streei~ ·.- . 
,. Springdale~ .Washington County, Arkansas,· Tax Parcel No. 815-. ' , 

.. ..29769-110 .. : . . . . . . . ·-·. 
....... 

Dear Property Ovrner/L~~ol~:·.: · .: : ;: .: ;: : · :; .: ;·_ · .. · :. . . -
. _ .. ·.. ·. ·. ,• . 

.. .. 

· .. II . . · . . . . . · . . . . . . . · . . . - ... . . ' ·.. .. . . ' . . . :· ... 
. ·. · On May 21, 2013, notice was posted on· property located at .2475-N. 40th Street~.· . . 

. . ,- . Springdale, Arkansas,· that the prop~ ·was· in violation of Spritigdale .City · .. 
- ·. . ... · ·: · . · Ordinanee 42-77. and 42-78, .and. needed ~-be- remedied· within. seven (7) chtys .. ·: · . ..., .. : ,_-. 

· · : . · ._- _. .. , . ... ·. . Also, onJ~e- 21, 2QU •. notice was_mailed ta.ymi that th6 ¢itY .mtended to-seek·a -.. " . ·:· .... . 
: · .·: · . · · · · . · · ; :. ~~ean~up ·:lien on .this· pr6perty, pui&uant to.· Ark. '.Code AIJik .§ 14-54-903~ if the ... :-'. ' ·. · · · 

·-~·-;·:::: _ ;>:·: -. :~~- ·;. :.-· .·, .-;~~~a~~~:~~t~~~: .... ·. ··:: ·.:-::.' ·:· -~·<\'>~··:··. ->· .. :_: ,_,, .... :·· .. ::'·. ·: .. :: ·-:· ..... ·,_ ·.·_.-· _·:· ·:· _· ~ :~· ·· · 
. . .· ··. · . . · .: · · . No ·actibn w~· .tal{~ by·y~u: to clemi up .·~e.•prop~-~~ _-S.~ven (7) _busines~ < : ·.. .' . :. · 

: ·.. . ..' · · . days.·. As a res~~- the City .Qf Spripgdale took ~on to remedy tbe violations on · · ... · ,: 
' . ·., . .:;·::".'.' : ·. · .. _·.. ~: .'· ~e ~erty: liS -~8 .~0\'{ed·by._Ark. c¢e Ann.-§14~54:-90'3,,0il_'()r ab<;~~(June_16,: ::_·: ~ ; .. ·:< .. · ::·:_

: ~ . · ..... · -. · ~0 13, and an ord.inance was. passed by the· Springdale City GQuncil.on-August 13 ,-. :: . ; . ·. ·. · · . : :· 
. ' 20i3, .placing .a ii~ on the prop~rtY t0 recover -the $289:44 spent by the CitY of .·· .: . . · . ~ :' ' 
· ·- Springdale· to clean this' property. . _. · · · · · .. · : . · · :. · · · . · · · · · · : · · . ·· ·. < · . . ·: · : _ 

.·-·. i ...... • ·.•. ·• ·: •... ,· .'.::·. ·: ... • · .. ~,.:;:·· :· ...... :,_. : . . :: ... · ... ' •. \·;_ .• :· _·· .. . _·,::. • •. ~·· •. · __ : .·.·.:-: .. • . .-. · .. ·.·· .: -·<:·-. :: _: .. · .... 
. . _. .· .. ·. ·.· · < . · .. hi the interim, the· City of Springdale ha.d: ~ c~ean. this property .additional· times, _:' ·. · ·. ~ .-· : 

.: · ·._. ·.:· . . , on July 13,.2013 ~d AuguSt'19, ~0·13. The City.expended the sum of$285·.9()to· ·. _'·_ ... . · .: 
·-· .. _··' .. • '.· .. . .'··. :-·~ . ·-.. ·.·: ... .. · ...... ····,'. :.-_.;.>·/··: <:.' .. _..... . · ...... _·,._.· . . ·. : : '.\'. :.--.. · ... ·. ,• 

11'1 
QC) 



... 

d. 

. 

.. 

'. 

•'I 

-. 

. 

.• .. 

~· . . .. 

. . •. . - '. .... 

'.-· .. ·:_:· cie~ ~-s-property: -~- ~~ve'~closed copies.~~~voi~e~: evid~~~g-thls:~st . . Aiso, 
.. · · in-accordance with Ark. Co4e·Ann.· §14-S4-903(cX4), ·administrative fees maybe · 

. . . . ; .. ~ tO· the total casts· mcUITed by. the CiD' of Springdale, which: will include .-· · :·:· : ·_.: : 
.. . ·.:.certified mailing fee in the amoUilt of $6.11 per letter and· ·a filing fee in the. . . . ... 

amo~t of Sl5.QO to the Washingwn·countY Circuit CoUrt. .. : · · . . · :--- · :_: . · ·.. . : · . < : .. · '· 
.. .. ·. ..· nu; .. is · to -.n~ti{y -Y~~- that --~~e -~t\rus :amo~i· i~ ·-rtot · ~~J ~ --~~:: ~i~ ·o; ·. -.. -..... 

. - . . . .. '. Springdale on or before O~tol)er ~ IS, 2013·, a he&rhtg will be held bef~ie the · .. 
· ·:·· 

. . 

~ . .: 

.' 

... 

1 . • : 

'. .. 

· Springdale City COuncil pursuant to Ark. Cooe Ami.·§ 14-54:-903 to determint! ·the · . ·' 
. ·. amount of the ~~~-up liCJ,l. to· which the. CitY is entitled for cleaning ·up the : .. 

· · :. property.- The he8ring wiil be held Tuesday; Octob~ 22~ 20 13_,-at 6:00 p.ni. in the · .. · · · · · 
. . Cicy Council cluimbeis at the CitY Administration ·Buiidirig, ·201 Sp_ring Street, · ... . . 

:· ' · Springdale,· Arkansas. You will ~ entitled to· pres-ent .evidence at this hearing 
, . concerning the amount of the lien· the City of Springdale is.clailning. · :. :· 

.. '• . ., . 

If yO~ des~ not to ·:cont(!st tms ~ount,:-~d desU:C ~ot to have a hearing on the ·· ·. ·. · 
matter, please remit the total ~um of $315.55,- which includes $285.00 for Cleaning . ·. 
up the property and $30.55.for (;ertified inailing8. to .the City of Sptjngdale by the ·. ·.·- ·. · 

.. . date lis~ above. · .. If you fail_ to pay this amount before· the hearing, tl)en an . 
. . . : additional $15.00 will be added·for costs offiling the ordinance with the Circuit · 

: · Cle~~·s Qffice: · Payment may be. made directly. to the City Clerk's Offi~e or to the · . 
_ · · ... ·_City Attorney's Office. · If payment is-made to the City.Clerk's· Office,_ please :_ 

· provide me wi~ a cOpy of any payment you milke so that I will be aware of it. . . . . . ~ . . ' . ~ 

. ' 

. If you should ~ve any _questio~; please.let me know. 
. .. • : ... .... , ·. <·· • ... . I ; . . ·;:. . . I,.. • 

·.:_ · ·. ~ . ·.-:-- . . .. · Stitcerely, - . . · · · · · 
. . . . . . . .. ~ ... ·. ':-: . · .. ' . ~ i ... . .. I_ ~~ 0 ·-> .. ·. . .. . 

.. . · .. <.:.:· ... ·:·< ... ·.· .. ·:::.---.:.,~-;~t~~J~ ·:···:·.-.:- ·: .... ·.' 
·.=· ··. ·'- Taylor Samples .. >_ · · ·· .. :_. 

-·· . -. 
! . ··.. Deputy City Attorney .. . 

• I ' ; •• '. • • ' :·' • • • •,' •: .... ' ' • • ' l • '• , • '• .'~ :, • ' j • .. 

·, !_ • • • 

enclosure 
TS;ch 

... 

.· 
• I 

:' . . 

~ \ . 

· .. · .. 

I ~. ' • • I 
-·'- "' . 

' . ... ·. 

. . -

. 
I • "" 

. -. .. 

. 

. \ .' 
' • 

'o· t • 1 ' 4 

... 
.. 

... 

. . 

. · .... 

. . 
''· .. 

- . \ .. :.: 

• ' . 
.. 
•' ,, 

: 

:: 

. 

·- . - . . . .. 
. 
' . 

'J 

. . 
•' I 

I 

.. . . 

\C 
QC 



Invoice 
o..a~..-.can 
19007 Bug Sc1lffle M. 
W'est Fork AI.. 72774 

(o479)903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date; 

Tenns: 
Due Date: 

278 
Jul13, 2013 

NET go 
Aug12, 2013 

• Indicates non-taxable item 

1/1 

.. 
•. 

. . . 
'T 

Bill To: 

City Of SpriacdaJe 
201 Spring St. 
Spdqdale AR. 72764 

Transaction #. _______ _ 
Date __ :--------
Account # lol- DWi 3 · Y l1 . 70-1 J~ 

Project# 
Invoice #-=-z~u-;--------

Amount n s--~ 
Description J, . ...,., c,.,. @ l'llr P. 'fo IJ 

Approved By_,_'JJ-z:4~· ~atu~----
7jl¢j. 

Subtotal 

TAX (10.00%} 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

' , 

$145.00 

$0.00 

$145.00 

$0.00 

$145.00 

r-
ae 



Green Pastures Lawn ca:re 
19007 Bug ScufDe Rd. 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 72764 

• Indicates non-taxable Item 

111 

West ForkAR 72774 

479-903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice 
Invoice No: 
Date: 
Terms: 
Due Date: 

353 
Aug19,2013 

NETo 
Aug19, 2013 

Transaction #---------
Date __________ _ 
Account# roi-011DJ- y.d. 76-·J/ 

Project#~-------
Invoice#·-: -"--3 r_>:----------
Amount ---'fYI~o,_~ _______ _ 
Description h .... r .. ,. @ ZY?I e y~1l 

Approved By--L..;.7111=' ~14~-----
~,hJ 

Subtotal $140.00 

Tax 1 (0.00%) $0.00 

Total $140.00 

Paid $0.00 

Balance Due $140.00 

QC) 
QC) 



• Complete 118m11, 2. an!l· 3. AJI!/0 complete 
ltBm 41f ~ DaiMry Is deiRd. 

• Prfnt your name and addraas on the revera 
so that we can nttum the card to you. _.~ 

• Attach this card to the back of the rna~. 
or on the front If apace permits, • 

1. Article Addraasad to: 

.. ~ ~'·~f;j · . ~ ... 

--...... 
JiP.9y & Amanda Rita Lunsford 
18MQ Marshall St 
Garfield, AR 72732 ~).-- . · . . c E!lqnas Mall 

~ RllaeiPt fo!':MaR:handlaa 

2. ~Number 
(11anlferftan -"*-lllbeO 7011 1570 00[][) 

i PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic _RIIIum R8celpt 

• Complaleltsms 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Re8trlcled Delivery Ia daalrad. 

• Print your nama and addraaa on the reverse 
so that we can Altum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the fror1t If apace pannlta. 

D. Ia deiMiy adchescllraentfnxn 

c.._ 

1~1040 .. 

1. Article ~res8ad tc: If YES, enter dellwtY addrea8 below: [] No 

'1feiltsclie BankN~onal Trust Co. 
·As Tnllliie for Long Bnch Mort;age 
300 S._f;r~~nd Ave:, •1st Floor 
Los Anjleles, CA 80071 s.~~ 

(C.cartlnecl Mall c --Mall 
C RlglaiMd 'Jl.RIIum RecelptfarMeR:handlse 
c 

7011 1570 0000 8219 9995 2. Article Number 
(ltandw-~lab&Q 

PSFormS811, February2004 ~RIItumAecalpt '\~•MI 

• ~ 1tama 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 41 RaslrU8d Del1very Is .dealnld. 

• Prfnt your name and addraaa on the reverse 
80 that we can I'8IUm the card to you. 

• Attalh this card to the back of the mallpteca, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addrwaad to: 

( - - -· 
i · Qludsche Bank Nlltion.l Trust eo. 
' • Trustae far Long Beach Mort;age 

1781 E. st AmfMW Pl. 
Santa Ana, CA 12706-~-- ·· · · 

2. Article Number 

~thin---1 PS Form 3811,'February 2004 

7011 1570 0000 8219 99&8 
Domeltlo Retum Receipt 

C No 

4~1[40 

COl 
QC) 



11 Complatsltema 1, 2, and 3. AJso complete 
lt8m 41f Reatrtcl8d Dellvary Ia dealred. 

• Prtnt your name and address on the ravarae 
so that we can return the card to you. 

I! Attach thla card to the back of the maltplece, 
or on the fnmt If apac& permits. 

1. Article Addl'lllllad to! 

-:.-----·---- --- · 

Wilson & AssocJatieS, P.L.LC. 
1521 Merrill Dr., Suite D-220 
Little Rock, AR 72211 

', 

D. Is deiiYary adlhsa cllrerentfnxn Item 1f C "
If YES, entar deliVery adchas below: C No 

2. Artlole Number 
(1"1811rferfrom IIIIR'iCe fflbel} 7011 1570 DODD 8219 9971 

PS Form 3811, Feb!l*Y-2004 Dolf!88llp aetum Receipt 

11 Complate Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restrlcllid Delivery Is dealnld. 

• Print your name and add1818 on the 1'81181'18 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Ad~ to: 

--------- -
i 

\
-Select Portfolio Servlclrtlla..JIK;. 

3815 South West Temple ·· 
Salt Lake City, UT 84115-4412 

- ~ .. ·····--- -- -· 

' · 

s. Sarvlce~ 
la-oaranect Mall 
c Rlglitanld 
c•--u-

t 
,t 

: 
2
• ==..moe• 7011 1'510. {)~()O R:lJ./ Wll:> 

, · PS Fonn 3811, ~~!Jc Retum Receipt . 1~1540 

= C\ 



';,_-_ .. :..J .· ~ , :. : ~:~: ·: -· ::oJft;-~OJ~-ct§ ·~~~ : : . .. -•. '· •. , :> . 
• . ·. . . .. . . . 201 ~nestmt .. · · · · - ·.·.. ·· · · 

. . . . . : ·-.:, __ · .. ..... : ·. :··:-::< .. · _·_.: : s;rlnoaafe.~~-72l6~ . . _-.. . :_····: :~ .. :·:._:_'·: . ... :_~ . .., ·. ·.·' _: .. ·~: .' J-'- . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . ." · ·.. . -: .. . · . , .. ' · . . . . : . . · . 'Phone (479) 756~590Q. · ... ·· ·· .. .. . . . . ·. 

. . : : :,.· . - . · --. . ·· · . ~. . · . .... .. . · . :' . . . · · . .. ·. · RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ... 
·. 'T'ayfor ~mpfes . · : · · : , . . · .- · ·. · ·. ·: ... ·· · :- · :. · ·. ·. : · :. · · · .•. ·. · · . . . · :. . . .. .. . . : · · . . .· , · : ·.· · 

. ~ctty!{ttrmwy .·.· . . . . .- ' .. . •. . . . - , . . . .. ·. 
- · · ~, · · · ·: .· :' . · · Federal National Mortgage Assoc;ation · ··. :, .. ·' · · . _ Green Tree Servicing, LLC . .. .. ··. . ': 

Sarali ~ariman. ._ :·: ··; 1800.Tapo Canyon R,4 . .. · .. : ··.'. ~ ·· ;··-:.:_: .... : :· · .· .-_- ·. ·:-: ·p:o. Box 6l ?2- .. . · ... . ,- ·· · .· :_. .. <· .. · · :. · 
-~'J ''J 9l~ _.. · Siini Valley, CA 93063 . .. . . . . ... _. . · ,-: · ·. Rapid City, SP 57709-6172 _: · .. _:. : · · 
._-. .t.ynda.·t.Befveir~i · ··· _.' .. · :· - " . . .. .- ·: :· · . · _.- .. _.· : .:-·-' ·_·: .:·· · .· ··.:-·:; :_. ·< :-.::··-_.. ·, . ·: 

ca.se coordinator · : . · · . · .' RE: ·. ·. Notice of clean-up lien on property located at .2327 Bering Place, . .'· · · · , : . 
· · : s!~~ ·'Jfe(~ : ·. . . . . . · ' ·· · ... · .. Spring4ale_,' W~in&ton CoUrity, ArkaDsas, Tax f'altel' No.' 8-l 5- ·: - . · - . 
·: 'J~ -~- :_:·_ -:·. :: ·-<:: .·., :·· .. ·.,.·:_'::< _34287-0~ ._· .. ·· :··<. · ..... : .. __ :: .-.·: : __ .··. ·::·_· :_ :-- •' ·. · .. · .. ·.: _:._: .. : > :. '.· , ... : 
.. Cintl~ '1&ftcf .. . . . · .. . . .. . · . .' .. · · ·. · .. · · .. ~ .. . . .. .. . 

~minirtratew ~st. . . . . . . Dear ~roperty Owner/L1enholder: · ·· ~ · · ·· ··-· .. · . .- .>· ·_, · ··· · . . ·, . · 

, ·., · ... ···:-· :. · : ·;.- _.:_.· .. < ·6n:·~~- 14, 20~:~, -~~J~~\~as·.~~~~~ ~n: ~~~~ -.~ca~~~t ;~2? B~g ·Piaee, .·-~-~·:. -~-.·::_·. -. ·: : 
: --.:'·.. ,:.: . Springdal~, Ar~as;·· .~t the· prQperty was· in-·· ~olatioD:· of ~pringdale_ City · :_· .· .· ·: .- ·.- : ::._ .. 

.. . . ·.. .· ... _. .··:·_· ··:· · .. Ordfuance·. 42-7Tand.-42-..78~· ~d needed to. be remedied within seven (7). days . . ·. :-·. ·· :~ 

.. : . .. · · ~,: . . ·· .. ·:· .. - ~ . : _. · Al_so., on June 2i; .2013; noticc(was niailed kiy9u that· the City·inten.ded to· seek a . ::.; ··.'·: : ~ .-· 
: · , . . . . · .. · .. clean-up lien. on -this property, pursuant tO Ark. Co4e Aim;· §14-54-903/if the. · ·:. > .. 
· :: · :--· · > - . · · . ·- ,:. ·violatipns.were hot'remedied. .- · ·. · ·. · . · . .' ·. ·. · · .. · · .· .· :. , .. · · · · · · · · · : ... ·. · · · · 

... ~ .... '. ,' ··: · · . • .. ·:'. . · - ·. · .. : - •. :: .: ' ~- • , · . . · . · . . :. _; : _ .. ·•.· · ··:· :~ .. · . ~- .... . ·~!. ~ .. • . . .... . . ~ :!·.:. ···:-.· .. . :. :.: .- :. 

-.. .... ; .. ··>·.:." _·... . . . .... . : ·. : - :t~o· ~~ ~~~- taken.·by ~~ io ~le;m up''ilie'- ~-~~-wi~; ~~ven 6) 'b~Jn~ss : :·. ·.,< .. . _: 
: ·.- ,··:, ... · , .-.:. · . . _..-. ~ ' · ~ :~ 4ays~ 'A$ a resUI~ the-City. of Springdale took action tO-retriedythe .violations ori. ··.: · .:. :.. . ': 
' : · ~- . : . · · .. · ··. ·-. ·· :- ·.: · ·~e property, .as is allowed by Ark: Code· Ann: §14-54~903; on or abOut June 3, . · .. _': ~ ··: · · ·; ·. 
··::··. ·.:·:.· :·· ... __ ;_ . ' . .. : .-·.: ':).013 .and~- ordinance was pa8sC.d by_the Springdale. Ci~ Councii on Augustl3;· . -'. _..· .. : ·. >'. 

· : .. :· .·.-··:;·.·· ._. :_ :· : .:>. -2013, -plac.ing~_a lien. on th~ :prope.rtytc>·~verthe .$l86Jl spent by the CitY of .-.. ·_: ' . . :. _: :· 

: ';:': · ' !·;:: :: :_: . : __ •.•• ~·~,~!~-~~·,_; .. '>< ': : ••. ,;,,···(_'~--. ' :::.·+·· .• . , .: ;·: : ·• . 
. ··;· ·· ·:; .. :_· · .. · .. _;' · ·.' : > ,:-:. ; .. Jilthe ~t¢tit, th.~ ·City.ofSpring4ale:·llafl· tQ:¢lean. thif!·property~gaiil;on·June14, :- .- .. · •. : ·.:· :. '.-: 
. .-· ~· · . . · ·: ···;:_:._.::_--. . · .. . -l013,.11ily 2.8~ 20~3. -ind- AugtiSt1~~ '2QI3: · 1h~·:Citf.-c$C#ded:~e~~ of$28s:oo·.:. ·.· .. · -~·· .. :·:_:_-·: . 
.-· . . :· ...... , .. ·· ,: : :·:: :· fu. cJean·this-prop¢rlY. ·.·· Lha,:V~- -enciosed '9~os of invoices ~deitcing: this ·cQst.'><·· . :: · .-.·:~ .: 

•• • ,- ' • ' o ,' ' ' • * ~ · ' ~ ' ~ • ' '.' ' • ~ • , ' . : ·. . . • ' ' 'o • ,• • • I ' ' •' I , ' • ,• " ' , ' • 41 • • • " - ' ' • : • , . • ' ' ' 

. , . . -~· . . .... :. ':., ·. · · ,: Alsc;>,-~ acco~ce With. Ark.-·C¢e Ann.·. §1~54-903(c)(4);· .~in1Str.ative fees · ... . .. · . _·:. ~· . 

.... ~·:: ·_ ~: ··,, ~. :· .:: .... ~; .· ._ ... ~ · ·:'~,._. may· be~ ~-;tl:l~ iOtai Co8ts :~.bY,. the -qcy,ot sP.t:ing<faie·,-\vhic* Win·.·/ .. ;~·-:; _ .:· .. ··:·. 
· .·'·. :;.: · ·: .... : .. ·>: .:·:: . ~ ·:- . ·: mclD,4e cCrtit,iect .. ~aitingJee :m. ~e 'amount 9f.$6:u :Pei ~~ iUld a fiUng f~ _in··.. .:· _· ·. :· ··. :_:,. ·: 
.:. ··. _·:_._ .. · · : · .. . ,:·' · . :. ·. ·theam.ountof$l5.0.0.to.th¢Washlngt6n..County.CircuitCC;urt.· .<.: :. ~ ·_.'·- .. : ·· .... :' _: ... _,_··: .·> _· 

_·:<:.·: .. -· . . ::_: .. . ·;: . : ... : ' .... ... -· . . :· } ·_ ··. :·,-.:;·_:<:.'. -~· '.' :: ·-.: · .. :;~-· . :··:; ·, ....... ·: '.:_ · .. . ,. .:.:· ,:~_;,- .· ·_:; -~ .. ·: '; ;: · .. .< ._:< ... . : ·. ·. ·; ·<_;~ ... ..... :' .·.: ·. ~-- ·::. •. ;~: .... ·:::· ·:. 
::· -.· · .. .-.-... ,. ·. ·· .... :.-: ··_:·: This is ·to:.notifyj"qu-··.tbat:·in tb~· cveiifthi$ amotiu;t ·is· not -pai,d:· to the CitY of':. : .' .. , · :· 

>:··: :.>·· ..... ::_ · :\ ,_·.· . ··· .. '.: ·Spririgda!e:· -~n :.ot befo~ :_october. t.s;_ 2ot3;·:. ~ ·hWing .. ~n- be·. !iel(l .. bef~rc· the ·, · .·.'·' .. · . .-._ . ·.-.: :· 
' .... < "> .·.- : > : ·. Spri,ngdale'GitY Council Pui-suaii,t to Ark. C~~ AD,n.-. §14-5~-'993 t0'determine the · .. ·.: ._,.·. · ·. , · . - ~· --- -.·~, -: __ •-·-··_-. _-... --·{\ ::- :_ : :.-;:_.::: :::_· .. _: : -:, ~ .. ·_. •- ~··· ,~- .;·.-. ;': :\ · Ft · ·~\·;: · · · .. :· 

-0'1 



. . . . • 

I ' • · • C 

·, 

::: 
,I; 

·' . .. .. ' 
. \ ::., 

.. ~ 

... \ ... .. 

.... '."' . . . . :: .. · 

. . ~ . . ~ ·:· . . .. 
·' . . ' 

. '· 
.. · . : . . .·\ . 

· .. .. •: 
... ·. . .· :'• .. . -~- . . , ... . ". . . 

.····· 
. ·., · 

.·· 
. . .. ·· ... ' . . ... .·.: 

. .. · · ·; ·. . : :.:.- ... · -~~~ of the.· ~~~-uP li~ to \vhlch the CitY j~- entitl~d for ~l~g up the . . · 
· ·.· ·:·: _:· :·· ·. ·. ~: -:·:. · ._ :; .' ::.: .· propert}r.· The he~g will be held Tues~y, ·oc19bef 22, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the :. · . · ' 
,· :. ·~ .· .. :· .: ·; .- . .'- ·: City CQuncii Chamb~ _at the City Administration Building; 20l Spring Street/-:· . ._· · ·. ·.- : 

. .•. - : .. ·. ·. ··. Springda!e; .Ar~.:_: You will be·entit1C4 u) 'present eViderlce at this h~g:~· I:' 
• ::-.. ·.: · ·.·:·conCerning the amount ofthe_lien the City~ofSpnngda}cds ~lajrtiing_: ·: '··:.·· .. ·. :. · _. .. . _.: ' 

: .. :_· .... _.·_ .· . . . '.·:·>,·· ... · ·.-._:_: _'· .. --· .. -_: ... :. · .. ·: . . ·. · .·: :.< .:._:_: :::·: .: :_ .. ·.- ~-.--·.:_. :;. ·' .• ·:: ·::.- .'.:' >::: .-.~ - - .. <·.:_.--· ... '·:_.· ::/-~·- ---~- . ... _.· ... :·:· 
. ; _: . . .. '. · .. : :- .. _ .. . ·: . . ·.· ·· .. :·-:.'. If you desire nQt to 'C9~test. ~ amo~t, -and· 4esire' not.~- have a 'hea$g ~the · . : ~ ·:· · . . , :_ ' 

:.·. ·.: _. - ··: . . · .. ·. ·matter, please·remifthe toW sum of$207.22~ which incb.trlts $195.00-.for cl~ -· ,·. ~ ..... ·. · 
·' · .. ... ·_. .. · :_·: .:. 1,1p the p~erty ~ $12.22 for ~fied.Jll3ilings ·to· the City.of Springdale by: the ·,-:_- -' · .. 

.... .. 

_, .. . ~~ 

. . 

. .. 

· .. : date listed above: . If you fail ~ pay this ·amount . before ~ heating, then ·.an· ·.. :_ 
·.·.. . .. ·. additlonal: $15.00. wili be added for CoSts of ti1iDg the on:fuiance with the Circuit· . . :. ··,: . :-: _., : \ 

Clerk's.Office .. ·Pa~t may be tllade· directly to th~ City. Clerk's Office ~r to the :.-. ·- .. 

. ~ . -' 

City A.ttaniey's Office .. · If payment is mad~ to . the City· Clerlc•s· Office, please· · · . 
provide me. With a copy .ofanypa~ent you make so· tha~ I will be aware·ofit. ·. _-·. · .. · ·! . · 

'\ • _·o ••• ·:~~ ··, o ' , o < o• o ~ : • '.: • , ' ·:':: • •• ··, :.. 0 o ·:_· ... ' , j .: ~\_ ,., •,' , · ~_-· , • · • 0 ~ • • .. ::,:·,"; '• ~ I 0 ,o 

If·you should have any questions, pleas~ let me know. :' . . ':.· .. . · .. : . -.. ·_: .. ___ ·.:: ::~ .. ~ ·:-, _' : S~ce~l~> · --~:-... ·:-:_·;··:·< _ _-_-_ . 

··.-;.· . .. ·:·- .. : __ ·:J' 'lir"~"jfi .. . :.· ~--;·.··. _. ... ·· .. :' .· 
- · ~ ..... ·'~-·. ~- . . 

. . . . , . ~- '_ , s~ ~~ . ' . . 
.. · ·· · -:: .: :·\ .. .- Deput}t·~itY Attorney _. . . , · 

. >· .. 1. • • • • • : .. •• • •• - •• ·: . 

.. · 
. . ·--· 

,_ 

.... . · 

. .. 
.·. . ... ... 

.. . . , , 

· ... . · .-. ' 
. . . . enclosure .. ·. •. 

SS:ch ··; . · · .. :,:_ · .- • '· . . , . . ··\· ·•; .... : . 
. ' 

I , 
., .. 

.. . . , . 

. 
·'· .. ' .. 

·: 

' · 
~. . . . 

.,,_,., lo . , 
0 - ' 

..... 

. . .·. 
~ · . - .. . .. ; • · . r .... 

·-· . ! ··. 

•.; · ... 
• 'I • 

:. : .. . I • · , ' • ' ' 

·,··r. . .. ·:. ' 
c ' 

. . 
I• • • 

:, • ' .. 
; 

\ . •· . ' ~ ·· .. ·. 
. - • ( " ' ' • ,-.· . , • T' ···., :: • 

.: . . : ·~ 

. ' • . ~ . . ' · 

. ... 

. 

.p •• 

N 
0\ 



Belfts Bellis Lawn &: Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Invoice 
Due Date Date Invoice# ~ 

e..apwLIIWIICIII""'-

Bill To 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
1 07 Spring St 
Spriugdale, AR 72762 
MikeS 

~~~~~ 
J;;:el/ 
. .1~--~·· 
·~,.~~ 

71512Cll3 612512013 588 
.J 

bcllis_lawns@cox.~ 

0 Please check box if address is inconcct or has changed. and indicate cb.angc(s) 
on reverse side. cu=alanee Due I $60.00) 

New e-mail address? Enter here:-----------

-----------~---------------------~---------·----------------------
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 

POBOX406 

PLEASE DETACH AND RE1URN TOP PORTION WI1H YOUR PAYMENT. 

FayettevilleAR 72702 P.O. No. Terms Project Rep 
·----

NetlO 

Item Description Qty Rate Serviced Amount 

Lawn Service Lawn Service- 2327 Bering Springdale AR 1 60.00 6124/2013 60.00 

Transaction #.· ______ _.___ 

Date---------+--
Account #: Ill· hu · Yll ."'1~- J r · 
Project#--------+-
Invoice #.~s:...l·f/~,8------+--
Amount l o · '~ 
Description I~.,... c_,. f!J 

1.317 /Jo .. ".._._ II 
Approved By--L!11i.:;i.=-~lil---t---

f/ujn 

There will be a $15 charge for all returned checks. 10% Total: S60.oo 
interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 . 
da)'s. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 PaymeDts/Creclits: so.oo 

Balance Due J $60.00 I 

f") 

0'1 



Be.lfts 
...__..,..,.._,... 

Bill Tu 

Bellit Lawn II Garclens 
POBOX406 

Payelterille 4Jl72702 ~...t-

Code Enfo~Springda!c AR 
107 Spring St 

J.= 
Sprincdalc, AR 72762 
MikeS 

D Please cbeclc box If addrm i~ iDUOrniCC Ot hat cbaft&cd. and in4icUd cbange(s) 
un rcvcrso sido. 

New e-mail ~"1 Eel:« hctc: ---------

Invoice 
·n~~:. : ... _ ~·: .. ·: ~ .. invo,ice # . "" I, • • 

• • ' 'I> 
I I t o 0 

111/JGI.S 7/29/2013 631 
- --~ 

bdl.la_II&WRS@c:Dx.no& 

c Bafa-;;-D~~-r ----n S$O.oo) 

---~~--·~---~-~----~~~-~---~--~~-~~~---~-~~---~-----~-~-~~-~----·· 
Bellis Lawn &: Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Pl.SASIJ DIITACH AND RBTURN TOP POR.ttON W11,i YOUk PAYMENT. 

~ 

~:O:;N~- TermS,: : l"<'>~rc;J~·:· .. :·I:. '·. ~:: . .. ,,, 
' ' q •• 

Net 10 

·., .'i~;;.::· • : ·.·' . . :,: ·. ·.'.,,:·-. •I', 'tiou.' ',' T: ' . .t.\ty ' • ' • r..D.-: .' ';.(!W"-..ji )'/ .. :r.'· ·A,, ... ;,.I:;:r::: 
·~- ~~:·~··.~~~.:,~~·~~:~··1~~ ~--· ~· ~~~·-· ~·~·~~-· ~~··~· ~·-··~··~· ~~~· ~·:~1~~ -·~~-·-· ~~:;~-· ~· ~· -·~· . :~ .. ~·.: ·-- ~~~ .. 1=-- .............. _ ... _._ . ... '· ' .• ·- · ........ . 

Lawn SeNiCO Lawn Serviell•l327 BetJA& Spriftcdale AR I SO.OO 7!2112013 SO.OO 

Transaction #.--------+--
0~ I 
Account#. /oJ· a~ai · yzJ. 7o -H~ 

Project#, __ ------
Invoice .. ' 1 f t== 
Amount ro. ~ 
Description ~~~~~- q,, @ 

"21l. 7 11~~; ..... 1'1 

Approved By 

There will be a $IS charge for all rotumecl checks. 1 00!0 
interest will be assessed on aU tmpaid balancos after 45 
days. For billing inquiries: 479·790-7607 

Total: sso.oo 

Payllllllti/Creclltl: so.oo 

BalaaoeDae f *'0.00 

~ 
0\ 



~a/19/21!113 22:15 479--443-5860 

B . t'· f 1 BeWs Lawn It Gardens ..... e. ts POBOXMJ6 
..... c. ... ....:.. Fayettmlle AR 72702 

Bill To 
Code Bnforcemcnt/Springdalc .AR 
107 Spring St 
SpriDgdalc, AR 72762 
MikeS 

rEDEX OFFICE 

Re~u.f 
tjll/!3 
at:! 

8/3,12013 

1!1128 

111912013 

bellis.)l.wnl@cox.nGt 

PAGE 1!19 

Invoice 

658 

0 Please c:hcck box ifllddla• it fncomot or has dl~pd, 11nd lndfale chat~~e(s) 
nn reverse aide. ( Bala.ace Due I 115.00 J 
New c>-ma~llddmA? Enter here:----------

~-~--~~~-~~~---------~-----~-~-~~-~~--~~~-~~~-~---~--~-----~-----· 
Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PJ.BASB DETACH AND .RBTURN TOP POR.TJON WITH YOUR PA VMENT. 

; .......•. ,~~·l~.tii~:v.Jr,. "· . . ~"~~i!tii~'r0;·:.~ t'~ ·:·~~ ·~ · .. ~ : ·~. , .. :··: .~.;., ,',' #J.'f:il ~· ~ jt 
·X 'Piv/)~ro:.·,,\..,,. · /·.~:.·:"~.: · i ;~· .. '·· :.:.';\· ., ' '\'\~. ::· · ;:-~ :::.'··:1· ~· .. ·,~: .r.:,:· 
···=- ,\ • .• :···.·:. ::~·· ..' <II· • : , ,:: •• • , ,, ••,:.,. . ··~. ·~ ' •• 'f; \ ·.'; ... ; .';,:..,· ···-:- ' ~ .l ,.t. ~·" ~ .. ,·., ~~·~· . \ 

'Net JO 

: , .~,.~J, .~~.;~·'·-.\·~ ~-~::; ... ~~··:.t·:)~ .. ~ r •• :· ~.~ .... • I!~ ~ ... \~~· .... ··1 ~··l.t.;.. .1 • •• r . . . ~:v:~t.::f.;:1 ·· ·~ · ,: ... ~ .. :t~~ :·.· .. ,., ... ~r< ·~: .~r.·1 1 · • • •• '1\~·t: . '~ ~~~:·'"· .. ~.~(l.'·:~:·l 
;..-,:·;::J···iii,:(:.~;:· .. ·!:r· .. :: 1:~''.:~:::;';/~(;:i~~~; .. ~~:~.r:~:~:.· .. ~~~::·.:.:···;~(:.':_.::; ~;.;,·:::<::~;.::.: .:.'~;.~); .... ~ : ~·.:.;;'6~~t;'l:~ : ... ~~~~~~t··,~·:.il, 
•' ..... I '• 

Lawn Servic:c Lawn Scrvt" • 2327 Beriag Sprinsdale AR 1 85.00 8/t9120l3 85.00 

Tra saction #. _______ _ 

om --~~---------Ace unt #./(1/-Q'f{}j ·YlJ. 7~ . 1.r 
Proj ct #-:-::-:--------
lnv ce #-:-' S~'9 _______ _ 
Am unt 9f-l¥ 
Des ription l-4,.,.., c~,. & 277,7 tlu;'..-J 

Appfoved By_71fd~· 7~~-~-----
1/t~/n 

There will be a $1S cbarge for all returned checks. 10% 
interest will be assessed on all unpaid baliDQCs after 4S 

. days. For billing inquiries: 4 79-790-7607 

Total: 115.00 

hymeatsiCreditl: so.oo 

Bl.)qecDae T $15.00 

'f) 
0'1 



, 
• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
. 'Item 4 If Restrlctad DeUvay Is desRd. 

• Print your. name~ addi8SS on the raverse 
so that we can return the card to you • 

• Attach this caJd to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the from If space permits. 

1. Miele Addressed to: 

r~ Fam Nation~ Moq.~~~.u-=-
1100 Tapo canyon Rd. 
Simi Valley, CA 93063 

A. Signature 

X ~, 

a. SeMca1P 
l2f-c.tmid Mall 
r:;J Aaglatared 
c 

l -
r 1'.~-. 

' ~-- ' I._.. 

·-·-·· 

.. ' ... 

[J Exp1818 Mall 
Dr.Ra!urn flecelptfot ~ 

7011 1570 0000 6221 0270 2. Artlcla Number 
(7lansfer fTDm seMc:e label) 

1 PS Form 3811, February 2004 Dorn.tlc Return Receipt JC112&115-02-M-11540 

• Complete ItemS 1, 2.!.~~~ AJsD complete 
Item 4 If Restricted U8IIVIIrY Ia dealrad. 

• Print your nama and address on 1he revarsa 
so that we can return the card to you. 

~ Attach this card to the. baCk of the mallplac$, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Green Tree Servicing, LLC 
P.O. Box 6172 
Rapid City, SO 57709-6172 c Elcpel8 Mall 

Yes 
[J No 

t:Datum Reoelptfor. Merdlandlaa D . . . 

2. Article Number 7011 1570 DODO 8221 0263 
(Ftarlrfar ll'an llltVIce lrdleO 

102!1111-02*1540 ,Domeatlc RetUrn Racalpt PS. Form 3811, FebnlarY 2004 

loC 
=" 



..... , 

,' ,, /·~ :_> 'offi:e bf~~-i~ ?.~orfuy .~· - : ·: · , . _-
>. • . •. ~·_. ·. ·: .·. ·_> .· ,. ' :.·· :.'_ ·.· ., ·- .. ~ ·:: .. :·. s;,~~:!a~1~T;2;~4·,_ -<, .· ~ - ~-. < :i' :;· ._ ·, ' ·: ... :· > . 

'· : .: · ' . P/ior.u (479)"756:sgoo · .. ·.- · · · · .. · ·:. ·. :·_._ 

-.:'- . :.: . · .. -::: .. · ·.· .. · .·.' .. : ;. : ' . .:.- --.. ·. :~-..... ;.: .. :~~(47~}2t4J?~ ·. •, ' ;; :_:: .. ·/ .-:'_ '. :-._ .. ,:· . :. ·.· ... · .... ·'. . ... .... ' 

. - ~· 

.. . . . 'WWW~f18 T-B(!V . , . .· ·. · · ,. .··. , , 

' ' _. .· ··.', · .. . ' : ~· · · :_:· . _ ..... ·. . · . . _· ... _:_. '· -~ ~~~~ .::~ ·.· . .... , · . . . _ .· .. ~ :·: . · .. ,·· ·.- :_._.·: .. ' · ... 

. . . · ' · . ·• • · ·. · tsamplu@sprih&dali:ar.goy · ' · ·· · · · · · ·. : :_ · . · ·. . . • 

... 

·_ ~- -~~11 c~·- : ·; _. .. _.· . :.·. -~. ~ .:·=.:: _._. .... ·: :·.:::· ·:: .. ~··:· --. ·~-.... -~ _\ .. ·':·· · .... : ··~--~ -~·· . · .: .. : · .. : :.:·:::·_: .... _.: . .- ·::: -~ :·_: . .- ··: ... ::_:. // .. ~ ·.: ~-~~(~~··: ::_~·-'· ::· _;-.. ~' · .: :. ·.: · .. ~ . 
· .. cit:Y~ : · .... I · _·:: ::.· ·.. ·: ,_ .: ·; · -·. : sep~mber 12, 201f'··.·. ·· · . .:_.i.- .... .- · · ... .-· .. :.-.- . . . , .. 

. ~ . ' .. · ' .. . 
' 

L . 

~ J 

.. . : . ·. . . ·~ . 
•' , ~ ,. • : .l •, I I 

... · .. 
. . .. 
. . .. .. 

·. · . 'T'ayfOr ~atJlp~ ·.. · ~ ,.,. . . · ... 
· . 'D')'Uty CtfJ o;{ttorne_y . . .; ,. 

.. .. : ' 

.. - .... ·. ,· . ~ .· · .-·. :- .. . · :·· . > . ·,..: .:.·-. ; · , ·· ·.:: .. CERTIFDio MAIL ·:. · 
... . . :·;· .. ··_.-. .· . RE'flJRN 'RECEIPT.REQUESTED · .. ). 

.. - . . ! ,. 

·Sarah S~n .: 
:: ~ ttty ?.ttllf"rriJ . . · 

·: Ljtvfa ~efvelr~~ . 
Case Coordinam · . 

' . ~ .. : . 
. -Steve ?lerms 
·. ~nws~m ·. ·· . . . ·. · 

. . . . 
· · Cindy ?lor(k' .· .. · 
'· 91dfidnistratfve !}!sst. :. · 

·.·· 
··.:. 

:' . . . : ~ ' I • 

.. ... 
... f 

' 

-: ' 
Mr. Milford Btewer · .: . -. · · · .· 
c/o Melissa G. Thrasher 

. . 415 N. Main St. ' . · . 

·, 

. ·- . 
. . · . '• 

, · . Beebe, AR 72012 ·: · ;. · .. · , . ··' 

• . . 

--· 
,, 

.. ' 
., . 

. . 

·: . 
•.. ... , : . ·,·· : 

' .- . ' ·-

··.· . . . . . 
. ' ._ .. -_:·. _._;· .. . .'· · .. ·.· ·. , . . ... · ' _· :: · .. .... -·. · . . .."": : . · .. · .· .. ·· . ... .. . :_: · . 

· · · ·. ·. RE:· Notice of cleaiJ.:.up lien on property located at 604 Dodson Street, .. . . 

.. · ; 

· ... Springdale, Washington County, Arlwisas," Tax. ·Parcel No. 815-: . ·.: · · .·. 

.. ._..:·-:> .. >··-. ~?~~5-?00~.:: -~-: . · .. :·· : ~ .. .... ·; ·: : ~: -:~ ~ ~;· ·. . . : .... _· ·. ·.:·: ;" ··> ·~' . 
: · Dear Mr: Brewer: ·. . ... . . . • 

·_ . · . ~April 23~ 201.3, -'~otice .. wa8 ~sted on. ~~perty located at ·6o4:-i)o~n s~et, ·· .· •·· . . _·, . ·: 
· ·: Springdale~ Ark8nsa5, ~t -~ property ·~a& · in_ Violation· .of · Springdale City ; ... · . · .. · \ 

:_ Ordinari~ 42-77; 42-78; ·11 0-136. 3nd 110-139 and needed to be ~edied within. . . _. .; · . 
:· :· seven (7) days;' Als~~ ·on May 8, 2013,' noti~ was mailed to you that the City_ .. · .. · ·_ :· 

. · .-· · intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property, p~uant tO Ark~ Code.Ann. §.14-.·- · .. · .:.·: . :_. ··., 
~: :· · := . :·: · . ·· ~·.·... · • .'. 54-903, if.th~rViolations wert not remedietl" You receivecHhi;S notice on May 20, ~ _.·· .. ·. _ .. ' 

. . . . :_ ... . 2013 . . ~: :~. ·· .. ·. . .· ·, · ... ·: :: ·... . . . . '•. 
. . . . .· . :. .. ~ . . . ~- . . . . . " . . . .. ,. ; . . .. ' . . . . . . . . . ' . '. ' . . . . 

. . _ . . . . · ··. No - ~tion wa8 .taken by you tO clean -up the property within sev~ (7) -business .. · ... .. , . 
': ·:: . :··._-.. . ·.· ··:.: . ·: .. , days. ·As a -rejUit~ the. City of.Sprin~~ took.action to remedy the violations on . · . >. · .. : : .. ·· 

.,; ·, .. .-: .·. ·:.·· .·. :':·. the p~)· as is ·anowed·by Adc:_Code ~ ... §14-5+903;"9n or ~~t.J~."l-3, : -.:··· . . :. · .. ·.·: 
·. · · :.- .:._..-: ·. , · ·. :_ .. ·· .. ·:· .. . · ·20:13,~ arut·· an ·Eirdinaiic~·was.pasSed .by·the Sptingdale. City~unoil·qn·.August' 1'3; · ·: : .· . . · ~_..: 
·:·._.: . . · ~:.' .·>.'· ···: ·._'~·. ·.< .-.: ·.: ._/ 2013,~.plating a lien·on tlle.pl'Qj;ertY::tQ. ·recoVer tlt~ . $272.2,2: spe~~ . b.y th~ City· of :··_,·.· ···. : · 

?J''::· ~ ',' -: :·.> -. :· ~e·~~~~· · •.• -:< ->·c •:: i' :\··;' _ ·'- ::·:/ ;;/ :,'_, 
.- ... : .-,. ·_ . ·· . : ·. : _. . . . ·;: .. . ·. Jn:the ~ the CitY of Sp~dale-luuHo cleim this property agiitJ. ~ ~u~t 9; : . .-.. .. :. ·.· : 

·. · ·.:. __ .. ~· ·. · .. _..,::_. __ -_:. : · .. :;_- · :::· . :· 2013_:·. ;ThC' 'City ·expe'~cfed. the slhri .Pf $~5.(J:OO·"to cl~ait.d\is .;ploperiy~··_:.I hay~.::····._:: · .·.' ·· ... ·,·.- · 
c: .. · ... ·:· .. ··· ... .' . .<.- · :·:~. -~c~os_ed a .Q<>Iiyofih,:.dii\roi~cfevidencmg~· eos~. ·.Mso,;in·~cofdari(ie.With,Aric:. · .. , ~ .··.- .. :: ,-: 

: ... _,; . _.. · · · ._;·.:: : ·; · .. , .. C~de ·Ann~ ·.§l4~54..:903(c)(4); adiitlnistntijve f~s -~ybe .-adde<! tO tltcitot41 ·oosi$' .~ ::__ ~- . ·:· .. ·. · . 
. ·. ·. ·_: . . ·· · ~- · ;_, : ·_·.:._.: · · :.· ·.- -inc~~~mu,y·~· :City_:OfSP.ringdale; ~hich.will '~clu~ ~¢fie~t:niailing'fcx;ip. ·~~ .. ::. ·,:·: '_..; __ : ~
~ . :_.; .. ::: :_ ·. ~·: .. <·; ·. · ./:~~unt. o( .'$6·.1( ~ le~ .. and a· filfui ·:~ 'hi the - ~~imt ·~f .. $1S~Ot) . to ... tbe'.".: ;.:· ... ·:_· ..... "-. 

~·.•• .: .• ~ ... ; _ ... ·: .•. ~·~· : ..•.. -~·~··· ; ;: ! T 70 ~ ~;~ ;c~7urt·~~ ~. ::i;~;, -: ~~ ; ~-.- ~J "·:' ,·. ~-; ( •:: :. '.: :· .••. ,;· ,; ~} ._.: \ .. , ·. :_ 

r
~ 



· .... ._,_. 
... ~ .. 

:,. 

., 

•I 'I 

. -
.. · .. ~-- . . ~.- · ... ,; . . :_._~' .. l·:~ .-.'. ·' --... ···-~· 

·.• ~ 

' ,"I 

·-·· 
~ ·: ~ 

. ·.· 
,, 

r: . '• 
. ,. ., 

• ; •• f· 

.- ...;• 

.. · ... 

-'.·.; ~ .. _ · .. ··.~· .. -. .<::_ ., -Thls. f;· ~-no~-~~-:~ ·~·-.fu~- ev~~t ~~ -~o~t· js- ~ot.pai~- to:th~-CitY: of.:-~-· . . · 
.. _. .. ·. ·, · .:: .. .. _ Sptingc,lale QJl or before October IS, 2013, a heanng Will be held .before-the: : · -·. -·· 

·'- · -- · · .. - ._ . · · · _.':··. Spriltgdaie City Councillnlrsuaitt to.Atk. Code Ann. §14-54-90~ ·m de~-the. · _: ·;:~ ... ' 
_: ___ .-. ·. . ... . .. · ... ,._ :_ ·:·.:: amount of. the. clean-up· ]jeri to ·whicli the City is. entitled for cleaning up the... . . . . · :. 
·.· --·.··. · ' -.. · .. ·.. . .:. : ·' · · property.: The· hearmg.will be hel~ Tuesday, October 22,.201 3,. at 6:00p.m. ·in the .. · .'·.: :: · 

.:·.-· .. _:_· .. _ . · · ·. -- >. --· · .. ·. ··city Co~cil ChamberS. at. the City Adttrinistration BUilding, 201 Spring Street,· ·. · . . · ..... 

.· 

'• 

. · . .... . ' .' . :· : ... -~- . : .. . . ·_· Springdai~,' Arkansas> . You will·~ entitled to preseitt eyidence at _this hearmg _ . 
· : . : · .. · ··_. · · . ·-:. : .. conCerning th~ ~ount of the lien ·the City' of Springdale is claiming.- . · :· :- . . ··. .. · .. · 

. . . . . . . . - ~ ' . ' - . . . . . .• . . . . 

. . . : . . • . . t. , .If yo~ ~d~s~ --~t to ~ntes~ thl~ ~~~t,-· and de~~ not .to have· a hearing on the . · ·. , · . · · · .. 
·.· :: ... , ·:.·:::· .:. ,_ , matter, please remit the tOtal suni of256.tt,' which:in~ludes $250.90 for cle~g· :: .'::.:.- · 

·.· 

.. . . . · . . · _ . ; up ihe prop~ and $6.11 for certified mailiJJ.gs to the City of Spnngdale by the : · . ~- - _. 
._ · ·. · _ ·. · date listed above.·. · If you. fail to ·pay this azpol!nt before the hearing~ then an · · _ .- : ··. 
·' ·· ·· .·. · · _-·:additional $15.00·will be added for costs of~ling the .ordinance with the CircUit.··-··· . ·.·· 

·... .' Clerk's Offic~·. :payment ~y b.e niade directly to the City Cl~k's Office or to the ~ . ~-.: .- . -·. :· 
·_ .. : City Attorneyis Office ... If PB:Yment is made to the ·City Clerk's Office;-- please . . 

pro~de m~ with a ropy of any paYJil:ent you make so that I will be· aware of it.. _.. 

.. . :. . lfy~~:-~~~ui~_~v~·~; q~estlo~, pie~· let me ~ow. · ... _-.. __ ·.- ::. 
·' 

.... . ; 

-. 

,., 

··· .: .. 
.. ' •I ' • 

. · 

. . · .. · .-_ ~inc~ly~--;: -_.~: -·.· ... · · .<: ~· . : __ ._·:_ · .. _:; ~·-·· _· :·· .. : . . ·.· : ' r:;: 0 : J : (l ...•.. · : > .. : . 
!.-~-~·-. ·. 

. ·.·- · · .. · . . · . Tay1or Samples ·. . 
. · ,· ·, · _. : __ .<·· Deputy City Attoritey ·. :· . ·.. ;. _: · ·: ... ' 

.. . 

... ': .. · .... ·. .._.._' ... ·:~. . . -·. . : ~ . .. . ;· -:_ . : -· .. :~ .- . ..... : -

~: . 

,J • ··.·-

. ~ ~ . . : .. 

_., 
: .. · .. 

., .. 

. · · enclosure· : 

.. 
: TS:ch .: - · .. · .... 

··:· 
. ' 

'· . . ..... - J 

.. 
·'· 

-.... ·~ 

.:\· 
-· 

:. , ... 

.. '· 
.:· 

· .. 
, . ·. . .. .. ., 

·.- -· 
.. · ·-~ ,._' I 

.-. ':'_ ·,. . .... ... 

} 

',· 

.. •'. • .. - : . .-·: <." ... . • 
. _, •:;o " I . o 

.. . . . ,. 
..... 

... .. , ,, 

" 

·'·' 

!: 

' 

- ~ •,:: 

·- " -. . . . 

QC 
0'\ 



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 

City of Springdale 
604 Dodson (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamfee 

Description 

Mow and weed eat, haul off trailer of brush 

Thank You 
Randy 

I(~~ lfii,Jf.,....~ -,a ~I.J"'7 
{~ 

Date 
8/9/13 

Invoice 
38913 

Cost 

$250.00 

Transaction #--------
Date __ -:---------
Account # lo1- 6~05 -f/1.3. ?o -Jf 
Project# _________ _ 

Invoice #---.::.s-=..8'1~1-=-3 -------
Amount "l ro. ('~ 
Description ~.,.. r•,, 1 ctJ,:} h "'II·' @ 

'OY PtdJt• 
Approved By _1.1ik:-;-' ~fLt.=------

8/,Jf.l 

0\ 
0\ 



• Complete lt8m8 1, 2. and 8. Allo complete 
Item 4 If Restrfded DaUvery Is dealrad. 

• Prfnt ~ur name and 8dclrlllis on 1he reverse 
so that we can return the card to you . 

.. Attach this card to the-back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If· apace pennlta. 

1. Article Addreaaed to: 

---- .. --
Mr; Milford Brewer 
c/o Melissa G...Ihr.asher c~ 

. 415 N. Main St 
Beebe, AR 72012 

2. Article Number 
(11'ansfar~ ~lllbeO . 

PS Form 3811 , Febnii!'Y 2004 

70~~ 1570 0000 8221 0409 

,Domaatlc Return Racalpt 

CNo 

1~154:0 

= = ..... 



·.· .. 
: . - • •• i .. ......... • .. · .. 

• .... :,_ .· · · · _· .. ·. -· · · : · • • Offic~:oj'r'he C:ibJ !Att~ . ' ' • ·. : · :_ ; . . 
~c·. ·. '" .. : · ·. ·· ·. · · · ·· · : .. ' ' 20(Syritui StrUt • · · ." · · · ·.: ... : > .·. ·. ·, .·• · ·. . ·. ' · ·' 
.'.:. ·.11·' .: . ~- ,· { ·'_ . .' : .······ . 'Syri~ .. ~~"tWu7~7~ : . . . . .-_: ... :. '· . . ·. : .. .':·;. ·,._· .. ... .. 

. : · :.· .... · · · .' · . -~ (4·tg}l56·S90o . .._. . :. ·· .· · ·· . . ·. :._" : ·. : . : · .. 
· ·i· · .... · .• ... : . .... ·:::.- ~ f"a.X (479) 750..4732 .:· . . _· : . . : . . . . . :· •. · . . 

; ;- . ·_ .. :·.: . -' r_r-~~ "' ::' ; ·::: . .... ·:: .. ~ . .. ; · ·... . ..... 
: : ~ . . . . , . . . ·. ~-9'r'l>"8~~e~~r 8QV . . · ·:: ·. ·. · · · .. · . : · ·. 

-~~:·c~· . ·-- ·~ .. ·. · · ._.,: .. :: · , .•.• ~ ; •.• :_; •. ; •. , ·. ;Rf·~~ ._·, •:; .. :~ ;_. ::~:: ··-~·-· · ·· .-;· 
· · · it) · ~ _ · ~ · · .·.· ... · ·. · · . • · · . ..... , . ·. s · kmbe. 12 2ot3 .. ··· ·. . .. .. . . · ·. ·. · · · · 

~-: .. ~~:- ~: -

' :;oy;;Lru ·:' •.··•·· H.·· , . . · .. ·.· .•. · . ·. , 7:-.r· ···· cEft~S: :: :_ 
'· .~tJ City~~- . .. . .. . .· .. . · . ·:·. • · · .. . . · . : .. . RETURN RECEIPT. REQUESTED .· · 

. : .. . ..... : . . <'::·._:_.;:·:; <· .. _:_.~.--~::,:. · · :·: .. ' . _:_· ... · ·.· ·.·· ... ·:··.,·. :.~_-... ;·· ~ ~ .: .- .. :·-:~ . - -:_-:: .. ~ . :-_: 
· .' Mr. Milford Brewer ·. · .. .'· · . · . · · · .. · · .: ·. . · _. · · · 

· · LJ?Ufa ~elVelresi _: .: · cio Melissa G. Thrashe~ . · . . :· .- . · ·· ·. · · :. . · .. · . ·. · · .. l 
CASe CoonUMtor :· · .· · · 415 N M ' St . -' ' . . · · .; · . ·. ' ; .: ... · .· · · · · · . . . . . . . . am . . . ·:· .. . . _ . . . . . .... · ... . . · 

... Steve 'Jk(nis . ' .. ·. . . Beebe 'AR 720i2 .. . · · . ·. . .' ·. · · . . · · . 7 • . ...... ·:. . . · • .• : . • . . 

~~ . :· .. .' ... . . ·: .. ···· · ... •, ·.· .. .-.·_.::·. ~ ·::-: :: ~ · .. · .... · . . ·.· ·. --:: .. :_.<:·::··:.· . : :·. " ).> 

_: _sti~an spa~&na~. · · · 
lfl-,tu Cia~ ~ttorrw · 

· . . --.rr-·;~ -;~ .· Y: .. :. 

. Clnd'J IJ&(icf ... tl . , : RE: . · . Notice. ~f clean:-up lien on p~~perty located at :604· Dodson si.,: ·: · .. · . 
:·. ·: , .......... ~ .. Springdale, Washington County; Arkansas, Tax Parcef No. 815- :_·: · · · . '· · ; : 

:: . . . · . . ~ · . . ·. 2~1~-000 . · .. _' · ·.>~: · ·:···::..:· .. ·. ·. ··:_· ,-:.- .:·.··.·.: · ·• ··-< :·:::. ·. . ... :-..· :. :_.; 
· · ~minutmtiw 9tsrt. 

. .. ... ...... ,:· 

: ·· .. ·.·.·._._·· DearProp¢y~: . ··.. . . . . '· .: < • .... • . ....... • . . 

· .. ·.: · · .. ·. ·: -"'.. ·. : '. . On July· 22; -2013, :Po tic~ was posted . on ·property located· at 694 Dodson St., . .. · · : · :· .. 
. . ;·. . . . · Springdale, · Arlqulsas,. · that the · property was in violation. of Springdale · Cizy · · · ·. : 

.. ·. . . .·. .. . . . . . . ' ~ce 42-77 and 42· 78, and needed .to be. remedied within. seven (7) days. : .· .. ·: .... 
. . . ·.· ·· .. :..- ·. · · Notice w~s mailed to the own~ of.record c;u1.Jwy.22; 2013, that the City intcnded. .::· .. -.::· . 

.. ··.:-· .. :. :. . .· to seek a clean~up lien On·~s· proPertYpursuant.to Ark~ Code Aim:. §14-54·903 'if ·. ;·_:. · . . :_ . 
the violations were nofremedied.· :.: . ·, ... ">· -~-~ .'. : .·... . ...... ·. .. -"~ .. - .· ' .. ··; . . ·... ·:. 

· .. :. _:. _ . .:-. :.·>,.~;.· : >.:_: ~0 .actioh w~:-~ ~y ~-:·o-~er· u; · _:c~~-~--~~·:.p~pe~:·~~.:sev~ - (7) .::-·~>·> · ... . : 
.. ; . _: : ( : · .. · · .... : . , : · :: : . : ·.business · days! As a .resUlt, . the ·City of Springdale. took. ~tion to rem~y the · .. : . .: . .. .. · 
·.:_. . ..... ·· .. ·· . • =···· : . :.·. violations~ tbe.p~, .. as is allowc;d by_~~ ·cocJC Ami ... §14-5.4-$)03';.:on-.9i<-:·: · · .. ·· . .- ·_: ;:.: 

.~ _..-.. ·: :- · .. :.\ :: ·. ··. : . :.· ·. abQut Au,iust .26,'2013.. 'As :of this date;· theo-total costs).ncurted.and ·p8.id-·by)Jte·.: · .:·., .. · ·.· :. 
, • \ ~ • , • • '• ~ -· • : 

1 
, , _ 

1 
· , .. ,. • · ~ •. I ' · o ~ ., , , .• ._ ,. • '·._ • , , • ·. , ' • • , • , ,• • <I , 4' • ., • , / ·· -:. · .-, . ~ . ·.: · . · · >.: Ctty pf.Spnngd,ale tQ:cl~ ·~ .. proper(y ~;$250~00.; , l·bave·.-~tosed·an involce.> ... :. · ·· .. :··, ,. .. 

. . ·.:. ':_. : '·."'> .... : .< . . . . : · .. ~cieD.cing th~ ·costs' ·i#eurred and .. pai~. by ttie-CitY: of ·sp~cWt to clea:D..;this'.>: .· '. ·.~ · .. . 
- ~ .·_::· .'. ~ :' .. : .... : . . ~: . ~:_-; ~.-· ·. :.·A}soF :_. iit: aCcordaDce. ~ · ~tij : .. Aik. ·. CQde·.· Ami.' :: §.1~5+903(¢)(4),' . . ·· ,-._'·,· ~-· . 
. . : :: :. :· ... . · ··: · . : . .-.-·.: ·. ·:· .;· .~strative · .f~s . ~Y -~- added to.·fbc ~::CQSts ~·.by :the ·ci~· 'of ·: .. _.··::_::· .: · 
-~~··:~·~ ·:: .. ~ : .. ·.·_;·::.· .. :·:'')·':· ·· .. ·.: $.pnng~¢.~~~h -~-~c~~-certi~ed ~g_.'fee. Ui:.f¥. arlj.~~t of$6.1J p.e( .. ·· ... ··:: ~·- · . ~~· .. :: 

··. :::_. . ... .... ·:._· . .-~ .- .:· letter _~ a_.filin~.fee_~~~-·~ollflt _ofSl~:oo. ~:-th~ -~~gton.~unty·<;~(. ·.-·. ::-_·-: .:_. · . .-

-.:~.::: ···.'; ·. ~. -. : ... · ... ·:<~ ::· .·~.· ·.:_:· :. :>·. ~ -~-~,. :,:_:: .···>.-:<· ;~ : .· :_,:·,': -~ · .. _ .... ~. :_:·:_·· ·._ ·::· ::: .. : :._·. ·. ·.·: ··:· ;·_. ._.\.: :: .. ,:·;._; .··; .. :~:· ·~:: .: ~-- .~. -~·: .::: :.~.-.. . ( ._:_ ~ -: :.: ... ·:;'. ·.·.::: ·: . \· .' ·. 
· ... ;. · : ; .·-~·. _.::·· · _·:_ ·:·.:-:· ... ··_; .. -~~ · is " to n~fuY -~li ~t-in th~· -~vent·~s ~o'unt -is ~t :paid ·:tO· th~ 'city .of · .. ;:· .. ·· ... ::· ·<· 
·: · . .-.. · : :: .-... . ·.; ·. ··. ·.· . . •·SP.riilsdale .·em ' or.:bef~ <;>Ctober ).S; .20l3~ ·a h~a.nng· will be· hel4· before the: :·,·: ··: . . :_.. ·:'··: 
,·; .. ·. ' . . -.: .: ' · : ·. Spcirigdale City Counpil pursuant to· Atk . . Code ;rum.:.§t4.:s4 ... 9o~:- to:deiemrlne -the ·.· ·.· · .. ·:>,.) 

.. ·. ·. ~- . - ~ .: .. ·' .. . >.-.::·. - ~ ·-· : --~-~··: .... _. :·::. :-':.'! .. :· _.:·_\ -<:.::. ~·:·> ·< ~·:: ·_:-: '::" -:.·:·::/· ·;; .... ~: .. , ::. :::·.:·: .. />: :·: ·;~- : .·· ··< 'h _::·;·: . : .. ··> ' .. _: ........ ·_.-:_ ..... • :~·~> -~·< · .. ·· ... 
. ··· 

....... 
c ....... 





Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479·530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
604 Dodson, North lot (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Haul off brush, junk, and trash 
Mow lot 

Thank You 
Randy 

Date 
8/26/13 
Invoice 
M82613 

Cost 

$250.00 

Transaction#. _______ _ 

Date __ ~--::-------
Account # iet· OYy; · Y lJ. 7o · J r 
Project# _________ _ 
Invoice# hi Bl t/J 
Amount z n . ~ 
Description '"'"*J> j ul(/f.t .. ~ /: .. ~: 

CW 6 OY /JuJ;,,. 
Approved By "'/1fl.. . lk.k 

9/1 y'JJ 

~,~.,-

~ 
Q 
~ 



• Complete n.ms 1, 2, anc1 a. Alto compka 
Item 4 If Raltrtctad DelfwrY 18 daalrad. 

• Prtnt~ name and addnll8 on the raverae 
so that we can.l8tum the card to you • 

• Attach this card to the back of 1tte mallpleca. 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article AddrM&ed to: 

r:;. ~~~rd BreWer 
· do Melissa G. Thrasher 

415 N. Main St 

---... 

Beebe, AR 72012 
3.E-,p 

ClrtHiad Mall r:i Elqx.a MaD 
Aagll1enld ~ Reollplfor~ ·-----

2. Article Number 
(»>nsferftom •vk:d•bel) 

:j f!S Fonn 3811, February 2004 

c 

7011 1570 coon 8221 0393 
Oomeetill Return Receipt 1~1540 

"'!' 
Q 

"""' 



< ,, 

. . 
:.· .. , Olfif.e of_rr'fte CidJ ~tt~- : -~ · .. _ · . 

··.:_,, .. . .. ·· . 201 Syri"8 Stna ._: · ... ··. ·. . · .· . · ··... . . . '· .. >> · sjrityJiaCe;~Gan.sas'l2794 ·=: :< ·.· · ·.-.. ·.- . .<. . 
Pliim~ (479) 7s6-S900 · ·· · ." . . ·:. · :. :. · 
. 'FtU (479) 750.;4,32 . . . :· . : . . . . . . . :. -, . 

. -:~-

' 
. .. 

, ._, 

. • .. ·: . . 
• '"- 0 • • •• ••• -~:Z:.~!:~~'"-_._:· -- ~·:·· :: '·.<--· · .. ·_ ·' .. ·-:: ... . ) 

'\ 

· ' 

... . ·: 
. . ·!.Ernisf. ~B; Cate . : · · · · 
·,_ City~ , .· 

' 
· · 'T'ayfor Sampfes · : ·. 
· ~ctay·!(mnwy . 

Sara~ Sp~rt~n · ._. 
. ~ ttry ?.ttontey ; : 

. Lynaa 'BtfWJYesi 
.. C4u Cccm6rl4tm" . 
. . . 

.. : stew. '1feCms · :· · . · · . 
~~ator ' : .. . . . . . .... . 

. ·. Cinay ?forc1cf . .. · 
. ~m!n!stnltiw !i\!Jt. . . • 

. 
... 

"· ... 

,. . 
.. 

... . . .: ._ . : ... 

.. . . : ·.· .. ; .. ·.. .. .. .. . .. · : .. ): 

..... ·. . . . .: : :; : . ::::::: ~ ~ ' ) . . ' . ' ' . 

.• .. ~ .. 
.... 

> ... . •.•.• 

, . 
. .. 

0 
. ~- .. . 

' I 

· .. ·; . . . . . . . . : . .. . . CERTiFIED MAIL ·· 

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED . 
. . . ' .. . - . 

• •• • • 1 
/ . 

.• 
: \... ·: ·M~kie~ Wolf,Zi~~tZ ~~~ P.C.- ·_.·: · · Shelly Chandler · . 

· :_. · so 1 c sw 11th Street 
· ·. ~ntonville,AR_ 72712 · · · 

124 West CapitalAvet).ue, Ste. 1560 · · 
Little Rock, AR 72201 

U.S. Bank, National Association .. 
. _ As T~s~ for GS~ Trust 200S~HE6 . . -::--. .· ._. 

_: · · Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates : : .· ·· .. :. · ·. · · ... · . . _. · . ... 
· . Series 2005-HE6 . · .. .. · · .: · · :. · · · -· ·. · ·< · · · · : 
· ·. ·. c/o·Ocwen loan S~cing, LLC ·· .:· ·_:' · .· . 

· · .-1661 Worthington Rd.,-Suite 100 · :·· .. ~ . 
·.'West Palm.Beaeh· FL 33409 · ·. · · · · _., · ·· · 

• • • • • : , • • :. • .. .._ · .:. • • 4 ••• ', • • .: • • • 

· .. _. :. : . ~: . .- Notice of cl~-~P . ii~ ori.o prope~ lo~~d ·at . 7~ 1 Maple' Or.~ 
• • ••• • • 0 • _:' • Sprhigdale," Washington CountY, Arkansas; Tax Parcel No." 815-

. ' 

.. 

' 

.. 

. . . . · . . · 23442-000" .· • .. . ' ' ·. . ·. . . ~ - . . . 
.. ::.· _·:· ·. · ·. : _ _. · . .. ·. .. :-. · . . .' . . :_.·· . .. >--. . . . ·_:.. .· ': .· , '· ., . .. 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: · .· ·: . · . . · · · 

.. ~- - _,-'_ · · ._· o~ .April - ~7;-: iot3, ~~tice· .. w~ posted-~~ ProP~ :loca~d- ~t ·701 · M~~~- Dr.,.··.: :"":· .. · . ~ ~-. 
·. · · . : Springdale; Arkansas, that . the prOpertY. WaS . in ·. ~olation . of Sprmgru.le City ·.: . . . . ·. 

... . :. ;·. ·">: - ~ : .. ::: .. 9r~ _42~77 and ·42-i8, .and.needed f:o '~be reinedietl"Within seven (7) _·d8ys: . . _;_._·~.:- .. 
: :': :.; ·.·.: . .- · ::· . . · .Notice. was niaile4-to the·o\vnerofrecor.d .onAprill7, 2013; tbatthe ~ityih~ ·>< · . ·o .o ·:_ . 

. :':. ·. ·.-... · .: ·: · · • · ... ~: · tO-~-a Clean~up:lieii-~on: tiiis propCrty:ptirSUan.tto_AriC:- cOQe Atm.~· - §t4~54-903if. . ·. · .- >·.· ·. ·,·: ~ .. 
·: ·:··· .. · • • < • • • ; • . :~··. the~"~S~~~7:ed, ... _'. ··· .. •.· .·· .. , > ....••.. . · .. • .. ·. :• . : . : ·''. ·. ·:, .; . • . 
. . ::·' .... . .. · :· · .· . : · ~ · ' .··:·· No· action . wa8· ~en- by. the.·owner to cle~ up Ute property.:within .. seven· (7)'. · -' ·· .. . 
-·: .. · ~--. ·, .· :. ~ · · ::· : .. .. · .. :· .. , ·.b~.sines~ daY$. ·:.A~ i ~S.wi,. tlitr City qf Sprfui4ale tocik.. ~tion .tO_··~edy ·the :.·.<:-:-.· .-:.·.·. 

·.- _:.:----: '- ._-: · :. :. ·.:· .. : __ : · · · vtola~on8_. on ~e property,~ .is allowed .by·Ark .c!Xle ·Aiin: §l~S4.90-3,_. on . ~r :·.· .· : .. 
. .. ·_· ,. · ... ·.: abo~t- Jwie :24, _20l3.-·. As ·ottbis ::<We,the .toWcosts~~4·pai4.-bythc-City ... - ~ ·: · :_-: 

.. • : _:, ·:'_ : . . . . ... •• 

0 

• • • ·.--_.~ of SpringdAle· t0 clean thl~prqpert,y-are $50.00.· ·.rh3ve ~~~~copies ofiiivoices ··: :. ; . : . 
. ::·.'·· . · . .- . ·._ . :· . _ _._:.: evidencing'the· costs·mcUJ'I'Cd·and .paid-lly .. t;hC;_C';.ty ofSpPn.gdal~ t9 cl~an . tbis· ·· ... : .. · .. 
- · _.·. ·. · . .- _· .property~· _: Also; iil _. aceeimuice . ·With Ark. ·CQde_ :·Ann. §14:-54 .. 903(~)(4), ,~ · ·: · .. · : : 

. . · ... : ... ·: ~strative fee~ may:_b~·amteq. to the ' total costs -incurred ·by ·tbe. City of... . .... . . 

:. ';:-' ·.· ,' >·:_ :.. .. . ·, .. . <:-- ·.>· ·. ·: .:-.·· .. :.:· ' __ : ... · _· .... ~-- ·. -..: >:; ·--:.:..:._.· :-: .:-,-.-'-·. 0. ; : .· ;_·:_:_~-....... . ::-·: ,_-:-:_.,: ;:": ': · .. . 

In = ~ 



l ·. l ~' . .... . , . , ~ · . · ..... 

- .. ··-.< .. ·- _: ,~ · ..•. <··:··. ········ ·-. ·; ~ .> :: >· · : .~: .... 
· Springdale, which · will include certified mailing f~ in t:l}e arnoum of $6.11 per . . . . . . , . 

. . . letter and a .filitig fee· in·. the amount of $1 ~ .00 to the ·Washington County CircUit .. ' · .:: .: : .... . : 
:: ·:.-... ~ .. ..;· ....... ... ::c~~:< .. : ·:--:: ·. . :, : .. · .-. ·:-_·:·:<.- . :>: .... i.. ·-....... :·<'>·. ·; ·. ·:: -:: ·-:.:.- :.: -_·-.:-·· ·/ .. :.~_ · .. ::···.··.· ... :· .. ·; -< : .. .-.. : 

.·;· .· · . . ·.·_,:, .·.· __ : . ._·: :· :; ·t.u~ ·-·is' tO n~~fy--y~u· ~,·.,in. the .ev~t .tlus .. ~drmt:·~~ ~~~· ~~d- to. th~ .City.' ~i . ·_.: · · · 

,;, 

.•. 

-

.< .. · · ·... 7 ·· .:_ : · ' .. · • ·- spri~gdale .. oil or· _befm!= Octo~ ,1, 2013;·· a hearing will_. be h~ld before, the . . · . ' 
.: .: .. ,:. ·· .. ·· .. · ·. ·.·.~. ·.· .,_~ · :_ ... :: :·- · Sp~g~e. City·Co':ID~il_purs~t to . .t\I:k:"Co4e. ~~·§l4!'~4-9o~· to·.d.e~e tl;le . ·: ·.~-, .. · · ·,.:/·. 
: · : · . -. . . · .· .' .. · · ·. . · · ~ount · of, the clean-up .lien ·to which _the· City is entitled for Cleaning ·up th!= ' · · .: · · ·.: · 

.. _ ·_ . · . . . .·. : · . · prop~. ·The h~g will be held Tuesday,' October 8~ 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the · · ·. ·. : : · · 
.. · , . . . : : ·. · · . ·. ~ ·. ·. City Council Chambers· _at _the · City Administratio·n Building, 20 i Spring Street, · _ 
·.. · .. >: .. ·. •· ... _ .... _. . ·Springdale,' Arkansas ... .You -will be ~titled ·to present'evidence .at this hearing··: 

·· ' _. ·.- : · .· .· : :_ · .. · : .. poncerning the: ainount.of the lien the. City of Sp~gdale is claiming. · :· :.. 
• • • • • • • ••• • • • 0~ • : - 0 0 • • • • • : • .~ •• - o, 

. :-': :' : . . If yo~ desire' not tO cOntest trus amount, and de~ire not to. hav.e a bearing. on· th~ ' . . ' 
. . .• .. matter; p,leas~ renut 'the total sum of $68 .. 3~, which inCludes $50:00 for cl~g . 

_:. · ~p the property and $18.33. for certified m~s tO the Cit}r-.of.Springdale 'by the :: · 
·.. date listed !!hove.': If }rou fail to pay this amount be(ore . the. hearing., then an ·. . . · . : . 

. .. ; . : ·;.._ additioUal $15 .oo. will be. added for Jhe costs of filing. Ute ordiriance . ~th the :· . :. .· ·. . ~ . 
·. · .~ ·,. ; . . . : Circui~ Clerk's Office. Plea$e. ptovide. me with a copy of any payment you make , . . · .. 
·· · · . . . . ..... ·. so thatl Will be aware of it. ·. .. ·~: · . ·. . · · - ~ · ... ·. · ·. :: · · · . · · · · .. · · · ·. ·· 

.. 

" 

.. .. .• · . 
• l 

o ; 0 o l o • : ~ • ; I • •: • • • • • o o o • • ' 

If you· shquld have any questi'o~, please l~t me know . 
. . . ,·. :·· ... _. ·: :. . . .-=. . : :-: :-:··.: ': . .. ·,. < .. 

· · · · · · ·· . · . Si~~ly, ·.. ·.. . . 

. . , . . "'· 
.. . . 

... · _. . .. ~ 
... .-

. . . ' . .-· ., ... ; ., .. ... :.--· .- ..... : ·.: .. ·.· ·.·. -~ ·: --~~.... . . . r.-~ /-:-- ..... :_ ' . ' 
. : ' .. . . . . . ~ . ~ 

·· . 

.. 

., -· Ernest B. Cate 
.. .. · : · ·-:..·City Attoiney · · ' ... · 

·"' :. . . ·o·· 

. . : EBc':ch .'. ·.·. .- .. ' ... · . .. .... '.. - .. ·; __ ·, . .. 
· . : ·- .:. : . • ·•• . ! 

:. .' _<I enclosures . . • ,' .' o' . 

. ·· ' . _. · · .·.:.-:_. .cc: . via e~;nail Isn!el.Mescall'ado@alti.sc;nitce.~ < . _. .... .. 

i . , 
; 

. 
. . . . ' 

• I 

~ . --. . . . .. 
,.~-:. 

·'··· ;. ... . - .' 
t =· ·~ .. 

·. \ 

' 
• • 1•, 

' 

,, 

I,Q = ,..... 



Be{"s 
C. ...... IA>oiCOIIMd-on 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

r 

0 Please c:heck box if address is incomct or has changed. and indicate c.hangc(s) 
on reverse side. 

New e--mail address? Enter hem:-------- ---

"""' . -· ' . - -r -

I~ 

Invoice 
Due Date Date Invoice# , 

7Nl013 6/lS/2013 Sl2 - ) 

bellis_lawns@cox..net 

( Balance Due I sso.oo) 

~~~--~~~-~-~--~~~~~~~--~-~-~~~--~ -~-~-~-~~~-~~~-~~~~~~~-~~~-~~~-~· 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 

POBOX406 

PLEASE DETACH AND REnJRN TOP PORTION WITII YOUR PAYMENT. 

Fayetteville AR 72702 . P.O. No. Tenns Project Rep 

Net 10 

Item Description Qty Rate Serviced Amomt 

Lawn Service Lawn Service- 701 Maple Springdale AR- 1 50.00 6/24/2013 so.oo 

Transaction #. 
Date 
Account#. lot- tJ'IO~ · ~ z '· 7o • 3 ( 
Project#. 
Invoice #. f t l. 
Amount so.~ 

Description /q.., ... s.,.,:. ta 
7ol P,.,/, 

Approved By ~ [JL 
t/ufs 

\. 
There will be a $1 S charge for all returned checks. 10% Total: sso.oo 
interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 

PaymenU/Credits: days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 $0.00 

. BaJanceDue I . $50.00 I 

r-= -



• Complete 1tsms 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Raatrlctad CalMly Is dealred. 

• Print your name and addnlsa on the nMII'89 
' so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the maltplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

_,____ ----. ( -·~ 

; ~; ~nk, National A.sociation 
~n Loan Servicing, LLC 
·1861 Worthington Rd., Suite 100 
West Palm Beach, FL 3340S 
-....- - --

A. Signature 

X 
B. tby('HTlrJ 
D. lade!MIIy addnlaa di!Jnntflum ftam 1? 

H YES, inter dall'4n' IRfl8lll t:laloW:. 
,, ttl• 

2.~N~ 7011 1570 DODO 8219 9766 
f!lBI*•--aat~ . . 

PS Form 881-1, February 2004 DomesUp Return Receipt 

. -· ..... 
.•· . .. u~ 

• Complete ~-1, 2, and 3. ~complete 
. ' lanl4 If Reatrlclad DeUvary Is desired. . 
1:1 Print your name .and~ on the ravaae 

so ~ Wi:ltah riatui'n 'th'a card to you. · · · · 
• Att8ch thls'can:t\cUt'fe·baciC'OfH mallpla, · · · 

C.Agent 

.. 
CNo ·, . ' 

or on the front If space pennlts. !j ~V "'1: . ....! ,~- • '" ·- Q:ialv , .. •-
D. delivery dllfanmtfnxn ltam 1?-..._ 

1. Article Adclrassad to: 

_, ------:---.. ·-----
Mackie, Wolf, Zientt & Mann, P.C. 
12A West Capital Avenue, Ste. 1560 
Little Rock, AR 72201 

-

~Mall 
Ill Ralum Racelpt t'of:Melchandllltl 

2. Article Number 
{11Bn8fflrfian .W.IafMIJ 7011 1570 ODOD 8219 9865 

·, PS Form 8811, February2004 Domeatlo Return Receipt ,~11140 

QO 

= ...... 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATEOFARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That the City Attorney's Office· made an attempt to mail a letter on August 23, 
2013 to Shelly Chandler at 501 C SW 11th St., Bentonville, AR 72712; however, the letter 
was returned "unclaimed". 

3. That I mailed the letter from the City Attorney's Office to Shelly Chandler by 
regular mail at her residence at 501 C SW 11th St., Bentonville, AR, and on September 23, 
2013, Shelly Chandler called me to inform me that she had received the letter. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

idL-
v 

Steve Helms 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before ~' a Notary Public, this 23rd day of 
September, 2013. 

My Commission Expires: 

1:L/1 I ~cJi) 
CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 

OFFICIAL SEAL· NOTARY PUBLIC 
WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 

COMMISSION# 12379341 
:MY CO_MMIBII~N ~_PI~ES !._2·01:.2~~ 
~ u:&.<.¥-~GUI 

0\ 
Q ... 



'' • .· 

·· .·. · ·· ·· · •· ;_ offweoJ~Ci~~tt~~ - ; ... ··_· ·. 
• ·- ·. •· • ·· · · · · ·:. :·.-: ·-: .- · =·. : . . ·. ~·oi:sr.?ttJ s~ : _·.-.:_,·. · < .·· ~ >.. . -> · · .. ·._· ~ -~ :·. ·: . .. 

.. . .. .. ·. : ... ":'S}ri~ 9lr'Pu'as 72764 ' . . ·. · ·. . . :_: . . .. . . .. . : 
.. .. :: · ·.· · · · ·. ·· 1'1i9ril .(479}rs6~sgao ·. ·. .. . :· · . . . 

., .· . . . . . . . .. : · 

- ~ ·:. 

·· . .: 
.' 

I , ' • • .._ • 

~ - :-- ~ ~ , .. ... . :_<_.: . ··.· ·.· .. ,_: . . : : - . ·-

.:: · ~~~.cat/: · .. : 
' Cit) ·~ntmv_y ·- .•. . · . . : 

. . -· 

. ::·· .·· .··.·,_ ;~::· ;- . -.: .. -·-:> :_.···i.: .· 
..•. __ ~ < ,·0*7·o&4okvr •• . _·· ·_- >. q. .• : . -. :·· .-•. . .. 

. ... ~ . . • .. .. ·-. ... .. 
·. . . ... . . . (~~ ~ ... ~ 

. , 

, ··, · 

. . , ' . August 30; 2013 . ··. · ··: · . . · . · ·:. ·· ... ·: · · · .. . . ·· ; {: . 
. . . ... . ' . . . . . . . . . .. 

' . . ; . . • :. : .• >'<. \ ·.- - . ··• ·· • ·. • : ' • I'E~i-mED MAIL •. ·i .· 
· _:·. T'ayfDr Sa':.fts ·· ·.· ·,_:__ · ._-.. · · . . ·· · '· .': . . · ' .. -'. · . ·.· :_ :·: ... RETIJRN:RECEIPT REQUESTED .. , ... · ·._:_ 
. ~~#J "'""'Y · . . .. . ·_- . . · .·.: . ::· . ... .. . · ./ · . . .. · .: .. . . · ·.· .· :· .. -·:': _.·· .. · . .. ~ .. .. ; ._:_ :_ . ·_ . . : _: :- ~ .·. 

·. Sararl Spartman :. · . . Ye~elri~ Villatoro· . .. .· .: .· . :.: .· .. :. - ~ · ·. · JP Mo~gan Chase Bank, N;A: · . · · · · -: ·· ··. · 
: 'DIJ'Ut) City ~tmnwy . . . . . . . . . . . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·. . 

. . · . -8104 Bustlcton. Ave. FL .. 2 · .. .. .. · . 780 Kansas Lan~, Smte A . . . · .· :. . · ·· 
.c.ynaa · 2Je{Vttf~ :· . . ' · ·. Philadelphia, PA·. ~9152 · ... · . : ·: -": · .' : . . - ~onroe, LA 71203 :·· -~ - .-. ... · · ' : ··. .. :~ :,· ... 
Cast Coordina~~ :~ .:..' .. · <"· · . .' · . : .. :· .. .. ..... -, . : . ·. ·. : .. : .. . ::. · .. · ~. · :._- :,· .· '. .· · .. - ~. · ... , . , 

_;. steve 'tJ.4(m5 .... : · ··.· ··: _'' : ~ RE: ·: Notice. of clean-up lien on property located at"l733 'MQrtie Street, : . · . .. .. ·. ·: :: 
!1~ _.. · .... ' .. .;. __ : ~-·· ·: . · : ··. · .,. Springdale, _Washington· County, .Aibti88s; TaX. Parcel No.' 815- · .· : : 
CintfJ·IJlarfict . ' ·. . · .. . : : ... -' 31037-000 · .. . · .. . .-.. ,: · .... · ·: · ·.·-:"_ .. . · · .' . · ·: :. : .< · · · ·· .: · .. 
~minimatiw!Asst. ·. • .· -~ . · · ." ... ; . . . .. : . . '. ·: ·.. ·· ... · · ... : ; ... · ·: . · :· .. . . ·. >< ·. : .-· : 

. .. . .... · 11 ;-, . DearPropert}'~/I;-ienholdcr: .. · :_ · · .. : ·. ; .. , . . - ' . · _:·_ :_: ___ ... · ·: ... .. ·. :·· .. :·. ·· 

:·· .. ·. ··II _ ... · .. _-, .~- A~ni 3o,' ;o~~~ -~~~tice ·was ·p~s~~ ~: ~;· ·~c~te~ ~~ ·.i733 .. ~~rti~· st.,· .... ··: .- -.. ,-_ 
.. . ·. . II < ,. Springdale,'~,. that the proPercy was in violation ·or Springdale City ... · .. :·.. . . · ·· . 

· .. · · ~-- ·.- .· .: . . ·ordiriance. 42-77, 42~78,' .110-136, 110-139, 9V·69, .. atid 9t-7l .and·needcd to .,e· :' . ... : · · ~ .. 
remedied within seven (7) days. Als~, on June 21, 2013, notice-was mailed to ~u . · · · . 

. ... ~ . · that the City intended to 8eek ·a clean~up- lien on this ·property~ plirsuaitt tO· Ark. · ~ >· · · : ·: 
. , , -~ , ,, .: Code: Aim. _§ 14-5":903, ~the v,;oleti~, ~;not re)]l~~ - P'~ p~ owner: ·. _._· •. ·· ', 

. . . ..... ,: - ~ . -:~~.-~~~o::.~ -~~~v~~~~·s ·~~~~~· ~·· · ..... :: :·. ·· .. ::··::-. _ .... .. < :· ... :_ ... ·· .. : ... _ .. ·.:·> :. : .... .. :.::·.:· .·. '_·.:·. ··: 
. . ; · ·· · ·.· No action ·-wa8 taken by you to clean, u.p the proPertY within seven· (7). business·: · :·.'· .. ·. · · .. 

. 

. . 

. · ~:~ ... '.:- · .. ·:. -· ·· <_. da}rs: . As -~ ~~t, the City of Springdale took. ~qnto remedy the-Violations on -: .· · ":, .-· . -·. 
" ·. ·- . ; '· . : · ... •.' . .- .:· : the property,.·~ is· allowed, 'by,Arli Code .Ann . . §14-5.4.:903, on or about 'June . r6;: ··,~ : .... ~ ·. ·: 
_ .· ... : · ·- .:: ·. :·;:·. ~ ··2ot3~ ·and·an ordinBrice \vas~ by.:~ S~gdal~' CityCQ1mcil mi August _ l3~ ·: :· .. . _·_..~ , · 
: :-:·_ .. :- .. . ~ . . :-.. · .. · .'-. : · ~·, ... 2013. )llacil:tg· (lien ·o~ the-property :to: tecov~· th~ s:283f33 ·$._1)erit, by···the C~ty ·of . :.:.-: · .. · :._ < .. ~ .. 

· ... ; ;. '. ,· ••. :. ··; .. '· ~~ring<ml~.;c~~~~:·_. ;,: -;~ ;·, : . ~ ·.···:: ;• ;(' •· , :~ T: :·.· ;· ·- '~ :;;· .•. · '· • ; 
· .. ·; .. ,_::; -· · , · . . ....... _., · .. · · In the interim, the City ofSpringdale. had tO clean this·p~ $e\r~ ~tional :. >: - ~ .:· .. .. . 
· .. ·.· .. :. : . ·.··· .. ·: . .-_·. ·. · · .. times •. ·on J~ 2S~ . 2on . . ·: The CitY-expCiideci·the 8um of'S6s~oo.-: (O ~lean·.~ . '.~- ·· · ... >_.: .. 

:··.·.:· .-:--::· · -::·:.: . ;·; · ··: ·.-'.:: '; ., . . property .. ·; I have ·enclQ~ ~pies· of: mvoi~ cvidencji).g . this :·~i··._Also. · in·~. · ·· .>. ·.:· -.:: 
·· ,. ··:·:·.(,:-: -'-><,· · · ,! ·; ·. ~~ce.witb ... Ark ~-_Ann. §14.;54-903(c)(4); 8drQfn1str.tiirc:fees .. may ·be ·:<.: : ·:· ·· ·.:· 

··:· .. . .' :. ·-... ·, : .. ~ ·_:.: .. :_. .added. to -the totai ~~ts memred ~Y. .the· Cit}r_.·Qf-Sptmgdale; which.·Will iriclUde. ,.._ · . . ,' ·. 
,:. .. · . . · • ·,c~fied m'ai-ling fee ~1 ~ amount-·of $(i;ll .pei ~~· .and. a ~g .fee in tQci ··: -- ... ;· ·./ .... 

= ~ 
~ 



~. '', •. ·.. ... ·' ... .- .... 
.· .. .. .. ~--

'., 

·. ·~ 

:>, .. · '. . : ' ' ' . ····_, '. . . ' } . . . .~ ': . : \~ -~ ~~ : ..•. ': ..• ', ·. ·::. ; /·' ~ . -; : ·.· 
. . : ·_ .'. -:· This is· to notify :YOU that _-in· tbe· event this ··amo-.mt is nqt p~d to the ·City of. ·. "· . , 

.;· : .. -. ·: , ·. ·· ... , - Sprmgdale·on ar befote .. OctObef· 15; 2013; -a hearing WiU _be held ~efore ~e: .. 
·.\.··< ~ ·· ·.·.: ;·· .,. ·.· .. · <>:.:-: ··Spririgdale;.City.CO~cil·Pw;s~t.t~Ark.-Cqde Ann;·§t4-54-993.to ~ennine-~e.' ,·:; ·.: 

' · _ , . · ·amount of the ·clean-up lien· !9 which the CitY is ·entitled for ·cleiming up the · · · · . . ·. -. 
. . . . -. . _ · propertY. the h~g will be held ~sday, October 22, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in thd .·- ~-- .. : .. : 

· '· .- ·_: _.-.. -.. :: _ . ,-_:- City Council -<;:hainben· at the City Admjn'jstration. BuildiJ:lg, 20'1 Spring S~, '_.-_ · .. :-:'· · 
·' .. -.·.: . -: ,·· . _\_. .:·:springdale, .Ark&nw: .. _.You will:_be ~titled_tO·pi:esent eyldence at tbis'he8ring· ·.·_-- .... ·- ,-.· .. 
·· _: :: :··· ···, : .. : : -'·! __ · · .. eoncefning·theamountofth~lienttWCityof$prmgdaleisclaiming.-·> .. ·.. · .. ·-· . . ·.:. ·: 

·. ·.·: .. - · .. ·' . . · :_· ._· : _ .... _ .. : :..·:' . -. _·. · ... ·. ~. ·.: .:- .... <' ·_,·. __ ·_·_-_: ... ,,·_.·>._·:. · ... : \ .. 
:· . . . : ·. _. . If _you desire not· to contest this aroount; 8.nd d~sire not to have a hearing on the . . 
.. :. ~- . . . · .. ~- mattei-,.please remit the .total sum of $77.22, which wcludes ·S6s.oo ror cle&ning :-~ ... .. : .: ,-

. :_: - · __ : . · : ··up the-property .and $12.22 for c~fied mailings to the City·of Springdale .bytbe -· ·_· . 
· . :· ; . · : · . _·_ · date· listed &hove. . If you. ·fail to.· pay this amount qefore _ the hdaring, then an · · .. 

:_ . · .. additional $15.00 will~e added fc;lr costs· of filing. the ordinance With the Circuit·_ .. :···. 
· · :. · ·: :· · .. : ~ Clerk's Office.-·. Paynient may be ina.de ~Y to the: City. Clerk's Office. or to -the -·. · ·; · · · · ~·

_. . ~ · · City .Attorney's Office/ If· paymeilt is made to the City Clerk's Office,' please .---~-- .. ; . _. · · 
_ __.-~ . ·. . · ·.provide .me with a copy of any payment you ~e so ·that" I will be aw~ of it .. - , ··: · : :·. · , -. 

. , ... ·-,:··.·:-.:·:··:- .. ·_·:. ·· ·_ ........ ·.·. ·._-.. :·_:- :·~ '::· .. <···.::-· ·_ ·:· .. : ·._·.· .. _··._ .. :>:,·: . :':0::. ··.,, . -.-.:·.:.· .. 
. ·. .. · · · - -- ·_: · : If you shoUld liave al).y q~estions, please let m,e know. > : _. > · _- .-_ _. · . . . · ·.: . _ 

.. ·. . . . .. · . . . . .. : . ·.·. 

·.· 
; 

. ~ 

~ • .. 
o ,'·, ',, o I; 

... 

•.. ··· .-

.. 

. . · .· 

·.... '· 
:1 • 

. . enclosure ... -' . 
.. · TS:ch ; .. 

. . . 
·,-· 

., 

:'· , . 

.. . . 
•••. ·- l ,. 

.·. •'; '• 

. . . 

·- · ... · . . Sm.tly/,, j AIJ. _---,. .• . · .. ·_ .. · ... ·-~' ; r;--~~ · .. · .. ·: . .. ·. :· .. .. ·-~-· .: -·. ·<·: ~J_ - •' .. . . . . ' - .. 
., 

"'' 

Taylor.Sampl.es . . . . . 
Deputy City AttOrney , ·· ·. · :-- .· .. _ 

. ' . . ~ ' . 
·'I"" 

I o , • 

.- I . 

-..: /. " . .. . . . .. 
~' ' .. ·i ... 

-- ,'•: . .. · . •,-:· 

0 ·= .. 

... . •.:- .• . 

: ~- . :. - .... , . : . .- . \ 
. .:· . . . :. ~ . . .. .. -~ .. . . . . . :: ... ,· . ···.: .: 

:.· 

.-

' . . ; . :. . : . ' ' : ·. ; '. -~_- > :_~::. : :> : < > ' ··:, .•_:;.{ ·; • : • :. c ' -~ •. , • . -.:. 
_.-, 

.. 

i 

---



rtt/Ja.J (A/Me-N TCJ ~..lr"'f 

ll~ 

Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bug Scuffle Rd. 
WestForkAR 72774 

Invoice 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 72764 

• Indicates non-taxable Item 

1/1 

479•903·2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

Transaction #. ________ _ 

Date·--,-------
Account#lc·;- o~n -vn.1o-~ r 
Project#.--:--------
Invoice #.---:--3 .:...:o~::---------
Amount--!.(.;..r ._'!! ______ _ 

Description /...,. c ••• " (ro,( 1-... w.t ~ 
/73~ Mt,J: .. l1. 

Subtotal 

Tax 1 {0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

309 
Jul25, 2013 

NET30 
Aug24,2013 

$65.00 

$0.00 

$65.00 

$0.00 

$65.00 

M 
l""! -



~ 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and S. Also complete 
Item 41f Restricted Dellwlry Is desll8d. 

t • Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can nttum the card to you. 

• Attach thr. card to the back ot the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

r-:--- ', 

JP Morgan Chase Bank;·N.A. 
.... 7~0. Kansas lane, Sl,llte A' .' ·I 

Monroe, LA 71203 · ---·- ~ 

2. Article Number 
(11ansfer from S8fV(ce (abel) 7011 1570 0000 8221 0317 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum ReceiPt 

• Complete Items .1 .• 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restrict8d Delivery Is deslr8d. 

• Print your nama and adclrass on the reverse 
so that we can nttum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back ot the mallpiece, 
or on the front If space permits. · 

1. Article Addressed to: 

- ~ 

Yesenia Villato~ . . :· · · .1 
8104 Bustleton Ave. FL. 2 ' 1 
Philadelph~: PA 19152 

twiS CIIIIMIIY ~ dlif!nntflam 
If .YES, enllr delivery~ below: 

r~ 

2. Article Number 
(7lansfer from S8tVIce (abeD 

7011 1570 DODO 8221 03DD 

·• PS Form 3811, February 20~ DonlastiQ Return Receipt 

ov. 

1CII!S85-02*11i40 

1~1640. 

~ 
~ 
~ 



L • • • • • . ·· .: : ·: - •• • • ·o· ~~~:.: 'o<i~ i- c: ~~ ·-f7f:._~·-:: - ·-~ 
... . ,· ·.. . _ ... .. ............ · .. :, .·... -:. _·. i! K-e ._ 'J _'J _rte t2J ;n.~·~-t. -- : ~.-:-:..7 :.-; ·._: .. . .•. 

~-- . .. . : . :'· . - . ·. . . : . . . ·: ~"'~$nut ' . :' ·:. .·' . '· .. : _; . ' :· ' . 
;. ·' ... · ... · .. ·. . . . . ... :·· . .- .. 5F.11fJ~~fUaS7276;4 ; . : .. :·· . ..· .. .. _. 

. ! : · ... 

. . . 

· · .·.- · · .: .. . . ' . .. . . Pli.Oru (479) 75.6•.59.00 . . .. .- ·. · · . . · .. : 
.. ·. ·. . . " . . . : ' ·. p~ (479) 75o-4_732 :. ·. : _·: . . . :· .. ·: -. ~ - .. .':- : ·-

. . . . . . . .. r. ~ . . . .. . .. - , .. ··. · · · · · · '·'· · · . · · · · · WWM>~ri"8~~reov · · · · .. · · · · ·. · . . . 

. ·,,,·, 

.. 

·.-
:.. ···· 

:_· ·· ctty~~·. ·.·. ·. · ·.·. · · .. .-.. ; . ... ·_ Augi1St21,2013 ·. · .. . _: .,· 

'. 

·. 'Tlayfbr Sample~ . .. . 
~ty Cfry.~ftlmvJ . 

... 

~ .. 
•' 

> 

. . 
..· ... · .... · .·. ... • .. ·. 

,., ,. 

. . : · . ~ CERTIFIED MAlt .... ·. : 

.. 

S~rafi. Spa!i~~ · ... .: 'RETURN JmCEIPT REQUESTED . . · . . ,. 
. .. : .. . .. -: _ _..: ... ·· ; ... ·:·> :· . .. . . . ' ... ·. ·. ;. . . .:: .. · . . · 

Marg8ret Jeiui~.d -'_::- .. : ... · :· .. :.. _.:.. : F~t .Securl~~~- · .. · · :·.' _,·:·:-.. ·. ·. : . 
. . . . .. · noPierpaintCircie : . .- : . .- : _. · .··.': .· -·. :· .. _: .·· P.O.Box'l009 · ··. ·· ... :· .· ·: .. : ·· 

.. Steve'Jle(ms .· .· · .· .. Folsom~CA 95630 '.· . ···-- · ~·. · :.: __ .- ; . sea!Cy, AR --72145~1009 ··: .. ·· 

. !D9'uty C'~ ~~- ·, 

·,. ·Lytufa 11J'wir~ ··' 
. CiUt Cooniinatlir · 

·, 

. . ' .. 

·.! 

.· .'-'.mcstVJAfm' , :-- .·::.· : .. · .. _ ·. . . · .·. .. . . :· ·.: _.: .. ·:-·· ._: .. . -~ , . . _. · .• . '· . . .. ,. : . , . . : ·.. .. . _. , ,·. 

·: Ci~:y 1f'otficf . ~-: · -: ·.·. · · -. : . · RE: ·.· Notic.e ~f clean~up licm on property located at 505 Janet Street, . ~- · · · ·. 
~mlmstTAtive ~st. . . . . . . S . da1 Washin . C Jt. ..;lean . T . p 1 . : .. . ._-_ .- : · .. . . . . :. . , : , .pnng e, . ~n ounty~ . .IU. ~as, ax arce . No. 815.- · : . 

' ' . ' ' :: •. _ ·. - ' .··_·.. :: ~12~-6-000 : -: > ' .; ' ' : ·.' ' ' ' ·:. .·· .. • ·. . :_ . ' ' 
. . . . :· . . · · Dear Property Owner/Lienholder~ : . ... · · .. . .. .- · ... ·. · - . . . · · :. . . : . 

. ,.. .· .;.· .. :' · . .. .. · .. _ . ... _ ... _·. · .. ·.~· .. . ·.· _, ·_. ·>-. _:· .. ·:·: ,· .:: ... ·._ .. _:'· ... ::.:.:· · .. ·:"_- .· ·.:. ··:.>_ ·. :. ;<·.-·· ·:: 
_., .. . On July 10, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 505 .Janet Street, . : . .- · . ' 

.· .. · . . . :. · ... : ~ Sp~gdale, · Arkansas, that the property was in violation· of Springdale · City ' r .• • 

. . . · . Ordinatlce 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedie4 witlini seven (7) days . .... : · ~ .: ·. · : 
:_ ·: ·. · . . · . ·: .Notice· was_mailed to the owner 'ofre(;ord :on July _l.O~ 2013, that -~e City intended . · ::~~ : .. ·_- ··: 
'.. . . · . : · ~. · t0' seek a' clean:.up lien on this .property pursuantto Ark. Code Ann . .. §14-54-903· if ·._ :_: ·· .. 
' . . . ' ... ·: ; ·. : ·. the violations WCl'tC not rem~died~ . The owner received. her letter on July 15, 2103. . · .. ·... . . ' . . ~-.-.:' ... : .. : . ~ .· .. · ............ .. .... :.: ~ ->: ... ... ,· . .-, , .. :.-. _:_.··:: .. :_ :-. .. :'.· .:-.:·:.:."_ . . <-: . :_,·: .. 

· · · .· · · · .. ·:_, · · ... : ·. ·· No action was taken by the owner to .clc;an up · the· property within seven (7r·· ·, · .. · ··. · ..: .. 
·. :. _.;: ··.. -· . :· : ~- . . · b11sfuess . da~~ .. · As.a resUlt; the: City .of· Springd,8J.e. took .a¢~n t0 remedy the .. ~ .. .... · ... · . .... 

.: ·. · ·· ·: · : :. : ·: .. : · ·. · .: Violatio~~- on_ the. pn)pet:ty, ·as i~ 4lllowed ·by. Ark. · c~ Aml. _-§14-54..903
2 

6p :or : · ·. ·. ~ _. · :. · · : ·:· ·: 
.. ··. :···.:·::· . . :- · .. - ' : .. : . ·. ·: -: ... abOut.Au~ 4~ _2~~3. -_As ·o_f~s ~te, fu.e·to~ eo5ts'iricurti:d .. andJ)aid bythe -~itY -~:~ ._ ... : ,; ·._- .- ~ · 
-~ (: :·.'. -_-: ' ·. · · .. -.. :;:: ·.·.:·>··of. Sprlngdal~ to clean -~~ property _are: $240.00; -:·· 1 - ~ve -~close4~ ~ ... inwice :·:;. ~ .... . _: __ ·:.:. · .. 

::. :_ .. \' ' .. ·. : . · .. · < ... :· . .- . : ~Videnoitlg . th~ · cOsts · mc'-rre~f and.· paid· ·by_. the. CitY. of.Sp,ljng'dal~. w' • Cl~ ~- :-: ::· ·. :--:·. ' . ·. <: 
.' .· .· :· ·.-.. ·::<·~.· .· .::·· .. · - ·.-· .. _pfi,perty. ·. ·AlsO, _: in ~ -~rdan~·- _with--- Ark .... COde · ~-' . §.l4-S4.-903_(c)(4), ": . .'. _·· . ... .. _. .: 

·.· .. .. ,.·: . :· ... · ·:· .: ~ ·: .... : .· ~':· .·.<adnlinistrativ~ ·fees ... ~y -b~ ~ .. to .. ~e total· cogts .fucutie(f ·by. ·· thc. CitY_ of·.:">_:.-· ":.-, :,:_· 
.. >: . .. . . .· · ... · · ·. . . · . :· ... ·' .· Springdale; which will' includ,e· certified :m&iiing fee ~: th~r amoun~· of $6·._1} ~--- .~. .. .-·. ; :, :: .. 
_:: · .::·~::: .,. ,,. ·': ·· . ..:.::-: letter 3nd.a filing fee in' tlie-~o\int of·$15.00.to.fhCWa8bingtOn·County.Circirlt ·_:>.-·' ~ ·.· . · :.-. 

, . · :_ ~:·_ ·~ . :: --~ :~.-.. ·.; ': ·:...:~?<-· · ·_ \ .t . --· -•.· :.. . -. > .. :. ·• . . ·•· .-:: x~.i.• ... ;: -_·· 
· ·· .. .- . .-.-·: .-· .. ·. . This is to ~otify .you ·that· in ' .the· ev«mt this ·amount is.- not p~d to ·the ·city-_· of-~-, . ·· . . • ' ... -: 
· . . ,_ ··:· · · .. :. -~-.. . ·.: . ·_·. ..--_ Sprmg4l'e. on_. or· befc;treJ:>ctQber t.,· ·zot3;'·a . .helllin:g. win .he . iteid b~f'ore. the , .. · ·_. ·- .. . ;_:·: . 
. · ... · .-<·~. ·. :~ · ·:: ·. .. .. ·Spriqdale_CitY Colincil pur$tiJJnt w·Ark. _.Code ~- :§l4-54:-90~.to ~-lhe · ·· ·_·: .- >-_: · · · 

• ... ' ., ... . " ··.-.; . ,. ·.:· .·· .• .; ~ ... . · : ... ··:·,.· >; : .. _':!:. _.::: ... ::~·:. ~-~>- . . _-;-.. · ... : ·: .. :: :_.;.:,-. I ·,'·· . ··:. ~--:. : . ·~. _' :.:·:. ; .• · ~ ~-( :· . • '.: : ::·;·;·~: : \ ~-· ' ... : . ··:· _.· .:. " _) :.·: -~ :. : ': -: . · ' :' . • :;: : . • . . : ' 

~ 
~ -



. . 

... 

" .. : . 
--.' 

. ' 

.·. . . 
.. . 

'.- .. · 
amount .of the clean-up- lien to ' which. the CitY is entitled for· cleaning up ~e 
property.' The hearing will be held TUesday, OctOber 8, 2013, at 6:00 p.-in; in the ... 
City· Councii. CIUunbers · at 1he City _A4minis~tion, Building, io 1 Spriilg Street, .. 
Springdale~ Arkansa8 .. : You. will be. entitled. to present evidenCe at this. hearing 
con~g the' amoimt ofthe lien the City of Springdale is ctaimiitg: . · : .·. 

• I • '• • 

: .· :. I{ you deske. not' to co~tesf this am~unt, ~d. de~ire. not .u; hRve a heanng on the ... 
. matter, please ietnit the total suni of $25'2.2~, whi~ includes $240..00 for cleamng 
up the property. and $12.22. for certified ~ailfugs to the City of Springdale by the · 

· date listed Shove .. ·. If you fail to· pay this amount before the hearing, then an.: 
additional $15 ~oo will be added for the costs of filirtg the ordinaD.ce with ···th~ ' . 
Circuit Clerk's Office.· Please provide me 'with a copy. of any payment you ~ake ·· 
so that I~ be aware of it.· · · . -

If you s_ho'uld Iulve·any que~tiQns, ple~se ~et_me know. 

,. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

•·o I 

. . . 
'I 

7 -

·: ~ ..;; •• <: ~ 

~ . . . 

'•. .. . -· 
. 

. ' . 

. . 
' . 

o I . 

.. 

~· 

• 1 

~ ·- r ,_ 

. . 
-. 

: 

Sincerely, ~ . . , · 

:r~J~ 
.·Taylor Samples , · ·: 
· Deputy City ~ttomey 

• I 

c~ 

. . 
... 

. 

I • 

' 

i' 

.~· . 

. 

! 
' . 
' 

•' . 

' 

.. 

I , 

' . 

. . 

. "-... 

~ 

·. 

.. 

-. 

-- . 

ll'l 
...-4 
...-I 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bug Scuffle Rd. 
WestForkAR 72774 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 72764 

* Indicates non-taxable Item 

1/1 

479~903~2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

disposal fee 

Invoice 
Invoice No: 
Date: 
Terms: 
Due Date: 

327 
Aug4, 2013 

NET30 
Sep3, 2013 

Transaction #.._ ______ _ 
Date __________ _ 

Account#. 1u1- o~ID! · ~zJ. 70 -; J-
Project #. ________ _ 

Invoice #.-..:....? :;..:l1~------
Amount 2 Y6. '! 
Description I,..,. '"• t J1 L:, ru•.,J (i 

r or 7 • .,.~ 
Approved By lk'k & 

6/1/IJ 

Subtotal 

Tax 1 (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$240.00 

$0.00 

$240.00 

$0.00 

$240.00 

\D --



..... . ... . 
'' i. 

• Completeltams 1. 2, and 3. Am comp .. 
• Item 4 If Resb1cted eano..y Ia deelrad. 

• Prtnt your name and .:ldiW88 on ttle1W81'88 
so that we can return the card to you. 

-. Atllch this card to tha.blck of the mallpi8Cit. 
or on t1e front If apace permits. 

D. Is deiiVIry addraaa. dllrnnt fnxn 118m 1? 
1. Article Mdral8ed to: If YES, antar delivery addraaa below: C No 

.. --- ---=--- ----· 

Margaret Jendeski 
110 Pierpoint Circle 
Folsom, CA 95630 

;, : 
.. ' · 
• . J' 

I 
' i 

2. ArtlclaNumbar 7D11 1S7D DODO 8219 9698 
{T1arlsfer fiwn IIIIIVfc;e labeQ 

PS Fonn 3811. Februalyi_o04_- ~Dome8uo Return Receipt -~- -~-----

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Alec complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery II cSeslntd. 

• Print your name and addraaa on the reverse 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card 1D the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

"VWW 

1~1~ 

1. ArUcJe Addressed to: 
D. Is dellwry·addless dllralentfrom Item 1? 

First Security Bank 
P.O. Box 1009 
Searcy, AR 72145-1009 - ·I 

If YES, enter dellwly addl8ss below: 

8. ~'JWJe
,I'L~Nall 
c Aeldl*lad 
c 

2. ArtlcleNumbar 7D11 1570 COCO 6219 9704 
(Ttsntlfer fiwn 8lnfc» Iebel) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Dornaallc RetUrn ReceiPt 

Yes 

1~1840 

I' --



. · -.. . · ... 
' :. . ... .-; 

' • 

.. Olfice. Of rT(te.Ci~ 9ltt0Tney_: ._. 
~ ·: .. : . ·: . 202 :s_prins strut -.. . .. . ·. . . : -· . : . .. 

· · :: · .- Syrlt:JBia'. 91.r~nsa5 72l64 . ·. . :- , .·· <:... : 
. , . I ' fJ'hom .(479) 756~5900 . . . . 

· · :· ': · >" _:, ... Pax.(47.9) 750·4732 , 
. . . . . ..;,;.,{;.(.~ . ·. . . . . .. . .. · -~· · · · www.syri•~r~ . · :. 
. . . . :. . :. :. . . . . ··. . . · .' Wri~s ~iE ·::,.: :· . . . :. 

. 

-~ 

·.'! . .. .. 

. ~ . -~ 
. .. 

c 

• ' 
• · ssparlcmAn@sprin_adalear:gov . .. .. . : 

: ·,.:: ... .... (·; '·~· -.:·· _·: .. ·~- ; . . '. . . . . ··.: '· '. :,:_.:_: :. •. 

!EnWt-~- c~·.- ... · · · · · .. · . . ' 
.' . :. ·. .. . -~ . . ;. · .. 

:. City~ ·. 

. ·-.· . . ·· · . 
TayUir SamJUS_ · .· .. 
~~ity~ · ... 

' · SMali Spartman ·.- · 
. !Dfyut) City !11.ttonwy· •. 

. . 
. Lyn/a ~fv~tsi 

. CIU~ CDOnUnawr · . . . 
.· s~~(ms : ·.· ·. 

-2~ .- · ·. · . 

· . . CiJy 'llor(ic·, . ·. 

~ ~nistTatiw !1lJSt 

. ·;.: . 
. .. • . .: . · 

. · 

.. ·· . 
. . . 

., 

... 
· · · :_ ·,_ . -~A~gU8t 23~ 2on : :· 

\ .... 

.. 
, . 

'· . . · 

: 

· · · · ·. . CERTIFIED MAIL . . . 

· .. . RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
.. ·.. . . - .. . . 

' . . .. :.: 

. 
· :· ... 

'· . .. 
J.P. Morian c• Baruc, N.A. 

: 700 Kansas Lane · · · · · 
.. . #~5-.5.55/700 ., .. . . .. 

Monroe, LA ·71203: 
I 

: RE:.: Noti~ 9f clean~ll~ -~m ~n pi-opertj: loc~ted. ~t 2106 J~ Street, 
·: · ·Springdale, Washington County, Arkmisas, Tmr Parcel No. 815-

24480-00P . · : . :·: . ··. · . ' · ... : . : .. ·, ·,._ . . · ..... 
• • > 

Dear Property Owner: . . . . . ... . 

On ~~: · i'~, ;:io~3, notice· was· ~ied· ~~\,r~ ~~~ at ·21~ ·j·ean Stree~:. ·: : · . 
Springdale; · Arkansas, . that the property was m violation of· Springdale City ·. . -. • 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-7'8, ~d needed to be remedied· withiD. seven (7) days .. _.. . 
Notice was mailed to.th~ owner .of record. on May 29j ·2013, ·that the. City intended ._- /.: : ~ :: 

· to'seek a clean•up.lien on this property_ pursuant to Ark. Code Ann.: §t4-54-903 if , . 

\ 

.. :.: the. viola~:~~-~~--~~t~edied .. :··. ->,_ . . _ .. : __ ·':.- -::~·:. _ . _,. ·'. : : ~ .· . .. · ... ·. ·.·:· : .: ·_- .. 
. .. · -~ · :. . '.._ ·\.-. .': No action. was taken .by the owner to ' clean up the property within seven .(?) ; ... ·. · 

. 

. : --:.. . . ·. :. ... ·. ·. ·: . ..··.- · b~iness .. days. ··: .As ~- ~t; the City of Springdale· toQk action to . r:en:iedy: th~ . · :_ : . 
;. ·.- .~ ,: ;_ · .-- ~· . .' .'·:· .. . ··._violatioris.on the'_propert)r, as··is allowed by :Ar~ .. God~ Aim. :§l4-54-903·, On-.or·, · · ....... . :. 

, .. . :· .: . .. :· . . .':--~ ·· · :-· . ·.-. __ about)uly·28; 2013·._-.-A& ot)bisdat.e, tJie ~tal: cos~ inCUrred and paid-by.tb,c>CitY · < :::. : ..... . 
• • .• • • • • . 1 • . • . • • • • • . • 

: _-. · .·. , ' ·:"' ·., - . · . . · ... · ::. -·· of _Spriilgdale. to.-· clean-·tbis property- are S45_.QO. ..J.'have. ~clo~d ali in\r()ice · .. · .··· :- · 
. . . ..: ·evidenCing "the costs incurred and paid.by ~ .City of Sprliigdak ·to -clean·fhis . ·.· .: .. .. : 
·-: _.- ::.' .. ·. :.·:·:.: ___ ·.:. · -·.:_property. ·· .Also; :· in ·.-~ .>~th ·. ~· :. COdt·· Aiin. _; §1+54-;903(c)(4i, ·. · .: ·_ ::. 

· ~ · .': : . · . '. ·. · · · . .. · : .~strative fee~ may. ·be . addC',cl ~ the· total costs . incurre~f by· the City . o( ··< ~: ~. . . : . 
:: .·: ·:: . : _.·. . .. : ., -~ _.· sprilig~e,· which 'Yilt mct\ide cerij'fiCd ·:.nailing fee in tlle-,.amo\mt- o.f.S6J 1 .~; ,_ . .. ·.· .. : · -· .-·. 

-. .. . · ._·. · : ··- · · _. letter an4 a-fitiilg fee in 'tlie aniourit of $lS.'oo·u> -the ·w~~n Co-.inty CircUit·. .. .. · _.- ·· . 

. ··_ ~-> :::: .... · .. :-<~--> .·~:--: . ': --: ::~~~-·:. ·.·_ :· :: __ ... ·. ::. ·. ~::.:: :·,~ ··:·:_:,. ·~:· :~ .. ~ . ·:_":::;_.:. <. :~ ..... :·. :; :-_-.·_: ·. >: ·:_::;·:;·: ·._:·:_-::·::_: >:_::-:·: · .. ··: ·_.··· ~ ~·: ~ ~ -- . / · ... . ·. ~'; :·: .:_-. 
· :_·; _ _. ,: :· ·· · · .--... : This ,is to notify you that in. th~ eVent this amount is not paid tO ~e City ·of .·.: ·. :.· ·~·- · · · 
, , ::· · - . ·.. ·<. Springdale on ·.01' befoi:e · _~ber 1; - 201~; a· he~g - will be. held: . 9efore· the··· ·:· ·. -. · 

· · · :· .. _, :- . ·: Sprmg~c City Council p~t ~ Ark. ·Code ~- ·§ 14-54-903 to ~temline the .· ... ·, :. :: : ... ·:: > /' __ ·' :'' .' <.·, -::._. _·::, ... : --~ .-~- ' , ;. .:.> '. : .. · ...... ... ' · .. _: .. ~ · .. ,•. _: __ 7 ~ _,:·.-: .. . ;·· · ·.·· _: __ ·· > ' .. 

QC 
~ 
~ 



·, 

.. . . 

·. 

.. 

. ~ .. 

.... .... 

. . . .. 
J 

.• . 

~~ ofdio :ci~:-~ li~ ~ ~ch dlt G~ ~: ~tid~ ~r :ci..iili;, ~ ilie . . . 
'• 

. . . _p~peey . .. The hearin~ will be· held TUesday,_ Octoper 8, ~013~ at 6:00 p.m. -in the 
· · · · : · · · City Council Chambers ·at th~ . Cjt)r Ad.mi:n:istratioit B~ding, 201 Spririg Street, · · · '· . , 

· · . Sprmgdal~, · Arkalisas~ : You will be ·entitled tO presen~- evi~ce ·~ tbl8 hearing 
. .. . coneerning tbe: ·amo~t of the lien tiu~ CitY of'Sj)ringd8Ie is-c~g. . . ·_'. ,. ·._ . · . 

,.· .. : · ."·:.·~;:,, >·.,: ... ' .. · . . - ~ "- ·. :' .... · .. :,.: • . • • • · .·· ' ·.· ·:·..: .- . :_ · .... : .· ... ·:.I .... • · .. ·• . . • .. 

· · . :' If yo'Q. desire not to: contest .this amoUJtt, and-' desire ·not to have a· hearing ·on the · ·. ": 
.. 'matter, p.i~ase remit'th~ total sum Qf$51.11,. wliic~ inclucks $45.00 'for Oleanirig ,· 

. · · up the propertY and $6.11 for · certified mailings-to the City· of_ Spnngdale by the . 
. , . .. date listed ~ve. ~ If you .fail to pay thi's . amount before· the hearing, then an · ·. . 

additional $15.00 will be added·fQr the. costs of filing the' otdiruuice with the ... . · ·. 
· CircUit .Cierk~s Ofti~ .. Please. provide -me with a ~opy of any pa}ment yOu ·make · · · 

,. : 

' ' · 

·so that! will be aware of it. . -' · · · · · · · .. · · · 

If you sho~i~ ~ave ·anyqu~s~ons, please let.-~e.kn~~.:· .. -.. ~. ·-: ·· 
. .. . . ·.' 

.. ' 

.. 

. enclosures 
SS:ch. 

\, • I - It 

•. 

- I• - ., 

. . ., ... 

. · 

. . 

. .. 
•• !' 

~ 

.. ·. . 

: . : .. :' ~ • . . ··· . . :·· _ ---~.ince~~ly, ... ·.:. ·., ~ .. · , .·_ ,... . 

. · ._:-= .·.· . ··:.''. ·: · -· ~-J'R:A-_ .. _ . 
. ; .. . ... . :· ·:; ... - -·: . .. ·.: r ~~ .. -•. ~ 

· Sarah Sparkman . 
. Deputy City Attorney 

. . 
.• 

' . 

·. .. 

' 
• I 

II ... . . 
. .. 

I' .. 

. .. . ·-· . . 
.. 

'· 

. ' 
...... 

.. . 
. , . ' .. 
' . 

.. 
. .. 

. ~ 

. · 

. 
; ~, 

' . . 

. '' ., 

· . - ., 
I • 

.. 

0\ ....... 
....... 



Be tits 
~ ........ IIIIIIIIIIIQ 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn & Garcleu 
POBOX406 

PayelleviiJe AR ~· 

~-
Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
1 07 Spring St -. . , .;~ 

Springdale, A.R. 72762 
MikeS 

0 P.lcailiC dJGI:k box ifllddte.- ~ ln.c:omc:r or hu cluatpd. and incUc:ab: chanp(c) 
on J'CVCI'IIO !lido. 

New e-maif llddtcss'1 Snll:r lieu: -----

Invoice 
'Duena.: .. :. . ,. .:.H :': D.tc: ': ·. : 

1 f,'• \o I o 

:: &;;~.~·: ~ ... ~ . 
MIJOU 7129/2013 621 

- . - .-
bollla_Jawllll@wx.nor 

( Balance Due J $45.00 J 
·----~--~~·~--~--------~~~~~~~--~-----~~-~--------·~------~-·~--~· 
Bellis 'Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 

PU!ASB DETACH ANO RE'ItiRN TOP POR'flON WITH YOUR P.\ YMEN'l'. 

Fayetteville AR 72702 
... 

.. ~·ect :- .. . .. i ·h· ·: . ..::~ · P.O~~q, 'f~ .. '·.' 
' ,, . . ~ . . .. ! 

' . : ~ . ···' :•' ·. -._ .. .. . J' .. : .... . 
Net 10 

.. ·::.' ;.~· ···· 
. . .. . ... . J' • . .. :.:· .. ~ ' ... 

. :·sc;viQ~cr :·~ . - j.m . . . . ~ 

,' , , ',,'#1°', 0 \• , : 1 l o,•: : ... ·· ··' ·· ... ·~n. . ·. ·(·' · .. ·· y , ... . . . ::a.ce· .. ·· ~ .. · . QUDt .· 
.. o o I o •I/ .. ~o o• ', I o ~~ I I I I olo o 0 ', 0 

I I o " 0 I I 

... ~ ......... .. . ,• . :_..:... ... ' ', .:\ .... ',•,,:,. '.~1 \o • ,', :.. ~ o '• o 

Lawn Service Lawa Scrvfcc .. 21061can St SpriD&d&le AR 1 45.00 7121/l013 4S.OO 
-

-

Transa< tion# 
Date 
Accoun #. /di·OV6l-~l). zo·5 F 
Project Vi 
Invoice fit tzt 
Amoun Yf·~ 

Descrip on t ...... c.,, @ 
7./o' Ju .. Jt. 

ApprovE d By 711.X.Ckl.. 
7(1•/o 

There will be a S 1 S charge for all returned ahecks. 1 OUA Total: $45.00 

intaest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
Paym~~a~lb: days. For billiDg inquiries: 479-790-7607 so.oo j 

-r ' 
BalaaeeDae S4.s.oo I 

' 

= N 
..-4 



• Complete Items 1, 2. and 3. Alao complete 
Item 41f Restrlctad DeliVery Is desired •. 

• Prtnt your name and addnlss on the rave111e 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach 1hla card to the back of the mallplace, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Artlcle.Addl8aaed to: 

,.--
J.P. Morgan Chase1Sank, N.A. 
700 Kansas Lane 
•~nnoo 
Monroe; lk"?HN-· · ·--·· · . ·· • 

2. Article Number 
m-rernwn 8M'Ic:1e/lbeD 

.i PS Form 3811, FebNary 2004 

7011 1570 DODD 8219 9803 

Dorneatlo Ralum Receipt 1~ 

..... 
M ..... 



.·, . ~. ·. ·· ·: . ' :-d~e-~~-ci1-dtti.;.; ' >- ·, : •.. -----. 
·.:_-.·.:·_ >-·.-;·:.>: ·::· .. ·/, ___ ··/. _.· ....... :-·_:: .-·. · _202SJ'rlf1fJS~t# ~--~· -~.~j .. · .. ·<> _: . ·· ... ··~·- . ··: .. ::-< ~:,:· _,-: .. 
· ·· · · <.: : -· ·_ ... ·. . ··. ~ .· ~,;4~. 9lrf4ft.s~s'7.27o4 . · · .-· · · · . .. ,. : · .. · _; .. ~ . ·.: .. · •. 

·· . . ... · . · · :· ,. · ·. · ... ·. . . ~ (479)756-sgoo · · . ·. . : ~ · ···. ·. ·. • · 

City~ttmaey · .· :·.·. . . ·:·. : · ·. , . . · · . · ·_' · ·. August 30, 2031 - ~ : · :. ~- . :. .. . ·.: · · ...... .. · ... _ ... _. ·: :. ·· . 

•• -~~y;.Sam ;. , . • •. •. ·._.: . . . :_ -••· ' : .· . ' . ; :-: ••-·· •.••. :. :, •.• , ;. ,· , ' ·. : .•··; - -~ ~~~~ : •. ; ·_.-- _· . 

. .. ~ctt;y~J. · ... ' · . ... . : · . ·: . ··..". _: ·.~TU~~CEIPT~QUESTED ·:-. : · · :. 

:· .. :.·S~~ali SFtman:: ':~ ' .. · :Ro~~L." H~de~· · ; ·~·, · :.· _: .'. : __ ·_· ·:.'.· .·. · .'. · !~P~ M~r~ ~~-~.~.A~ · .. ·· :: .·.·. ·. · ·. :_ .: _ .... ~· ... ·~ 
~City~. &G '11 · . V Lo . ..... 780·"'--- Lan . S . A ·. . ··. . . · ·. . · · .. . .. w enruna argas pez · .: . . · ·. . . A.ill:mas e, . wte , .:·. .. . . . ... :· 

. Lyu{a iefvufre.si .: .· .. 1623 Si~·Ave . . ·. · · ... _ . .'. · ·. . .. · .. . . . · ... ~ Mo0roe, LA ·71-2()3 : . ·' · .. ·. . . · ·. ,-· ·: ... . ... . . 

__ ·;:::::;; ·.-.·-:::·._; · . . :· ·-.. ~~ring~e,_~:::?;~~.:· ·. :~-_. - ~<·:· .. ·::_::._·_; .. .-.. >···._,-.- -.:-·.-.. :_·. ·.· :·_.··, · _· . . ·· ... :-_; .. _.:·_. ::_·_:. -~. ·. _;:: .:·· .. ··_.·· .,:',· __ ::: :·<' :·.' 
;_ · ~4t~W ·· · · · ·. · , · .:. · · · · RE: · · Notice of clean-up lien on proj>erty l~ted at i289 Lin~ Circle,· · ·. ·. · · · . 
:_. ·Ci~y f}(orCict ·: .. .- · · ·:· :... ·. : .. · .. ·. Spnngdale, ~ashuigton County,_ Ar~ansas, Tu _Pm:cet No.'· 81~.: · · ... ~ · ·. · · .· 

!:llt£minisvattw9lrrr. .· · . ; · · '· ... 37860:..000 · · :.:. · ... · · .. . · · · . . : · · · :: _. · · · , 
, ; ':•·., I • • • : · ~· . '· .... '.'· • • ' : •. - o •• :·:· · .·:· ~, ·: ~~·~ • ._ ~~' -: • • •• ••• · ~ • , • .. • o : : • ·~: •. 0 o ~· 

·' ·. · ·. Dear PrOp~·Owner/Li~Dholder: · : · · ·· < · ·: · . .' ·:: :· . ·. : ·. · . . · : ._. ·.: . · .. · · · · .. . . . . . . . .... . . . . . . . . . .. . . ·. . ... 

·: · .. ·-·: , .. ·:.· .. : ~·:_. · : On ~ay 30,:·2CH~; ~otlc~ .~~ p~sted ~~-~~ loca~d ~t 2289 1:-~~-- Circl~." .. ; .· : : .. . ~- . 
· ; ~- · :·-.. , . . . . . -·: . . . · : ·. ·. Springdale, · Arkansas;' that the property w~· .in, violation . of Springdale . City . · _; . · · .· . : 

· . . : · · .. :: ·-:: :.: - Ordinance 42-77. and· 42.:78~ a.D4 needed t0 be ~ediCd within seven (7) days. :. · . 
· ·· · . · · .. Also,' ·on· July.l, 2013, notice ~as mailed to you that the.City intended to seek a ·. ·. · .. . . ·· 

.· . .., . . .·. :·:· .. 

1

· ·· ,, · _ c~ean~_ui> lien -~n this propertr, __ purs~t ~ . ..Yk~ ~e Aim~ · §~~54·9~~~ if_th_e . :. :· · .. . _:_.. .. ; 
· .· . : . . ·· · • '='··:: .- . · VIolations were not-remedied. · · · .. . · ·: . . · · ··: ' ·. · · .... -:-,, ·· .... · .. · .. .. · · ·. · · . : · · ·. : .: · . 

.... . · .. ·; .. ··:. > .. ·. · ... ·. '.:_.. .· '~9 :a~~~:::~- -~~ ~; y~u· to :·~~r -~~- ~e ~~·--~~n ~~~ <7> b~fu~~ · .. "._:· ·' · ... · ·_.-
. ·~ · ' · . · · · · .-.. ·· · . · · . day&. As a resUlt, ~e City of Springdale tOok -action tO temedy the violations on .. - ~ · : ...... : ·. ·. 
· .. ·: .. · .. .' .· -: ·.·.': · · · ,:.- > .: the prt)perty, a8 is allowed :by_- Ark. COde Ann. §1+54-903, Qn cit- -abOut Ju.ne· 24, .... · ·~ . ... ~ · .: :-· · · 
. _·:_ .: ...... : . . ·.::: ~ _·:· : ·_.._·· .. . :201-~;'and . an-:()rdfuan.ce: wa5 pasS¢· by the Springdaie:".CitY.Cow.cil on AupSt.13; . . -~ ~: ·:-'.>; ·.·. 

_· . .. . :: · .'. '_.: .~ .. · .. : .. ·:· . · . . ': 201:3~.- placiD,g a ii~.'on.~ pn)pert}r·Jo reoover··the '$152i7.7 ·sp:en.t .by :the·Citj of' ·.::. · · ... _ .. :. :=_. 

·:~ ' 0:;:\ ,, ; ~- · .~7·~-f~~~- ' .:,··,':-.:_-::·': -i .; /·} _-;_;_:····-··· -. ·:: . -· ~·t:/ · 
. ';-: ··· -:_- _:. ·.:_.·. : -~. · .... :, '· Iri the iliterim, the City o{;Spririgd,aloha~l.to cle_mt·tbis ·p~·~etal ~ti-o.iW .~ -~: ·.··: · ~: .. · 
· .: · ·.· ... :._. _. . . ..:, r .'.'; .. : · ' ... ~. times,' an July 2~{ .. 20 r 3 8nd A.ugust , 1? ~ .. ~01 ~ .. ·.-The ·. C~ty ~~~~~d.:.the sUn.i of :·. :> _ .. __ :_. _ _. ,. . ·. 
:.- :..: .. ··., :_- ._·: ·: ·. _.·.:: ·.; .· '• ·:; . .· -$10o·.oo, to ·clemi tbiiq:iroi?~. : l have Cnclo~d· copies ·of.fuv~I.Ccs eVi~cmg. ~ .. _ ..... . : .. :: : . ·. 

. .. . - - ·. ·. . .. . ' . . . .. . . . . .. . ·:.. . ··' . . . ~- . v. . . . . . . . .. . ; . : . . . 
·. : _ _. .... ·. ·. :: ·:_ . · :·-: ... ,:. ·: cost. _AlSo, .m atcor~ce·-WJ.th Ark. Code .. :Ann. .§l4-:--?+903(cA4); ~xrnmstJ:at;tve .·. :·.: · .· _.-·:.: 
· ·. · ... ::: >:· · ···.:: -~.. · .. · : ·.~ fee~·may be added tO~ th'e·toti:J. costs ·incuri'etf~y. the City:.ofSpring4aJe~ which will - ~ · .: .... : .- ~- · ·-~ 
. . . .. . ·.·· . .· . . : \ ... : ' ... · ... ·.. .· .. ·' ~ itlcl~' cert.ified ~ling -fee jn ·the- amount of.·$~ 11: p~ le~ and a. filing fee. m :-.. . .. . . . > .. ·.· 

. · .. '._:'- >~=· .. · . .- ·: · · ·::.: _,:.. . _. ·.·:; the·:aiiu)~{o£$1~:oo.~:tlie_wasllfugtoh CpUDtf ¢i,tcuit_Court. :.:·:_.- "::' ... ··<:: · ~-~ . .::-:--::· <-':.. . · -~ 

_· ' _ .•... · :'-.• ': -.- -~~\ •. :.; .. _ ... :• .. ~_:. ·._.· :: - ~;,.' ·~~· ·-·· .: ,.· :·. '•.: •. :·.{- ••y:····•:·-:.-··i: ;- ;.;~::;~/--~-.:.--: :·. : .. .: ; -:~~:,)~-- :·.-~: · . · •. -~" .············.' 
. ,. 

~ 
~ -



. . •:'' 
... ~ .·, '· , •· . ; • r ' • 

. : ~ 

,_· .· .. · ... ·. . ,... . . •' .. _. .' .. •. · .. · .. _;· .... ", . '· .'.,··:···: . ::' .. · . ·. . ., , .. ,•. 

'·' 

' ' . · ... · . 
' 

!· ~:. 
. ,. 

; .-. .·~ . . . ~- . ,
1 0 I ~ • • , • , ' • :' , ' • ' : ' , ' 0•1,' ' ." • 

0 

_ • 

0 

• • • • : • " .... ' .... :_. :·_.· . ': /: < >. ::_ ~ . f ., : : ..... _:.<>.'. ·. · .. ---~ _: '. _:_: ~ ._·/.··. ~-"·.' . ..... ·... • .. · ·_:<_ ·:·. ·. '._: .· ..... ·:~ :·: ~ .:: ~- . ·:·. : ... ·:· ... - ,•, .· . .-· . · . .-· .'_, .; .. ~ .:·. . : .. ···_: ·. ' 

. .- · . . -: ·. · -: : . . · · · · · : ·. This is to notify yo~ f:}Iat in the event this .. amount is not paid· to tbe City o( · · 
~-· .. ·.. . ... ·.- ·· :.-~· _·. Springdaie on or before Octo~~.lS,-.2()-13, a hearipg ·wiJt be &..eld ·before. the-~·. 

.. · . ·._· · · __ : ·Sp~PJ.e-·C:ity Co~cil pursuant to·:Afk.Code Aiin~ ·§'.14-$4~903 to' determine the ·. :-· -·· 
· -~ .. :--;··. ·. · · .. : · · . ~ · amount. of the· cte&;n~qp. -iien :tO. which· the. City is entitled for cleariitig up: -the :. · · :: .· .. 

·: : ·.: · · · : ·property._. The heatjng.will be held Tuesday," October 22, 2ot3,-at 6:00.p.m. in the ·. :·;-.-.. 
. . . · · ·· ·· -:: · :·. ·.· · City co~cil Chambers ·at ·the City AdminiStration Buiidirig, 20-1: Spririg street;'·?·· 
.. ·. · .. · · ._. ·· · .. : · · ._·. :·'_.-· · ·· · .· ·-:~ .. ·Sprmgdale~ Arkans~.,· You·will-be entitled- to present eVi~i;l~ at this·heariJig·: .... _.· 
··:. ·. . : _: ·. . · :: _· : . -concerning th~ amtitlnt of ihe lien the City of Springdale is claimiltg. -:~ .... · . : · ··. · ·. · : ·' · · .. ... . 
. . . ' '.' . . ·~ ... : .. . . . . . . .··. . ... : ·. ·~.: .. :. : .... '. . , : _.· · .. ·. . . . . ' ' . ·. . '. :: . .· : . . . . 

.. . 

· · · · · ·· .' ... _. . ·. If you de~ire not to contest this amount, aDd desire not to have a hearing -on the . 
· ··. · : ··· · . '· _'· ·matter, please reniit the tQtal sum ofSt-i2.22~:which includes ·$100.00 for cleaning._. 

, · ·· ,:·' ·: · · · · . _._. · up the property and $12.22 for. certified mailings to. the CitY of SpringWile by the .· 
· .. · :- .. · ·. ·· date listed above:, . If you fail- to pay this amount. before the hearing, then an :_ . · 

. ' 
additional.$15 .oo will be. added for costs of filing the ordinance With the· CirCuit, ... :· · . ·. 
Clerk•s Office~ · Payment may be made directly io. the- C~ty. Clerk•s Office or to the .. , · · 

. · .. , : .. ·· CitY· Attorneys Office. : If payment is ni8.de to.· the City Cierlc.•s Office," please· :. , _· · .... 
. _._· ... provide me with a oopyof any payntcm~ you make so that I will be aware of it. : : . 

. .. . 

... . ~--· -.·.:.· ... :· .. <~.:Ify~u-~h~uld~~e-~y~~~~~~ns~p~eas~--ie~~~:kn~w. -:~-.;~ _. ·>·"<-·< .. ·· ,.,_.:_.··:-_-.:' ··;:. , .. 
•• • • •• • • • • ' '. • • ~ • ·~ • • • • ,• • • • •• • :!!- : ,. 

.. , .. · 
~~ . :' ·:::. 

... .'; , . , . ~: :· . 
' . 

. , 
.... ~ . 

. . 
. . : -~ . ' . ~. , 

·enclosure·· . ·' -. 
_. TS :ch <. . ~ . . , . · · · 

·.· · ·., 

sincerely, · .· · 
' .. . .. 

'• 

.: :· ., Taylor Samp1es .. ·· ··.. . . .. 
:': · Dq;utyCicy A~mey _ .. :-· . . · 

- . -· •. ' .. 

._; 
' . • . ~ t. 

·'• 

~ ~ . . 
; . 

... 

. ., 
.-.... ':. . ... 

., 

.-•: 

.' . . ~ . 
· .. "".~· 

-: .·. ,. ,·, ·,. 
't • ·• 

.. ·: ·· .. . .- -. 

. . 
.. 

} ' .. ~. 
~· ~ . 

, .. • 
I 

. -~ ·._ •' 

. ,) 

... 

· .. · 

,•\.• 

~ :· 

...... 
. •:.'".:·. 

.··· .. 

•. ' I •' ; ~~ 
... . .. ·.· 

.... . . · ....... 
., -!" \'' 

' , . ··, 
.·.·. ·.: 

' ....... ·; .,. .· .. ··· .. . · ... : .:-:. . . 

: .. 
,. .... .·.· I' :; ... 

..: .. .. . . ~ . 
~ o .~ I 

' . . ... . .. .. .. . ; ', :: ~· . .;: :~: .. :'·,; ,·: :: ,..·' ::·:.< _.._ ;~: ·: :. ": ~ '·. ' ~-, f ''/' .' .. :: '·' <"·'·.:. )" ·:~· ' : '<> '·' 
- ·· 

., 
'" 

~-- ,•· 
.. .. . 

' . :.:.·· ... ··- . 
'. 

~ 
M 
~ 



Bel Its 
............. cw. .... - .... 

Bellis Lawn 6 GU'dens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

oue,Ditf ···· 
11112013 

Invoice 
. •' ria ..... ... ~:··:· ·. 

o 'o I '"•' 
:~vQa'* 

7fl9tJ013 630 
"'------ ~ 

Bill To 
Code Enforcement!S,nn&dale AR 
l 07. Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
MikeS 

0 Pleate W!Oilk bolt if lllldrcla it IDcom:ot or lw chanted. Uld Indicate chllll8e(s) 
UD RVCI'IIC lricfc. 

New &omall address? t!mrbcft: ---------

heUl._IIWDII@cox.DOC 

( Balaaee Due J sso.oo) 

--~~----~-~--~---~-------~-~-~-~--~~--~~~-~---~~---~~~~~·~--~-~-~-
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
.Fayetteville AR 72702 

J)LEAS2 Oh'TACH AND MTURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAVMRNT. 

·p.Q:~J:i~> r .1". ·: ; l·. :, ~~j~; · .. ·1 .. .': ·:·<:~It ' . . ,. 
Net J 0 

: ... . ~. ·· .. · . :· ···.·. :l · ~~p .... o~ . , .... .. .. ,·. '<·{ ~ .. : . :- .. ~~. ·.~·~ 
0 o o •I o o 0 ·J'· 'oO 0 0 0 0 !:' n.J.;..'~: -.- n~ ,;,.: ' 0 ,;..,. 0 : 0 0,: ·.:.._.~ .. • f :·L''· 0 0 '. 0 

'"'l.awn Sctvice ·I L•wo sem~- 2219 Lmdon Springdale AR 1 so.oo ·7;iiiicii'3' · ·· ... ....... · : .. so:i»o · 

Transaction #. I 
Date . 
Acco-un_t_#--;,/ 0::71~-(i::-:-:Y-o1-· Y-t-l -. 1.-o-.)-f~I--
Project # 
Invoice #·--:6;-:3:-o-----~~1---
Amount ro. ~ 
Description /,, c,.,.~ {! 

lzs~ c.;.M 

There will be a SIS obarg~ for all returned checks. 1 0% 
interest will bo assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
days. For billiDg inquiries: 479·790-7607 

.. 1') "%\W..J 1"\9 ... " ... " •• ._ • -- • 

Total: sso.oo 

PayaeatsiCrediCI: so.oo 

BalueeDlle f sso.oo 

~ 
~ -



~19/2013 22:15 479--443-5960 FEDEX OFFICE 0128 PAGE 09 

Bellts 
••• O , 1 OM 'tl 

.............. .......,. 

Bill To 

Belli• Lawn &: Garclens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

,ft-euf 

Code El'ICotcementiSpriDgdale AR 
J. 07 Spring St 

'lfl 
Spriagdale, AR 72762 
MikeS 

0 Plcdc check box ir llddres. is lncomc:t or hu ehanpd, lnd indicate dlanF(s) 
on I'CVCli'IIC side:. 

New e-mail addres$'1 Hnrer ben::-··------· 

Invoice 

IJJt/2013 l/l9fl01J 659 

belUt_lawn~ll..net 

( Baluare Due J sso.no) 

-------~--~--"~------~---~-----~-~-~-~------~----~--~------------· 
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PI.EA!J3 I)JIT ,.\CH AND JUITURN TQP PORnON Wlni YOUR PA YMBNt. 

1 1 • o0 ' ,o1 , I 1 •: ,, I 
1

" "J:~ 11 /to • •. f o, t 'llo' , ·;,. o ' ~ •'t'~~·: 1 
' ,Y ;~·~· /..:.oo 1 1

1
o .'•,I,• 

•, :
1
, ,ft:do;j, ·~ ~~ .. ;·~•: "':'•'' ~r.~ ·'·." .'~.~. • '"•.'~r.c~·~ct: .' 1 :• , 1' ',;·' · •. : '·ll, ;·;.~, 

:~ .. ,··\: ··~·~~~~:~ ·. ·:' .. • .~~·~,: ~r " ; ·~. . / £· . . • . :f~ :/,·~·: .': .. ·.~ ... ·. :.1: U: .. f>·::.:! ·~·~·.f.~,\~. .:-.; . ;.: I:: ... -.. ~;J;,• 

Net: 10 

:"· . .':;~+;_j-.:·:· .. (··~i :\~.-.::.~;: .. ;: .. ·.: .. ·:·:·~:..:7.~~·zz:;~:./:·:\~ .. ;·;:::-:~· · :·:::Lj:~fJ>.,~>:: ... :::.:~·~~,,~;;:.:.~. :: .. :::s~~r:l{.~\~,~--~:~~:; · ~:n ~:;·· .. t.::·~·~~~·.·~~;~::~~;·~~~~~ ~ r ... ~~·~;~~~ ·.·'' :~ · .~.~- .:'·~:-..·J.~···~~~~ ;~;~;~1~~''': ·~ ... : r .•.• ·i .. ···~o.~~-~, 
AR· 

Tr nsaction #. I 
Dae----------------------------~. 
Ac ount # /Ui· OWJ J • ~13. 11. u 
Pr ject # ----; 
In ice# tr-1 -1 
A aunt H. ll.!. 
De cription 1~ ... - u"' (v nzzj/Z,~dt c,-, 

Ap~roved By ~ t(.t 
8/Z1J I 

There will be a S 1 ~ charge for aU returned checks. 1 0% 
interest will be usessed on aU unpaid balances after 45 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 

Total: 150.00 

P•ymenCI!Creditl: so.oo 

BalueeDae T $50.00 

II) 
N 
~ 



r~ 

• Compl8taltsm81. 2, and s. AtsD oornplete 
Item 4 If Restrlctsd DeiiYaiY 18 deaiJad, 

• Prtnt your name and addrass on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplaCe, 
or on the front r apace permits. 

1. Article Addrassed to: 

~ -----, 
Roberto L. Hernandez 
& Guillermlna Vargas Lopez 

1823 Sisco Ave. . 
"' Springdale, AR 72?~-- ---~ 

.; PS Form 3811, FebrUarY 2004 

2. ArtiCle Number 
(J1riiiSfer frOm --ltlbef 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 012b 

Doml8tlo Return Receipt 

~ • Complete Items 1, 2.1 ':f'd 3. AI~ compleJe 
ll8m 41f Rastrlctad ~aiYary Is dealrad. 

• Print your nama and adchas' on the nMII'8e 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallp~. 
or on the front If space permits. 

1~1540 

1. Article Addi'8S8Bd to: 
D. Is deiiYery address dlllenlnt from Item 1? 

-------~ ,~ --4 

J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
780 Kansas Lane, Suite A 
Monroe. LA 71Z03 

.....__ __ _. .. 

If YES, enter delivery addreas below: 

c EJcpnla8 Mall 
.Reun Receipt for: Merchandlle cc.o.o. . . . 

(SdtaFee) 

2. Miele Number 
(lhlnsl'er ~tam .me. label) 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 0119 

ps· Form 3811, February 2004 ,DomestiC Retum Receipt 1~1640 

I.Q 
N -



r:T·,; 

... 

···. . · . 
.. . 

' ' ' 

:$rne.tt' ~. Cate . 
. . Chj ~ttDnlly ' .. 

~! "' . ' ·-

... 7-'ay~ -~~pks . . 
~ryctry~~~ 

Saran· Spartman 
'Deyuty tity ~t'tllnw_y 

' ' ' 

.. Lyw{a 'J4lYelr¢ .' 
CAst Ccontinawr · . · . 

Steve '1fe6ns · .. : · ~ 
'1nva~ator . . · · 

Ci~ IJ{or(ict· · ·. ·' : 
~ministrativc ?{sst. 

, . ··. ·· · Offic~Ofrr'Fte Ci~ 'A~Oiruy 
. .. . . . · · . · · · · . 201. S_pri"tJ Strut · .· .. · . · ... 

. . . . :· · .. : : . . : ~ : .. ' :. Syrl"fJtlafe, -'AT~~~ 7.~764 . . · ... .' · .. ' . ·' 

· ·. · · • , ·. ... · Plione (479) 7s6-s9od · · .- · . ~ . . 
"·. ; . . ... . ·. ... PaX (479) 7S0-473i . '-'. -~ :-- .. . :_: . :· -. 

· - ·· ··. WWw.surii!IJdallarAnv' ' . .' ·. · ·. . ·. ,.· · · :: ·: : •. .. 
:: • :. : .·.:.. . ~!Etrt4if 'tl~· ::. ·, . ::. .. . :: .. ;' ' • . t ' •. , 

. . 
-~ . 

.., 
' . s~nilrJcm;mCqJ~otinQSIDicn~.goy 

... . ... 
. ... 

:,. ' ':'. ( ' ·; · : ··:. ·.· August21,2013 . ·.· , :. 

. '. 
.··, 

. .. 

. ·. 
' 

. . · 

., ·: .. 
·,. 

. . . . o;RTIFIEJ) MAIL. 
RETURN RECE'IPT REQUESTED· , 

: ·: • • ' • • I ' ' ' · .. 
.. 

• , , I • 

S~cretary ·ofH~~suig and Urban Development · · · . .' · .· : · 
Michaelson, Co~er and BoUt. · . .. · .. ... 
4400 Will Roger5 ParkWay· ... '·. · · _. ,: ·.:;·. .._ ... :;: .. 
Suite 300 ·. ·. :. ·· · - ~ · . . 

. Oklahoma City, OK 73108 . · .. . . · ... · · · . ' 

·· . :. , Se~re~ ~f~~~s~g and U~an ~~~~~ment 
···.- . ·. 301 Market Street, Suite B . :: :_ · 

;: 

: ~ . \ 

..... 

, :. Hammond, LA 70401 . . . 

.. · RE: :_. Noti~~- ~~- c~~~uP ti~ -~ ·p~perty ~~~~~d at· 2109 P~ttl-. Av~~~; . . ·. 
· · ·' Springdale~ Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815- . 

26452~000 . . . . .. . .. .. .- ... ·. ' . : .: . : ..... 

' 
. . . •. 

· t' .. 

. ..... 

. 
-!~ . 

.. .-:.~~~e~: : ___ .. ·:·.· ·:< ...... · ..... _· .. ·.-::· ::.- ·.· .... .. . . . ~ .. -~.:- _;- ... · . . 

· ·· ... .... · .. • On Ma; ~1. 2~13: ~ti~ \WS pOSted on ~ I~ at 2109 ~.itlAvenue: · · ·. ·: · .. · · · .. 
.. · .·. , . .. . . ·. · .. · Spfi:ngdale, . ArkanSas, : that_· the ptoperty ·. was in violation 6f Spri.tlgdale City : · . · · .. · . 

. . . ' . ; . :: . . . .Ordinan~ ~2-77 and 42.:. 78, imd' needed to .be remedied Within seven (7). days. . : . . . .. . ·' 
... :· . . · · _· .· ,·. : . : · .. Noti9C was mailed tO the.o\vnet of.recold ·<>n June 19, 20i3, that the City in~d¢. ::- ·.··. · :·. : . 
. ' ; ' .. :: .. · ... ·.·· :. ·. . . to 'seek a cl~-up li~·on ·.~s· propCrty,pun_u8nt. to Ark. cooe}.mi. §14-54-:90.3 if .......... · .'-_: : 

; ~ ·. · ·. • : .· •_ •. · the~o1aiio~~~!~"f~ :. ; :< ~ · , .· )/ : : <· : : ·. . ', , ·'·; 
<..· .. · . .. · · .. , .-.-· No ~tioo was taken l>y thc ·'6wner to ... clean··up the property:-within seven.(7) ._.·:::-.·:·. , . 
. · .. ·' ·.· . . .. . .. . . .: ·, bUsin~ss days~· - A~ ~- - resUlt,. the· City of :Springdale tOok. ae.tion· -~··rem~y: the .. ·.. . . :: 
· .. •'. : ~·:- . : . . . . .... : . viola~ons on tiie prop~; . as is . 8llow¢. .by.Ar~~· ·Code 'Ann~·· § 14-54-903, on or . .. :., ... :: ..... : ·:: 

··. ;'- .: ·. ·: : < · .. abOut July·~, 2013_.-· AS :ofthi~·date~ the ~talcos~ inctured..ana paid by the CitY of . ·_:: · · ... _ ... :_ 
. __ . . .. . .. . . . ·:. , : .. · . Springdale' to ·d~. this··. p.ropeey: are .. '$SO:QO~ ·. I haye. eilcl~sed . an in~oiee :·. ·. · . · · ... :: · 

.. · . .. · . .. .--.. ·:. · . .. ·.-eVidencmg _tJte ~ests ~~tined and paid .by·_.the _Cjty ·of Sprmgdal.~ 19 :~can this · . . -:; . .:--_·; ·_-

. · · ;. . . · -·,. ' · :_) .' propeey .. · M.so, ':··.in:.:. :_aC~l'~ce , with .· .. A-rk. ... Code ·.~· Alln· .... §1·4-54-903(c)(4), < -~· .. 
· ·· .. .... .. ·: .·. 3dministrative fees ,ni~Y, he .Jldded tO the ·tot81 coSts incun:ed ·by the. :City. of .:. . :· .. :.· .; .. 

. . · Springdale,· .which . will mclude certi~ed mailing fee in the amount ·of $6.11 p~ . : .. ' 
.. • • ~ • • • • • • • .. • • :- t • • • • ., • • • • - .. • • 

.. .. .. ·>: ... · . .. ·.:· .: .-. . _ ...... ·' .... •. :- ' ... ·' .:, . .'.: .. ... . ;. ·.··:·. : . .-: '.:·~ . · ...... : . : . ·.:: :-:._:·-:;: ..... ,._.-' > ... : · .. · ... ··, 

....... 

....... 
~ 



.. :. . . . . , .. ' .. ,. 
J , •• 

, .,_ .. 
. ·. · . . .. 

'· . . . 
' #''• .. •••••• • • • • • • • • .: • ••••• - • . .. ... • • • 0 - •• • 

., ... ... .. 
.. . . ·. ·. ·.· . . :. : le~-~d-~··fiiin~ :;~~ ~ -thc··~~~t.of .. S~~.~~~-~- ~~ -~~~~~ -~o~~ C~uit_ .... 

. .. '·:::' ' .~.: <: . . < :. ; .: ' ' : : . 'd.·: ' •: ; ' > ; ; ·., ' ' 
. . . . . .. . ·. ·. ,. Jbis is to· notify 'yQU that . in the event this·_' jU)lOunt ·is: .not pmd 'tO·. the· .City of · . ·. : · .. : , 

.. :· ··_-:._.. . .. '-~. Spnngdale on or befe~ Octobel 1~ 2013, . a he8ring.·_wil1 be held btfc;lre the ··.·. · ·. ·. ·_. 
·• ·= ·. : ·. . : :. · · · :. • Springdale City Cpuncil p~uaiJ,t to. Ark. cOde· Ann. · §14-54-903 to .determine the ·. : · .· · · ~- · · 

·: : .. :· · ... · : .. · .. ~ . ·. . .... : · · ·. · .. : . amount' of the clean-up ·lien tc?. whicli ~e City i1l ·entitled for cl~amng up· th~ .-.'. ; : : . ·. . 
· ... · ... · ... · · · · · .. ·· · ,· .. : property. ·. 'the hearilig wi1t'be· held TueS<bJ,y, October 8, .2013, -~t 6:00p.m. in the .· · ·. ·· .. 

·. ·· · · :.. . :.:· · ·. · . · .. · City Council Chainbers at the . City. Administr~ti~ Building; 201 Spring street, . · . · · ·. 
·: .. : .. . . . . . -.. · : · · . · _:.. Spring~e, Arkansas; . Y ori will be entitled to present eviden~ at this hearilig . . ·: .: · 

; : ·. :.:. · . . · concemingthe -amouP,tofthclien.the.Cityof.Springdaleis .~laiming. : · .. ··.· ·: ... ·= · • 

· .. · .. 

. .. . . 
' ·. · 

··. : .. 

. ... · .· . .. : .· If ·;~u desite not. t~ ·~o~te~~- ~~- ·am~un~ an4 de~~ ~ot to ha~~ a. ~e~g o~\h~ 
matter, ·please 'remit .the total s~" of·$62.22, which i.ncludes $50.00 fo.~ cl~amng .. . . : . :~.. :.' .' . 
up the prop'erty and $_12.22 fot c.ertified n:iailings to the CitY of Springdale by the _: · ·_. .. .... ·. ·.

... 

:' 
~ .. . 

date listed above~ '. If you fail 'tO pay this 'amount before the hearing, then an . .' . :. . . . . 
additional $15.00 ·Will be. added: for the. costs of filing ~e o~ce with the . . · 
. Circuit Clerk's Office . . Please provide ~e with. a copy of any paY:JDent yeu ti;lake ·. · · . 
·so that· I will be aware of it .· .. ·. : ' . : ·::-: ... . . : . . . ... · ... : . . . . .. .. · ..... • ; ; ... 

• • • • ••• • • • • 0 • • • • • 

If you ~Q~d .ha~e ~Y q~~~tio~si piease let me kn~~ ~ ·. · · .... 

• • • • • • • .l _· .... · ;: •.• ·:_ ·. ' ··. :)i : s~~-eiyA~.I~ _: . ::: . . . :·\ .. . ·, . 

·.· : · .. . . :: . · .· ·· ........ ..... (J!~ . 
··.·: :::' ··:· .. :·· ... · .:: ··· ..... .. · ... · .. ,•. .. . . ··:. .......... ·: .. · . · .. 

·.· -: · .. · ··· .. : ' .. . Sara4 Spar~· ·. : . . . 
, ; ·. · · : ~ . ·. DeputY City. Attoin.ey · . · = 

. . .~ . 

·.' J 
,. -: ·· . . .. •••• •• • J • ••• •• .., 

• ,' • • < : . I ' ' · enclosures ',. ,: :· 
... . ' ·: ~- .. -_-_. .. ·: SS:ch .. . . , . 

: . •\ 

'• 
.. . 

.•·, 

.. · . . .. . 
(... .. ' 

·. ·. 
· .. ~ ~ . ; . ~ : . . .. , 

• ~ \o ,• • o' 'o 

'f,' : .... 
~ . ·' 

.·. . .. ·" 
\ -~ . ... ,.. .. . ·. ..... 

. . . ·. ~ . 
• J • .. -~ •• :'. • .' 
i . . • . . , .· .. 
.. . . , ·:_.' . . · 

\: .. ;.. .... . ,.,. ... •· -

... . 

.. '·· .. • 

'• 

I .. 

,, . ' .. 

··. 

• • • - ' !' • • •••• 

.·· ... : -~ .. 

- ... 
' • . .. -.. - •• 

' I ••• 

•- ., 

QO 
M 
...-! 



.· . . . . . 

biV~;tte ·· 

(479}9G3·2696 

JDike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 
Tenns: 
Due Date: 

. . 

264 
Jul3, 2013 

NETao 
Aug 2, 2013 

.. Indicates non-taxable Item 

1/, 

BiilT•' 

CII.Vot~ . 
201 Spridg St. 

SprinadaleAil 727'64 

Transaction #.~-------
Date _________ _ 
Account#. Jo1· O'fo >- v 1 J. ID- 3 s 
Project#. ________ _ 

Invoice #.--:::?:-....:'~L'--------
Amount__;;S";_;;o7. '! _______ _ 

Description r/c &r:, r~ "';vJ e ( I O'J f.tl; 

Approved By '/11.;1.. U ... ,.A, 

7/,/o 

Subtotal 

TAX (10.00%) .• 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

LLv/ 

$50.00 

' $0.00 

$60.00 

$0.00 
' $60.00 

7 .. 

. 

=" N 
~ 



USPS.com®- Track & Confmn 

Engll$h Customer Sorvlco 

QUSPS.COM. 

Quick Toals 
Track & Conftrm 

Enter up to 1 0 Tracking IIFind 
F. ld USPS Locations 
Buy Stomps 

~:t::ttk & Confirm 
F•nd 1 ZIP Code"' 
Hold Ma•l 
Change of Address 

GET EMAIL UPOATES PRIII!T D~ IAILS 

YOUR LABEL NUMBER 

7011 157!!01)()0S.21~97SU 

Check on Another Item 

\lllhat's your label (or receipt) number? 

LEGAL 

I> :·J:s-~·; ,::~1!- ~ 

·u ·- ~ !-i ~-: : L-~ · 

~( 'i ''. 

:-~!. r-·:J ·'< _. ::·~ EEC· Dat~; 

USPS Mobile 

Ship a Package 

SERVICE 

ON USPS.COM 

G . . .:mr.t(•r-1 '.;.e· ··:r-;E" ~ 

r: .• y SF. r··. ~·· ;~ St'!:·P . 

Send Mail 

STATUS OF YOUR ITEM 

r Delivered 

Atrival at Unit 

Procesaed through 
USPS Sort Facil~y 

Depart USPS Sort 
Facility 

Depart USPS Sort 

Facility 

Processed through 
USPS Sort Facility 

Find 

Pr·r.l il l a~P.I''t'l i:1 ~I:'':"!C~c • 

C::· .. -:-r..•:u ~:~ rvl\:t-: . 

C' .::h·:::,:::•.J ~l~J;:Ors !"' V"lo:: i.. .: !:t ~Vhl:-., 

~~!'1 !r'!·::.:.:--: . 

DUSPS.COM Copyng~~~~~ 2013 USP~ All RJ!)hts Res( ,v~d 

Page 1 of 1 

Regis tor I Sign In 

SP.ar('ll USPS c.:~rr. or Trac~. Pc;cts;Jt<~ 

Manage Your Mail Shop Business Sollltiol ~': 

OATE & TIME 

August 23, 2013, 10:02 am 

August 23, 2013, 7:24 am 

Augult22, 2013, 9:57pm 

August 22. 2013 

Augult 21 , 2013 

Auguat 21, 2013, 7:57 pm 

ON ABOUT.USPS.COM 

,),l.)o:Jl l),::;..~ ~Cf116 

~ .......... , .:.. (' ..... :' . 
US.~tS ~.:t'II\C'~ hif.·rts : 

l!u,m.:. :\ Pub~ .... e=:,u..-.... · 
(.31£• .• d) 

LOCATION FEATURES 

OKLAHOMA \ Certified Mall"' 
CllY, OK 73108 

OKLAHOMA 
CllY, OK 73127 

OKLAHOMA 
CllY, 01< 73107 

OKLAHOMA 

CllY, OK 73107 

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701 

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701 

OTHER USPS SITES 

{: .. _.~ , :"1·:~~ ·_;:.J! ~~r."~ ' c::;al!: !'~)' · 

F c-f·; ~ - : r. ~r-6UorEO . 

1r .:;.!;r.<:":Of G(:nc:,l: . 
Po~·:c: E::pl'"·:'t11 ) 

)J_,s.P . _ al·service;r,; - . 1
' .-_;:7, ~~ 

;ycERT(FIEO . rVJ'A'IL~rr·HECEIPT ~ .- J 
(Do~tic A '!ill 0 )1/y; .Noinsur<'lrletJ Coverage. Pro vi~ .· -,1 If" 

U') 

~ 
D""' 

IT' 
,.; 
ru 
1(1 

c:::J 
c.rtllled Fee 

0 Atrium Aecalpl Fee 
0 (EI~d Required) 
Cl ReatJtdiad ~Faa 1-------1 

Cl (EndorMmenl ReqUired) f--------1 
~ 
IJ"' TCIIal Poetage & F- .,. 
,.; ~-----~ 

,.,. 
~ 
c 
~ 

, .. 

"::I 
I 0 j2.& '1.3 

tttps://tools.usps.com/goffrackConfirmAction!input.action?tLabels=7011 + 1570+0000+8219+9759 9/4/2013 

0 
~ 
~ 



,. 

.. . . . - .. , ..•. · _- · ~ . --_ · :. off/ce ~ ,ri~ ~~~ ~tt · ·_•; -. ·.· .--~ - · -· .. ··. •··• ... · ····.·.'. ·· .. : 
.'·. <· >·: .. · .. ·. >··::':- --~·-·: .. · ... · : .. : <" ·. .':iot 'SJw.in8s6Ur · ... ~Y_ ... _ .. ~· :· .; .:·~: . ·.:. · . ::.:·.· . .. . ·· :_· ... :·: .~-- :·,_. 
- · ... ... · ·: :. : · .· s,n~ ~rfansasi~764 ·.· ··, ·:· · · ·· ·. -'. : · · 

· · · · ·· . .. .. · : · · · . -August 30 ·2013 ·· ·. · · _. · · · · . .. · . .. · · · 

;. ~s.~ ·(., / ···i. •· :. . , · : : · p~: <,·:·' >' .· • : ' . ·-~~D~- . , 

~cll_y~ :·.· ·. · •·. :: . . . ·· ..... :: : , ...... · :. __ .. : :.: ~ .,·.: . . RETURNRECEIPTREQUESTE'D . · .·: . 

~~ . . ' ·: << ~:· ; ' ~- •> -~ ; > . ' • . ·.. > ' .. 
. . · . · . · · · .· ::: . AI L. & Juanita c . Bowen · · ... ·: ·. · AI L. & Juamta c. Bowen ·: · . ·. · : . ' 

. Lyru{a 13e£wdY.e.si ·.. : ... ::· 2403 S}ocam.~ Place ~. ·.·... . .· ... .- _. . ·. 3704 Jobn5onRd. ·· ... ·· ... . · . .... . . . . . . 
· CIU• CooniiMtor ·. · : · S . · ..1..:1 AR · 72762. · · · ' · : . . .. . ·. . S · gdal. AR. "2764 . · : . . ·. ' : . ... . . pnngwue, . . .. · · ... .. pnn e, ., . . . . . . , .. . .. · 
·Sreye·'JU(m5 ': :_:,. < · · ·· . .• · · ... . : .. . · .. :· _· .. ·.·.- . ... . .- .. :· .. ··. ·· ,.'.' : .. · .. : . . >.'·._ . _.··. · ·. · .· · :: ... · .·: · .. ' · .. :. ,:-. ; . 

.. . 2~t¥Ja:or . > ~ . · ·.' Deut~c~ B~ NatioDai l'~t Co. · ... · , :: < . . · .. ·.-. ·. ~ ... :.- ·. · · ·· ·.·.:·: · ·. : ·: · · .. ·.: :- >\: :' 
· · · Ctna:y 'J!'or(ict .. .. .. . As Trustee. for Soundview_ Home Loan Trust. · ·. ~ · · .. · : ;: .. · .. · .: .... · : . · : ·· · _:_ .. · . '· .. . . ._, · : · 
· ?W'minfstrcmve9Wt. ~ · . · · 1S2S s Be1tline Rd· · ..... · .· · · · ·· ·:.: · · · ,. .. :·· ·· · ·· · · .-. ·· ·; . . ..... · . · ·:.·.· .. 

" ,··· 

0 

.:' .·, •••• :. -: •• •• • ' : c<>PPeli, 1X 75019', , - ~ ' ,'" : ' ·.' .... ~· ~· . · .. , : :;/ • I . ' ,: '., '. • : •' •• : • ' •• ·' .. : • • ... • >:· . .', ' 0 

.-.. : .. ·· . _:::_:.'._=·_ . ·: .. : .. : Rli~_.:: - ~otice.of .·~~~~~p~1~~n· o~: property l~ted . . at 240~ ·-··~~~re···:·:.:·; _·H · 
' ,.-:· · · · .· ·: . . . . , · · :: .· : . · .. · . ·. ·. . . Pla,ce, ·springcWe, Washington County; .Arlcimsas, Tax.· Paicel No. · ... · .. · .. 

..•. :··.· :. __ :. ···: :•• ,· :·: :' • · : . : •• : ~;;;·;~;:.;~: ···~· / :. -~·: ·•·: .. ······i.···. • •. _:··.·: •.- ·.··-~ _···· .• ··;:: _·:_·· .: ... ; .••• .. ·. ':: .. -.. '~' 
· · · · · ... :"... . . ·' :-::·.·.On. July 26, 2013, notice was pos~ on property located at 2403 Sycamore'Pl.ace, .. : ·: .· · ·:_·.: :· 

. ·· · .: . · Spring~e, · ArlwiSas,'tbat' ·the property. w~ . in ·violation of Springdale ·CitY ' :. . · · :. . · 
.. · . .. · .. ·.·:.· _. · .: . ·: · · . ~· · Ordmanc~ 42-77, 42:-78 and 42-156, and needed to be.re~edied within. seven (7) .· ;_ .. ·. ·' ·: <:: . 

. . : .·" ·· .. , .. '. ·.: :·=: ·: days; ·No~ was maUCd to the i?wner of~~- on June 19,-20132. tlU,lt ~e City:·.:;y ··· ~ ·. ·.'·. 
-· · · > .. · ~'· .'.: .~ .. ·. :·:· iritcnded to··~k a ct~:.up lie~u)n this.property.pur8"4,ant·tQ .(\ftc:· Code Anil: § 14- ~· . ·.-· : . :.- .·_. 
.• , . ': • ... · · t . • ... ·. : · · ; :·.; . :.54.:96:3 i(the ·viol.ons were· noi rC!nedie(C; Notice w;ts ~cCi.ved by. owrier. ot?.:. _: ·. < . :__ <; . 
< : .. :--.·· ·-\ ; ~- • ,:.-./~~f~;-~~13;, ·:.··-··· ->: : . .' ·: -~- (:> ·- . ;. ; _:: .. ~ '~-·: .·. : ~' ! _:),,;,. :: . ;' :_-.: : · :~ 

.. : .. :·· .. ;·· .: .. ·. · ···.· . . ·:: ·. ·: No.:actioi{was ~en.··by t.b.e··oWDCt to 'dean· up:· Ute property .Witbin:-~~ (7) .. :· ·~ . - ~ .. -:.-·. 
:.:: :·: ·_: : ~,.·: .... ;: :_ :· ·: .:; J;usiilesS ·.da}rs. __ .. ··As. a ~~· the City· o( .s.,rm~:_t9C)k ~on:t6 ~~;~ · ···. ·:., :_·.·, >". · 

. ... . : . ·_.-·.:, >.:: ,·_ · -.:: · .. , ._. ·: .- : · .··.~ violatians ·on ~ ·prWertY; ·8$ -~. illowe4 by._.Aik.· Code AritL-:§J4-5~903.t.:.9n .. ·o{= .·:·.;.:: .: ·. · .: · .... ~- · ·: 
.. ,-:.-·.-.·· ·'· . . .-:.' ·. :.·:· ·:: ·:· ... ~bOut Au~ ·t9.;)0t):·/·AS .oftbis· da~~. :the tOtal-costS ·m.Ciirred··&nd·:p~:. by. thC. · ........ ·: :: '· >: · 
. : ···· . ..... #, -. ··. ·-: l:· •' · .•. • . ~ .· ···. • .- •• ~ ·· ·· .. · . • ' · .. • · , · . . · · . ··· . .• . · ... · · .:;: .. - ~ ·. · . . 

. ,. · .. · . · .: .. · · .. · ·. :· .. : .. ·. Ctty ofSpnngdale· to: clean tbis ~an;: S.l90.00 . . ,J ba"ye.enclosed an mvotce .. ·::·: .: :.: : :. 
- ~ - ,~ ... :·:·.: _..::_ .. _: .. · .... · > evi~ing ·th~ ·cQ$tS·_~ ·~:_paid· ~Y. ~-.. <;:ity'.6f::S~d81~ ·t() :,tl~.:thi~ ·· · :.> .- <. 
' .. -.. . : · ... · . .. .-: .. .'. ~- · ·:' .:·. prop~ ·.: Also; Jn ·.·.accoroanee .: ~~·::.:~ .: Goae ':: Ann·. ·§14-S4-9~~(c)(4)~ ~ :.·. · . .. : . .. :. : . 
. ;~: ·· · · .. ' ·:. ·. ::. ·.· .. · .·. ~ .. . ~stnitive. fees may.- be .;added -tO 'tllc :total ~ oos~ m~·.by·.thc .G.ity·· of .·.::.= ;:.:>:>:· .·:·· . . . . . · '· . .. .... .. S • .· · . · · · ·, 1·-· · .. . .. .. ·. .. . ' .,. ·. . . · . .. ' :, S .. · . · · . - · : · .·.,. · . .. . ·. · · .: :· · .. . prillgdale,- .which wtl. ·mclude ~ertifie(l ~g .fee urthe ~oUJJ.t : of 6J1 per. · .· ··.- < .. · 

: . ·.< -.•·· . ~ -~:· .. :. -:-;:, .•- .. :. ·, : ;'-~ ~-.·~·~, \ . : > .. r:·/;.c .. : :. : . : . :-_.;· :•;,·_-_ . . ~: :.:: -••... ·: 

...-! 
~ -



'•· J -··· . ~ ... • .. '•· ' . . • =' r 
~ 

.,. 
.. .. . ~ ~ '• .. 

,,_ 1'. 

·~ . . . ·· . 
. ~.-· . 

• .. 
. . . . . . . .. \ .. ·..-::· .. : _:.: . . ··. _'·.: ...... ··.>;>·· .... . r- ' • . . 

• . 

. : . , · : ··. _ _. .: . . ·. I~tter-~d -~ .. filin~·: ~e in .the. ~~uit~'6f St~.'oo·~ th~ wastilitgtonCo~~- C~Uit 
. .-· ._.: . . ~ ·.· · .. - ~ .. / .. --~· -~ .·._ ....... : . ·.':· -~0~;~-.. :·.:,, ~-·_<<_::··· .. ·":.:· :.-=~·.::_: .. .-._·> ·._ !·;·_;~: .. :·_..:~·;· .. ~-- :·:: ... ·.\.·. _· . : :.-.<:.-. ', . :: ~ ··::·~:-:. ':-:_'~ .... · ·. : ~::··, ... . . ~- :· :_.·>_:_ ... ·._ ..... : . 

· · ·. ·' · · · · . · ·. · · ·: · · · : · .- · · This is tO notify you. ~t · in the event this amount is not paid to the _City of · · . ... ·. 
· ·. · ·. :_· .. · :·.spdrigd8le oti_or befo~ October·ts~·2013,_a.hearing_will-be ·held before the·._. ..... -' 

· .. : ··: . . ·. · .. -..: ·. _··:;: . . Spiingda1e ci~ council_pu!swi.nt.to.Ark Code.-Ani.t .. §14-~4-903 io deten.irln~ the : ·: _::_. -~, . 
. : :,- .. : · . ·> ··: . ·... . . "amount ·of the chian-up. lien t0- ··which tlie City :ts entitied ·for cleaDing up the .. = .. 

... ... 

. . ~ :. :_· ... _._ · ·. : ._..-_ ·_:.: · .. : piopert}r. ·.The JU,aring. will be held Tuesda:y,.OctOber 22, '2013, ~6:oop.m. in tiie . . . . 
' · · · ' · City Council Ch8.mber8 at· the City .Administration B~dilig,- 20 I Spruig Street, . .. .. :: ·. ·. · 

Sprjngdale, ·Ar~as. · .You: will. be· entitled to· present eVtden~e at this· hearing . · · .· · ... 
. ·: :: concerning ·the amount-~f the lien the City of Springdale is cl~ming: · · . · ·: ... · · .· , : · ... ~ · ··. · · 

.... . ·. · · ·: .... :_ .· · __ : ::_._··_ lfy~~- ~si~n~~-~-.co~~~t ~~- ~~~t, ~~ ~s~re·~~~ ~·~~~a -~e~~-~n-the · .·.:-.. ~. ·· ... . 
. ·:< ··.· .. · . .-.. ·.· .. matter, plea~ ~t the tot8I ·sum. of$208.22; whicltjncludes_$t9o.oo for cleaning .. · > ... · .. ·. 

.. :_. ·. · ·. · . . :· · up the ProPerty. and $18.33 for Certified: mailings to the·City, of Spruigdale by the :~· ·_. · . ··· . 
.- · ·. : · . date listed above~ , If you faii to. pay this Bn1ount before the. he.aring, then an · · · · · ·. · -,.' · · 
., · · additional $15.00 Will. b~ added for the ·costs· of filing the ordiDance . with the .. , ·. : · · 

. . I ' CircUit. Clerk's Office.· : Please proVide" me ~th 'a copy of any payment Yoli n,take ' . 
. ">: . .· ; ~ SO. that-! will De aware of it.. · · . . . ·•·. . ' . . . ;· .. . ·. ·--:: . . ·. . · • .. < . :. :_: . . . 

••• • • • ' • • ... • • ~ • • • • < • • • • • ' 'l. • 
··::· .. . 

;,. : '. . .· ·. · · .. · . Ir'you should·bve any question~, ·p~ease let me.kitow: . ·_< .. , : : · 
• : ... • • : • • • . • • • 1 . . • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ' ~. • • ' • • ~: • ... • • ' . ' · ·. . .... ·::··· .. ·_::·; _·.-. _· .. :::. :_: .. _· ·. · ·.-:'· .. :· :: <' ·.>> Sin~erely~· :J. ... ·.··._.: __ .. ·. ·-::. · ... .: ,.. · .... · ~;_h-· . _., . 

1 1 : • 00 0° f< I V, '0 

· .. -•:· . ·.· ·.:. · . ,_· ...... ·._ . ..:_·~ .. - . ~ -~ 
· .. · .. · ... · .. _. ··' ·; ·.-· '> ·. · · · ·· · · . :·· T~ylor :s~ples ·.<·. ·, ·. · . ' · .. ·. · 
. • .. · · · ..... " . DeputY ·city Alli>~ey .. · · 

. . 
··.· 

... ... 
·• 

'• 

,,, 

'· 

.; --~~ios~~ _ .. _ .. / .. ·.·~· -_·._ .. :· .... , . 
":''., 

·' 
. ' ,. ··: 

··: TS:ch .. ... . . . .. ·: 
. ' ··-.. · 

' : :' ' ' -> ' ' ' ( _:~ -_ ' •' ' ' '- _: _.: -- .· . ' -' ' ' ~ . ~ ·. ···.- .. 

• < ~ •• : 
. . -.. , ~ ; . 

~ ·. ~-. .:: ... " . •· 
' ~ .. . . . .... 

~ • ' , I • '•• 

... 
" 

. ·' 
:.• . :. 

.. _; 

N 
f'f) -



: 

Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bug Scu1fle Rd. 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 72764 

* Indicates non-taxable Item 

111 

West Fork AR 72774 

479'"903·269 6 

mike@gp-lc.com 

b'EAI 
tf~/;J 
AI~ 

Invoice 
Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

359 
Aug1g,2013 

NETo 
Aug19,2013 

Transaction #.--------
Date_ 
Account# /oi·O'fiJ -yu. lp·JJ-

Praject #--::--------
Invoice #._J-=-r"~------
Amount l't~. '~ 
Description (A"'"" '~" " It I{C"~ ,, ,..,,.t e 

2 'fD) J I'CII'-'' """'"""'----
Approved By Jn~ (l.k 

f/lPf/J 

Subtotal 

Tax 1 (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balanc• Du• 

$190.00 

$0.00 

$190.00 

$0.00 

$180.00 

~ 
~ 
~ 



• Cclrnpler.ltams 1, 2. and 3. Also completa 
Item 4 If Resbtcled Dell\ey Ia daalnld. 

, • Print your I"'IUU''8 and address on the raverse 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card m the biK:k of the mallplece, 
or on ttte front If space permits. 

AI L. & Juanita c B 
37~ Johnson Rei owen 
Sp~e, AR 72764 

IS del\'ay ldhsacllraant tam 118m 1? 
!f YES, intler dellvely adlfr8l8 billow: c No 

7011 1570 ODOD 8~2~ = 0157 

PS Fonn 8811, Febnay 2004 

--· 
.· .. . 

,. 
• a D D " r r 

'SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTIO!I.J 
• o o a • • • L . 

• Compf8ta !tanS 1, ·2, and 3. AJsD complete 
Item 411 Restltctad Delivery Is dallra;l. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this Cird to the back of the maiJplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

CO'.!~'L E TE T.'-! 15 SE°CT/Oi i O'i C' ELI '. [Il l( . . . . 
A.~ 

X 
B. Received t&' ( Pdnfed Name) 1 C. DID of Delivery 

D. Is de!Naly·=~ dllalalttam 118m 11 C Yes 
If YES. enter ~ iileeldeM!IiP 

· ·Box 631730 
Irving, TX 75063 

7D11 157D DODD 5221 0133 
: . PS Form 3811, February 2004 

t£1 



. ·~ :<:, ,·· :. ·.· ~. O§ue '~f~Ci~itto~y 
. ·: . .. . . , · · · . .. . . · - . · 201 S.Jri"8 Strut · · 

:. .:. i . . . . . . . . . :· ' Syrl"(Jia" ~r~ruas 7;;64· :. ~ · . · ~. 
. . 'Piiotu (4l9) 75~~5900 . . . 

:- • 

· · · ... , · ... .. .- . . ' . ·.. · ., · P.ax (479} 1sq.-4i32 ·. · : · 
:• . . : . . . ::: . . ... , : . . · . : ·. · ... : ~.,rlt1[J~~y~ · .: ... 

. . . · .··.· .. . · ... :· . .. · ' .: : · ~~~ ' -.. · .. :.··· .. 

.. . ·. 
. .... . . · . 

. · 

· . ssparknlan@springdalear.aoy . . .. 
·.·. 

,·. ~ · . . . . 
• ;' . 

.. , ,. •:' 0 : ; I •: ·. . . . :. . .... : .... 

.. . ... 

,_. .. :· ~~J~ S~mp(es ·::. 
· 'Dtjwty_ City ~ttmvy 

~arali ~~~ri . 
~ C'ity!.ll~ ... 
Ljnaa 'Be€\Jrm ·: 
ciiS.·ecordinator . . .· 

·. 's~ 'lkims ::. ·: · · · 
. ·1~ ...... 

Citui.j t}[or{kt .. · 
!M'ni!nistl"Atfw: ~rt. . . . 

·. ' 

'.· 

. · .. .. ·: 

. •: •.' 

.... 

·> . . ' ~ 

. ' 

· > · Diana Francis ·. · 
.· . ·. 

411 Southern Trace Avenue 

.. 
:. August 23, 2013- .-

'· . 

..·' . 
'I -··. 

·. CERTIFIED·MAII;. 
·RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

. 
' -

.. 

: ' 

· · ~ogers, AR , 72756 ·': . . .. 
: . . 

· RE·; .: : N~ti~e· of clean-up li~ o~ propertY located at 804 Vi~gini~ street,: 
. . Springdale, WashingtOn County, Arkansas,' Tax Parcel No.' 815-

. .23657-:000 ·;:' ' . ·.· : .· ' ·-. · ... " .. ··. ·' · . .. · '' . :, . . 
''. 

. D~ Property Owner: . · 
.. 

··· . 

•'·'. 

. O~ ·~.~~b~~ ~0~· ~~10, ·J~~- .lS, io12, ~~ M~; ~1, ;01·3: n~ti~e ~~ ~s~d on. -~ . 
:. ·property located at 804 Virg:!nia ~treet, Springdale,· Arkansas, ·that the property · . . ; · · : · 

was in violation of ~pringdale City Ordinance 42-77 and 42-7g, and needed t0 be . · 
·remedied wi~ seven (7) days. ·.Notice. was .mail~d to the owner of record on 

·· · :o~ber 14, 2010; June -18, 2012 and·May 21,-2013;Ulatthe City intende4 to. seek ··. 
. a clean-up lien on this-property pursUant to Ark. Code ·Ann.: §l4-r5.4--903 if the· .. 

, · · · II . · , , ... · , . 

'. 

. • . 

.. . . .· _.·.: . v1~lationsw~not~e~e~~·. ·. : :.. .··. < .-:>~,, ; ... . _. · .. =·: .' . .. . • .. . .' . ··.· . • · 

. . . :..= : ·.:·: ·. · ... ... . ·. No action wa8 taken. by the. owner to clean up the p~eity within seven(?) .. .. · ·· : .. . · ·. ·:· 
.. .. . . . · · · .. 'busir,tess days: . As a.· result; th~ . Cit{ ~f Springdale· took .action. to remedy the · .. , . · : · -~· : · ·. 

·. ·: ·· _:.:: :··:_ · .. .. . - ·. violations ·Qn the-property; 8s -is:. allowe(l.'by.M .. ~ode AM.· §~14-54.;903~· .'on: or·· . · .... ·.: . 
. · <_ .. -:.· :. · . .. · • ·. ·: : · .about .Oc~ber 28, 2Qto; JUly. 23, 20-l~i .Octob<rr 7;2012~-}ujle 1(),: 2013, arid)t:ily · ; .. : .. -._. . 
·· .. . : ··.--... ~- . :.·· · · .. · . . ·. ··.. · i. ·. ·1, t013~ 'As·ofthi~·qate,:the tptal·co$ts iric~d and p&,ia byf4e.'City ofSprmgc:l81e· :. ·. ·:. ·: :: ··': 
·; .. · · :< . .-: : . : .. > : .. : · tQ .clean this pr<}perty ~ _$663 .. 87 .: . I.-have .~lo$ed C()pies of invoiee~ eVidenclng· .. . . : ... ·.-_-_._ .. 

. . . . . · · ';- . ·: .. . _.·'.the.C9sts iilcuned.and paid _by .tl_le City :Of Spri.D.gdale to cl~·thi,s property, AlsQ/" . ·.: ·· . . . 
· ... · ..., _· ·.' ..... ~ .. ·· > .. ·;·· . : . . :· . ' ~ ) n aecordan~e with.Ark. Code Ann:· §}4-54-90~(cX4),_ ildministrative 'fees .JD4.y .be .. . -·· .... . 
:· .. ·:. · .:.-· : >· . .- :_: >: add&fto tlie .total ·costs .. incutted by U;J:e ·City .. ofSpringdal¢,' ~whi~h wilt.incliid~ ... -~ . ': .. . 

. . .=-·: · · · _; .· ... : _. .certified· niailing fee· ii1 ·the ·am.oiini of $6:11 per.· I~er and a. ~ling_ fee .iirthe :_ .· · ·: .. ·. ·. · .. 
· .. ·-· _._ ·.. . · · , .. _. $.uount .of $15 .. 00 to the w a8hingtOn Co1,1111;f. Circuit Court. : ... · · · : ·. . : .. > ·:. . ·. ·. · ·:: · · . ·. · . 

.. . . . . ·:: .·. ·.· ·. , ... :~_:. · ... · :·." · .. ·_ .. -. ··: . ·, ... :.:':._:: ..... :··. ;·: .. ...... : ·.; .. _;: ~; .. : .. ·_:.:::·.- ~ . -: ' ..... ···: ... ,_ \· ·. ··~::.: \'·:: :·. :. --~ . ·_:::: ':: :·_.-: ·_:·.:: .. : .', · .. ~· :. : <.-.· :~ ·:_· .·· ·. '::'· . ·::./':: '. . ·.· ··: 

·: ·,. · . · · .. · . : .·, , · · 11Us · iifto nQtifY· you that jn the ·.everit ~s ~ount is riot. paid to the :City .of· . · : · : · . 
. ' _-: · .. : . . ·· ·.: · • · · .. :· .... Spnng~e· ~n or before October -1,_ 20131 . a hearing .w~ii. t>e'· held before the '· ... .-.·: · ·. ·_; 
-~: . ~ ·.,·.-· .. · .. ·.: .... , .. · ~ ·_ , .. :. ·... . _··.·; :·"'~. ~ ·.-:_._· .": ·.' .-<::. :· .·:··.·_: ('·: ... . :i' .·.· .. '' :. _,. ... · . . : .!: : .. . :·. ·. :.:· .. : 

. , .• ·· .. .. , 

II') 
f"l .. 





ll/0~/L~l~ 1~:~4 4/~--443-58&9 

B e.{/t.g Bellis t.awu 1t Gardens 
. ........... POBOX 406 

,. . . . . ' . ; . .~ 
.;......o... ... - Fayetteville, AR 72702 

Ph: 479-790-7607 

Email: bdll!ii_lawns@cox.net 

Bill To 
Cod.e Enforcement/Springdale 
1 0 7 Spring Street 
Springdale AR 72762 
Oary S 

0 Plwc check box If address is lncorTcct or hL, changed. Mr ' ··· ., .• ''" 

on n:vcn;c !tide. 

Now c·mailoddros!? Enter here: ·------

-----~--~------~------------ · 
Bellis Lawn. &. Gardens 

POBOX 406 

Fayetteville, AR 72702 

Item Descrintion 

~- -

1--

Haul 01f Haul off- debr)s, tn\!lh, wood, troc debrif 
Lawn Care Lawn Care- BOle Virginia Springdale A'P 

,, !'·1-

·!· 

fhcro wiJt be a $25.00 charge for a.ll returned ~hooks. ri '' 
~yrnenu due I 0 days f-rom in'\'Oice date. Payments rer.1-·i· ~!' .. ~ 

lfter invoi~ due date arc subject to $10.00 late fee. 

OFFICE 0128 PAGE 04 

Invoice 
1ue Date Date Invoice# 

fl/28/2010 J0/28/2010 270 
-~ 

•·~r·l·~'' 

-l· 

I : h 

h(lt~i 
!'• ... 
i f'tl!vm 
1-
~- ftllllan 

( Bal•nc:e Due>>> Slo1-0.00 ) 

------~~-~---~---~----~----
1 I 1~1"'11 1< :\1 1011 P( l lfl IClN WITII \'1 H .( l't.'Ov!FNI'. 

Terms ProJect Rep 

Rate Serviced Amount 

I 100.00 Hl/ZSt?.O l 0 100.00 
: 40.00 1012812010 40.00 

I 

' 

I 

I 

. 

$140.00 

•mts/Credfts $0.00 

1j,~Due $140.00 ~ 
·----'- -

r-
~ -



B (f. e Jl.S 
·~ f 1 ~~-~: ..... ,, 1 t 0 I I • 

I I 0 I I: ~! 
Ill .............. _ 

BDITo 

Bellis Lawn 6 Gardens 
:POBOXC06 
PayettevWe AR 72102 

Code BDfo~CeJ~lellt~Springdalc AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale. AR 72762 
BobbyN 

L112n-

Invoice 
r1• 1 • I I •• 1 ~~·, I I '""'",.,,_,,.,,.,_,. .. _,,_,~"''.,,., ... ~,,..,.. .. 11 11 "~" 

Due Date j Date 1 Invoice # l '' -·~--·' ·-·-·-·~··---'-·-·-·· ., ... .. '. , .. f' "" ..... "' ..... - ..... _. 
112120u ! 1mfl012 • 312 · 

•• ··-·" ' ___ ,_ ·-·· .. _.!. ....... '' .. ~ .... L. ·- .. ' ......... ... . I 
bG.IIis_lawJII@cox.nll: 

, · • Plcast: ch&tCk box ifaddteQ lA lnC()~t nr has cban&ecl, and indlc11Lc llhllllge(s) ' , 
· .... 1 on lt\'UliO ~de, 

t '' ,.,,,_,,.,,u .. o~o"-'•"'·~•• ••••• f 

l•a~uteDue 
\ 

$288.87 
'Nc.:w c-mallacidl'l:n? Enl:l:r heR; __ _ •• I .... , - ·-- .,,,,._ ......... •-• '' oof o oo I .... 

""'"' _, ,., ,.., "'' oo t,,, '" ..... ••• ••• ho .. , , .. .,~ Ool •o• l o """' ""'-- oa' 11 .~~ •,., \no II - • 
1 1 o • •• , , ,o 0 , ", •• ,_ .,,, ""'" 'o ' u "'" o l11, '"''" •o~ "" ooo ,,., o I '"' ,. 1 ,,, o • ., o l I 

Bellis Lawn &: Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

f'L8ASE O.ETAC:l-1 ANU R~'l'URN rDP PORTION Wl'nt Vc>Uit YAVMB'N''(', 

, ... .. p:a.·N~~ -....... 1-~---~----,-·~ .. ~-~~ -...... T .... . ~p·--........ 

-~ ...... ' ' ' '.'' .... '" .................. '" "' 'l ...... ······--.. ··-··· .. -·~(-· ............ -... ' " ' 
, ; Net lC) , ! 

' ' 
1 

• ~· • • •• _.., • H ;'I ' > '' I I • > • ''" • • • ,
1
, , ".., .,,.,,.,.,_,..".,I ,, ,, , " • "' • w'"''"' ~ •• ••••110 oo.. 1 , 1 , ., .- " o 

I !tan ; Description i Qty : Rate ~ Serviced l Amount r 
~1.,..,..,~,.,.,.,.,. , ,,,,,.,. ..... ,,..~~••'' ~·~·•" ••• • ''''"""""'••"•"-•••-·• .... •••••• • :1 .,...,,_ •\•· JOo ''''"'"-""'"/ J '• '_,_.,.,._"•j 

: ! Landfill ~ • : 38.8717123/2012 3&.87 . 
i Haul Oft' i ~~ Olf- TMir. Truh ~~~· 1 1 I 200.00! 7123fl0l2 : 200.00 
) Lawn Service ! Lawn Service ·104 Vqinill Springdaale AR \ 1 ; SO.OO j 712312012 i SO.OO 
• 'M I ' 
j ! I I . : I i ! 

i . I 

Transaction #.-____ ___:_ __ _ 
Date : 
Account#. iOJ· t'WJ -lJlJ, 70·H~ 

Project# i 
Invoice # 3/l • 

Amount SUf. 'r-' 7 

Description ;, ... _ '"".-'' J. rh {., !I", ..... ,./ 
"' o.'l V . ~~ u~ ''i'••i 'jJ. 

Approved By-:..:~~~;{7f/l,:___...-__ 
ljnjll 

: I j 
li . , ~ .. . ... .-4.. t - .... ... t -. .. . , ' '"" ...... 1-·· ·-·---~, ........ I ~~ ••• 1 .. 11111••• .. I Il l: .... , ...... _ ,, •• " ... ... . I. I ll .......... .. .... Ill. 

There will be a $15 charge for all returned checks. 10% :Total J $2811.87 ; 
0 ~••1 o•• I o I o 0 •• IOI0'-·~,11101--........ fl II o'rl ' . ....... ·11•11 I I 11.1, .. 1 I'•Jll • 

interest wiJ I be assessed on all unpaid balaa1ces after 45 : ...,_._C..Credits i so.oo t 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 ;.. .. .............. · ···-1--............. ·• • ........ --- ........ : 

:. Balmce Dae , $288.1'7 . ~ 
....... I<JoJri _____ III.,O.O-IIO~t.-141ol•ol• .t IOIJI •• •-o•oOOII.IMII-11--II>Jt• ~··1""11 IINII I II 1 ... 

~~ "::t\W...I n7Tn ... f"'llo~ I n t.l--- I 

QO 
ff") 
~ 



Belks . ··-···· ·'· ... 
I , • . , .,,, " ..... __ _, ....... 

Bill To 

BeW. Lawn & Gardena 
POBOX a 
Pavettmlle All72702 

Code EAforcemeut/Sprioadale AR 
I 01 Sprhla St 
Spriugdale, All 72762 
BobbyN 

~~ .... l ,_ - ,_._ 

~~ 
} 

Invoice 
'·····-·····--· .. ·--cr·· .. ,,.. ··-- -·-······ . '"'· · ···-···-·---· ... ""• 

:' Due Date Date f Invoice * I 
I''""' "'••·- - - """' ···- ·- ••••" I' "·--- -· ' i 

\ lOIIIIJ812 I 10/l/lCU2 1 401 j 
,,,, _, .. _, .. . ,_, I • , __ ,. .. , •~ I I ' ' " ' ,,, .. , _ ,_..,..,, oo 000 

beiU. ... Ia~ 

:"i Plcaso c:heck box if~ I• incorted or lw cluwpd, aad lndtc11111 ehaqe(a) 
t .J on rtYI»''Io ~ido. 

~ o I U ... - .. .. -. • o o .. _,,_ ,, o .. • 

,• i l 
j 8~ Dare ~ $55.00 J 

NttW e-mailllddrM'I Enterhltrc: . ··-·------__ _ 
• ...... Ill l•l l oll .... - - ..... 11 ,.1..- ......... - ........ •o o 0 I o o o•' l 

,., , ....... ,"' ..... ··- -_,- ,, .... . ' ' """ .... ···· · ~· .... .... -·- ..... ,,, .... -· .. ... _ .. , . ,. ,. ' ... .... .... _, ,...,. _,,._ ...... .. ,. ...... .... _,_ ... .. , .. ·-... ........ ~ ... -- ....... .... .. 
Bellis Lawn &t Gardens PUV\S~ OB1'ACJl AND AiTURN '1'01~ PORTION WffH YOUR T' AYMeNT. 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 ; ·· --P~o.N~~· .... r ... · .. :r;;; .. .. ,.--.. ~j~ .... ····r·· ~-~ ...... ... i 

i ...... _......... . . . ·; ... ......... -~ ..... _, __ -~· · . ... - .... ,_ .... -t .. ----···----"""i 
: , Net 10 ! , 

'' " ' '" "" - ""' "' ' 1 "' " '" ""' .,. " • " """'"""""'" .. .I ' - ·•,• "''"• ".,,I,"" • " ···-~~.J... I .. . __ ., ' ' ' l.. .. J"'"'-'"" " ' ' ' .. J 
:' Item ! Description ! Qty t Rate 1 Serviud ~ Amount { 

I
I Lm s.rViOO -f~&;;;~.e. * ~ ~AR-r ·--u i ( ss.ooj uv'120'2 f-.. · ·ss.oo·--~ 

: ! ! I I . l I \ I . ! 
I : ! i 
I : i 1 

I ; j I 
• I 

~ 
1
: Transaction #. ' j 

{ 
. Date ' · 
i Account# /(1/~aw · YZ s. 7o- u 

' 1 Project#'----------~-
Invoice #.---!.~:...::'01~--------
Amount f f-'1 ! 
Description;,.,. ,,,. I! /IY ~-'Ji.,:. ' 

Approved By 1~ (/j, 1 

11/f/fl I 

I ··-· .. ·-"-·· ....... ... ... , .. , ~ .. ···--... ~ ......... .. -........ . - ·--· . 
There wiJl be a Sl S charge for all retumcd checks. 10% 
interest will be assessed on aU unpaid balances after 45 
da)'j. For billing inquiries: 479w 790~ 7607 

QQ ':IC'IW..J A7.TA ~!1T ~-¥'! )l~n~ ~ 

I 

I 
i 

i ' I I. • . ... J ... _ ......... ....... _.,I.. I . . . .... ..... ". • •• L .••• - • • . ..... .. 

:~.- .. 1--·-·-- -----·--· -~ I 
\"is;.~;".;;·~----· .. , .. ·-·-·· ..... _____ , ___ .. ·s;;:oc;· 'J 
· •.• ·----.... - .. ,.- .... ~ ....... L ... ... .. __ .. ,.., ,,, ·······- ·--··· I ..... _ ..... . 

QQQC-~~~--C / ~ ~7 · ~" '•"•·~~ ·~• 

0\ 
C'f') -



Bellis 
""'"·:- .... :.- •,. -· ·-~ . ,, . .. . . :. 

~---.........,.. 

Bill To 

BelUa Lawn & Gatdelu 
POBOXt06 
fayetteville .U 72702 

Code ~t/Spriaadale AR 
l 07 Spriua St 
SpriD&dalc, AR 72762 
DcbiJ 

Invoice 

6/JQIJ013 6/1012013 

llcllii_JawuflcGx.Det 

0 PleiiU cNct ~ If addtels is illeotrea or haS dalllpd. and tndioato dump(~) 
OD RWn~~~llidC. ( Bdaaoe Du-.r $55.00) 

Wcwe-maillddMw'l &tcrbn: ---------

~-·--~-~~~-~~~-~~~~-·~-~------------~---------~--·--~--------~-~-~ 
Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

.PLSASB DBTACM AND JUm.lkN TOP POR110N Wl'lli YOUR PA YMSN'r. 

Net 10 

··' \lo'- '•,;J,\1,•:_ ... ''''' "~ · · I!'' • .,. .••.• ···~ ~ .. • •• •r.. .... ,: ;'~' ,Y'I, '(.' ~t' .':iJI ,•., •Fi,,'tv,' . ,,I(.J.''fw;, ,j'J'.( '• ,:, ,••, , " •\t ~~· .,• ' ' , .. ' 

:.,l1·· :.t .~J o \r:'£· ~··" 1: '1'• . - .·.~/~; . ..::··n~ t .. •'s'c· . .A ,;,' '. \ . ~S:~ ; ·:.· s.~ ·:...:,' ,. (e.-,.;,.t,; . ..... )~IJ~t,(,., .... , .. ,.~, .... . "/) . Al .TQ,. . .-:. ··: !~tr; .. . ~ 
Lawn SeNic:e Lawn Service • 104 Vjrpia Sprift&daJc AA l S,,OO 

Transaction ~ I 
Date _ 
Acco-un-:-t-#.-:/:-.:1 1~-o:-:.,-.,;-~-,ll-3"""':. 7=-o--1-r-"--
Project #. 
Invoice #.-rr-:=-n-=------IJ--
Amount ->f. '3 

Description 1...... s..,.,,.,. · @ 
flc;t/ V;,.,;, · 

There wiU be a $1S cbarp for all returned checb. 10% 
illteten will be assessed OD all unpaid balances after 45 
da)'l. For billing iDQ.uiries: 479-790--7607 

Total: $5~.00 

Pa~ta: $0.00 

BaloeeDue 1 '"·00 

= ~ 
~ 



1!18/19/2013 22:15 479--443-5860 F'EDEX OFFICE 0129 PAGE 1!12 

B ellts Bellfa lAwn" Gardens 
· ·· · .. · · · POBOX406 
......,._........... Payette•ille AR 72702 

Bill To 
Code EDforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
DebiJ 

0 Plene dleclc. box if' addreu is fncnnect 4>r hu dllll\8cd, and iadlcate cll11181(s) 
on rcvase side. 

New o-ftllil addrcas? Enter 1\crc: -·---~----

Invoice 

bcllts_lawnl@)cox.nct 

( Balance Due J S4S.OO J 
~~-----~--~"-~--~~----~-----~~~~-~~~~----~----w·--~~~-~~~--~~~~-~· 
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 

Pr.&\Sf.: OET ACB AND llB'nJRN TOP POR.TJON WlTii YOUR PAYMF.NT. 

Fayetteville AR 72702 

Transaction # I 
Date _ 
Account# lot-fJI.foJ·'JlJ. 74-J;-

Project #·--:---------4--
Jnvoice #-;:-1-:nJ ______ -+--
Amount 'I J ·· ~ 

--~~----~----~--
Description ;.;.. u, @ f~~t v" ,-., : .. 

-;~ 

~ 4.l I Approved By ~r; 

There wnt be a Sl S charae for all returned checks. \0% 
in12re5t will be assesaed on all Ullplid bal*llCCS after 45 
days. for billing inquiries: 479--790~7607 

Net 10 

Total: $45.00 

PI)'Dietati!Cnditl: $0.00 

Ballllee Bat 1 $45.00 

~ 
~ ..... 



. ii/19/2013 22:15 479--443-5860 F'EDEX OFFICE 0128 PAGE 03 

Bellts 
" ........ 
....................... 

Bill To 

BeUil Lawn • Gardena 
POBOXt06 
Fayelte9UJe AR 72702 

Code Bnfo~priDgdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Sprincdale, AR 72762 
Dcbi! 

0 Please cllc:clt tm if addreM is tnoomct or t. dwa1cd. and iodic:a~e dllnae(ll) 
oa I"C'\'CI'SC Side. 
New eofMil addml? &kr here: ________ _ 

Invoice 

112'12tll 8/19/lOJ3 6S1 

bcltlt_lawntfDeox.nct 

[ialanr.e Due I ~ sao.oo) 

-~~p~---~-----~~----~~~---~-~--~~---~-~---~~--~~------~~--~-~-----
Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Pr .BASB ORTACH AND RElURN TOP PORTION WJTH YOUR PAYMENT. 

·1•' ', ... ~~~ •"" I• • t'1''' •.,: '' ~~·•Jfi~, ~1 1 •tlt~,.'''1 '• ,J,.~., i?j' \I·, ('•'''~/ t·.~· ~~~·,\,• ;--,,J~~~-;, ._ ,-.,1,,,. •'· 
\•.'tiP.'..rJ' 1 \."F.ir.''•J~'' ••'''••' -,'"',lJ•"i, '' •'''l"l ··~.:,'.fltl.ol''• " ,' ,, '1 •';;,)::,;.•:·• , 

"· · 0 ,, '~ ...... :f., . .. 1;. •• 4-'••lill .... • .. r •••• ~-r. '/ ·.·:.·· "1.'\.' : .. , ., .P"Jur,.\, .. ~ ·:~· .· .• \Gii-nJu~ · . .. ·~ : .. ~·.: : .. . ~ '" .. :.:·:· · ... · .. ). · IJW~: ·-1:~~· ·· :·'.,.·.,, .. .· ... ~\ ··· · 
• '·· ~\o"' I•{ ·• "•'o,., •''l l1•o~o .•o <t•l ":.-~_..._.,.,_ .. ~....._._!_,____. '!I ' -•- • !•••~\I.J•. -•!•. G.,_ . ' ... ll.1 o,•;,o. ,,~o,o...__,_o"u•-4 !:1. oJI 

Net JO 

Lawn Servic:e J 80.00 811912013 80.00 

Transaction #. ( 
Date _ 
Acco-un_t_#_A1flt--P'Ii-=-~ >-·7"'1,-J-. ?!-~-~ J-,-~ ~~-
Project #---;--::-------1--
lnvoice # f rt I 
Amount-=Ba~~----=----.1--_ 
Description ft.,., 4 ... @ fpy V,'r,,-.,~ 

; 

Approved By M4 r;t,l 
rftrfJ I 

Thae wUt be a Sl S chaqe for all returned dleoks. 10% 
interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
days. For billina inquiries: 479 .. 790·7607 

' 

Total: sao.oo 

~: $0.00 

BalanceDae l SBO.OO 

M 
~ -



• Complal& nama 1, 2, and s. NtD complete 
' Item 41f ~ Dallvwy II dellrad. 

• Prtnt your name and add,_ on the raverae 
so that we can IVtum the C8ld to you. 

• Attach this card tD 1he back of th.e mallplece. 
or on the front If epa:» permlta. 

1. Mjcle Addrasaed tD: 

/'----·-- -----., 
Diana Franpis 
411 Southern Trace Avenue 
·Rogers, AR 72756 

D. Ill dallvary acldraas dlll'llrlnt from Ibm 
If YES, enter delivery adchel below: 

Cecpr..Mall 
.ILRIIWTI ReoliPt for .MIIdllndllla 
c 

2. Artlole N~;~mbar 
. (11anlfer!mm ... ,.,., 7011 1570 DODD 8219 9841 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 ~ Ratum Recalpt 1Q215115oC12oM.1540 

rt'l 
"''t' -



·· ·_·: : ·::·_:· .·. ·o· ,~,. · .. o ,j ,;,c.·. -~ ; ... ~ · ' ... · .. _ .. , .. _: __ .::,:·· · : · · · , . 
, . ·. , : . ·, 11 M;.~ _ j ._'J _ne. 1~ .-.ntt~rney .· _.· ·.· . >·:. ·· .. . : . . ·; . ... 

. .. ~ .. 

· .. · . . . ·:· : ' . . · .. . . · . .· . 201· Synf18 Street· · · :. · ·. ·v · •• • ., · :-, · 
.. . . . .. -.,J,.t:.' .C- . • . . . . . ·. . . . . •. . . . . :· -· · · · . .: . : . .'·. ·. _. . ·: . 5J'ri·~~et ?4:rm?UQS 7~764 · . : .: · . .. :.. : · .' · :.- ·· · .. : .. , . . 

. -. · ··.. · ·· · · · · :- · : · . · · · Phoiit (47.9). 7s6-sgoo · ·• · · : .- . ' ·· : · · · ·· •· . · .. : · · :_. · · · · 
-: : . :.. . . .. _, .. ·: . ·' .. . . ........ .. ' ( . . . ·- ·.. ,·. . ., - . . 
· ·. · : ·· · · ·· · ·· · · 'Fax \419) 750-4732 · ' : · · · · ·. · · ... . · · 

.. :· £~ ~·:1~·· ..... : . :· ~ ···;! · ..•. · •• p •••• ,, ·~·;:·.;: •. ::···i ~:~-:; 7?.~,~~·:. :·;··~ ..• ·.: ; .· •. •.•••.•. >; .• :.: : ;,~ .~ .•• : • · .. ·.· ... 
·.· Cfty~ttmvy .·•· ... : ·· ·. · ·:· · : . · .. · . . ·-:- :-:-·".· .· ·Augus~30,2013~ · .. · ·,.·; : ·· ·· . :;.: · .. 

l' • .• : ; : : .. • .•. • .<~··· ':' .· <· ' .. · : :···. .. · ... ·. ·~·········· ;·.:: • ;~~~~:; : : ..... 
: rr'a:;ft?r~a~s . ·. . · .,. : .. :·. :· .' :.··· · . . ··._ . · .· . ·;_-... - ~ . . ·. '·;: . · uiURN.ucEIPT-REQuESTED .. · . . 

. ~ _csry_ . . -~- . . . , : . . . . . .. ~ .. -~ _·: ·:· . _. . . 1 . •.. . : : .: . . • • •· . : . •. . : ·• ;· . : . . · ... • :: .... • • : · . • 

·.·· Sarak~~n -~ · · ;~ Carlos ~'Jenny~~!~~ :_'> · .... -·.: .\ HSBC B8nk USA, ~ati~· Assoeiation .. : · . ::_.·· . . .· .. 
. . -'l>eJn'ty tty -~ · · P.O. Box 6592 . . . := · · ·. · . ·. As Trustee fQr Registered Holders of :. . ·.' . . _: ·. . · .. · 

. Lywfa .. p,;fvear~ ·. Sprhigdale,~_ .AR J~766 ·: , . ·.:· .<:-_.·. · ·Nomura 'Home Equi~.HOtne ~an~ ~c. : :. . , -~.·. _.: . 
. C4Je.eoordi~ ... . . ..· .. · ... : .- ·' · .. : ·. . . · .•.. c/o Oewen Loan Semcmg, LLC · .,. ·.: : · ·. . · . : , · 
·. · -s~ ~~ : ·. · :.:.. ,·: .· . : . .. : .. · · · . ':' ·: . . ·_ · · . _.: . ·. : ' :-. · . 1661 Wc;>rtmngtoil Rd, Sqite 100.; · ·: ·: ... : · .' . ·. :_- :-_ : 
··· ~~am- : .:. · '.-·. ·. · · ·· · · ·· · · · ··· · ·.: ·· · . West Pilm. Beach· FL 33409 · ... ·::: · ·: · .- ·: · · .. 
·. ~,~;c;,.(~,--- ... ·.. <._ ... ::·· .·. ' .. . ·: ... ::.:: · .... ·.·. · .... ·. ·<·> .• .: :·:> .· : · .. ·,. ·._ '.. · ... .. ·. ·: .'·: ··: ... : .. · .. . ··. ::· .. :··; 
· · ~ministratiW ~st. · ·. · . · ·_ ·. '.r RE': Noti-ce of clean-up lien on property. located at 702 Westbury St.;· . . . 
::, ·.:: .. ·.· ·. . · , · · . .. _ ... ; ·::, ... :_':_· Springdale; wasb.iD.gto'n CountY, .. AikanSas, tax Parcel -No. 815<: ·: :. 

·' ·.·, .•. '.· ·;•···· ·······.:37~ ' ; .··· : >.· ·· . . ;····· · . · ·· · ~ ·· .. ···• . 
· · . . . . . Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: ... . ·. . ;-.: . · . -~ .. · . ~-- ·.: : ·. ·. . . . ... 

_-:_ ·.'. ··_,<< ".'-\> ··.-~ --~i2i·~···2oi·~·~ - n~~~~as~po~~- ~n,-~~~·;ii~ ~ -7~2 ~~tb~ ~t, .<··:·· .·. 
' · · · : · · ·. . Springdale, Arkansas, that. the prppertY was iJ1 violation of Springdale CitY : :· . . . 

· ·. · ·_.·· · . ·, :_ · ·_.: .. · Ordinance .42-77 and 42-:-78, and needed to ·be remedied Within· &even (7) days~ ·-· ; ·. . 
. , . , , .· ··. . _:;_.·. _. Also, on June 21, 20l3.,'notice was.pWled to :You.~t the City·intended ~seek a : >: .~ ·. , 

... 

' · 

. . .- .. ::: ·. ·. ; ·. .·• · ·. clean-up lien an ~ 'propc:rty, pursuant t9 Arlc. -Code Aim: §14•5+903~ if the ; · .. ·. ·. · _·: 
.. . . .• :: . : .:-- .. :': violations. were not remedied. The prpperty owner and.lienholdei ·~eived this .. ' :. · .. .. .. . 

. .. < ..• · ..• -.: : > : . ,· ~;.: :. (: . ; ; < . :, : / : ; . ,, : . . : '',; : ' . • \ : : .. · ' : . ' •. 
· .·~ · - . ·· .:·; · '· . .'::·,. · :< :· No. action ·w~ talc~ ~by you tQ. Cl~ ~ ·the .~ \vi~ ~~ .. (1}bus~e8$ :::.-: .. ·: · . .. ::_.;: :. 

·- ::·;. · . . · .' :_"·. · ·. .. , :: day8. ·· As a result~.-the City.ofSptjilgdale-took actioti'~ remecty ·thc ·violati~ on :_.· .. · ! : . _- . .':· .. :. :_.: .-: . .-.: . :-~-- .:. >· ···:-' . -~>- ~ p~, ail i~ ~~o~M ·_by.Aik.· Code-~~: §14~54·9Q3,_()n· o~ .'abmlt JU1;1e .l3, .·_ ..-; :-,: '._:·· . . , 
... :. '.: ·:_.::. ., : · _ .: ·-~ ... ::: ;: ·. Y:- .. · ;:· :::~013,~ ·and :an ·orqinanee\va$ puSt;d ·by the·. Springdale,City.Co~cq ~: Aupst· l3_; ~:·_ , -.:-: :· · .... :. ·. 
: ___ : .-:. ': ·. . · -~ :_:< :~:. . ..... ~- · 2013; ptacmg·•uen-·.on:th'e proj;el:ty to·tee<>~er ·tlle· $.:173.33 .. spent:by the'City of -.-:: ·.·.. . . > 
::,;i . :y ,!L. · ·~···.~.;~-;'~~,: . :i·: . ,:·:• ··.;:;;,: .... <': :.-•. : ,·: ·.:.· . ; •-· •·"' · · 
: -~ ~ · : . . . . :· ··_< ~ - .:_: · .. · . :· . .... ·lh tlie iiit.enm,· ·the. CttfofSprillgdalc bad t:O· .clean: this· .property: sevefalf!d4itiQ.ii81- ~-~ ·: .--:.:, . :-: ·,. · :. ~ 
_:.:· ::' : . ··:. ·. _- >. ·. ~-··, : . ·; ... ::times,'.on July .S, .. 20i3: ~rut-'Augus_i 9~~- 2013 . . ·.The CitY ex.Pended_.-the Sl;un ·of _-,,·- :-: ..... ·.~:_ 
:.· ... ~ _: : .. ·-- ~ ·.:· •. ·:::· .:~ .... ·· $2QO.rQO iO ¢1-~s p~. I.h&ve enclo~e<fcapi~ ofmvo~ eVidenCing this -.'_ .. : .> ... · ·~- . 

.. :'_ .. ...:_.--, · :·:~. ·:-: : .. . :·:·.-oost. .'·Also, m_.aec~·: Witli AJ'k CodfAM~: §l+~4-9.Q3(c)(4), administr.ative· .. :_ · .... ~··. -: . ': 
_:_. · .. · _·- . ::'· · ·· ... ·:.:·: -~· · <:,-: ~~n;iay_be added to ffie·tat8I ~sts itiCurn=d bytbe_-CitYof·S~dale;which will. , ··_::: <· ·: . 

::·:.: · :. ; :. :.:::: >,, .;·.: .• : ·:. ·~~ ·.:: . > ·. ·:.~ ;:-·: ·. •·· .. ·· ~?-: : ··, .• · .. ; .. : · }~· :;: ~ : ,: ·· .:·/'. > •.. ; . : . 

"'':f' 
"'':f' 
~ 



•'. .. ' ·' ... .. · ~ '•. ,, .. .,-;._ 
.' ~ ... 

. .. . . . . . . . : ;.~ .. 

. . . , ' . ... ' .. -.: : ' · .. : ·. · .. ' .>.··;:· :.· ._ ..... :·. < .. : .... ·: :· .. ··:· .·· .·. :):., ._ .. ~~ . ._:_ -~ ..... . .-. . . .. 
~· .,,' I • .. :··.,' • ,"oj. ··,. , •• : .. , ·:·:.···~.- •• ·•, •• ·' .•, • ,': ., • ~:· , -~~: o,·_,~ :~ 

. . include certified .Mailing fe~ m: the ~ount- of $6 . .1 1 per letter ~d a fiiing fee in ·... . : 
.:~· .. >·.. -theamouniof$l5.00totbeWashlngton.County-CircuitGocirt. ·' . ·' : .. >··.~ .-.,_ · < · · 

•·'. 

. · .. : 
•. ·:: . . ~· 

·-

., 
•.·. 

• • ·: : • • • • • , • ·, '·, • .'' I ' •• • ~ : " .. :. <:; · ... _ •' , . · ~ • '.. .~. 1 ·,. ·,. ~ • -· • .- ' •• • • •• : •. : '.. • .' •. 1~ ' ~ • • .. : ~ •• , :.· • : '",·, .... t: : • •: .- . • • .' ~-~ , .. • ·' ~ ' ~· . ·, .. :~ . 10 • ; 

: .;~: .... ; ; . >·· .. > -. ·. . .... . ... ·-.. -... Thi$. is to n~tify. yOU that In the. eVen~ futs· .~oimt. is not Paid ~.the. Cicy ~r'. : ~ .. ·. ·: ·_ ... : 
:·_: -~ . _·· . _:·_·.·-::.· ·.· ·._' ... : ·. Sprill.gdale ~on or before October 15,· 2013,- ah~.wi1l be held ·beft;)fe 'the·:· .... · .·. ·_ ··~ 
-..: .. , -~ ·:_ ... ·:···:. :' ... '·'. · : .. springdale CitY Couilcil.puisua.D.tJt>" Ark .. Code Aim. §~4-S·4~903 . .tp detemiitle the · ... -'' ,· .... · 
·: : . · · -:- ··: -:-., -: · _' -' ·. · · . ·_ ... ~ ·_ am~wi( o'f ·t1te clean-up iien to which the· City is entiile<t" for. cleamng -up the ·:. · · : ·. · . . .-':': 

.. _. . . . . , : :· :: . :. property> The.he&ring Will be held Tuesday, 0ctobe,r:~2; 2013~ at 6;-00:p,m: #1 the .... .. · .. 
. ' . ': · .. · .: · ..... City Comicil Chmnbers at the ·city-Administration Buildirig, 201· ~pring Street,-· . : ·. ·. ·. . 

. . • ' o · · -· .· . Spnngdale, ArkanSas.· _ Y ~u will be ~titled ·to present evideDce ~t this h~g . . . -~ . 
· · : · · · . _concerning the.'~o~t-ofthe lien the City of Springdale is churning.: ·. · .··. . . ·. ·: . · . : . · . _ .. 

• > 

=·. ~ .. 

, . 

,· . . 

'. ' ! ' ~~ • • • • ' ' ,; • • '• • • I • 

. ·.ir ~u deske ·not .to con~~t ~s aln~Unt,: and desire 'n9t to have a_ hearing o~· the . 
_.... ... . matter, please renu~ the total SUm of$212.22, WhiCh mchides $200;00 for cJe8.ning . 

:- ·· . . : . . '· .. ·. up the property and-.$12.22for certifi~·mailings to the City of Spnngdaie by the· .. _·_·,·-
·· ·' · ·. date listed aboVe.~ ~If you fail to pay this .. amount before tlie hearing, then ·an:··. 

~tional $,15·.oo will be added for costs ~f ~g ·t,he 'ordin8n~e with the Circuit .. 
. · · :;· ~- .: .- .:: .. ,· ·.-.• ··< Clerk~s· Office, Payment ~ay ~e made_directly to the City Clerk~s Offic~ or t0 the ... . 

. ·. · :· .. _ -. :: · .'- · :_ : : . . : City Attorney's o~ce. :. if payDient is made to the City Clerk's. Office, plea8e -~ •: .. . 
: . ': providlme With a cOpy of atiy ·payment you make so that .I will be aware of it. . . ' .. . . 

. ffy~u sho~d rul~~:any q~estiQns, ple~~ let me kno~.·: < .... ' : : . .. . :-. ,_.. ·. .. . · .. 
-~·. ·.·.. . . ,;'- ·: . :_ .. ·: .-··· :: .. ~- .·:· ··. · :~.· .· ~.: . · .. ·-· ..... :.-1~. ': _.. .· ... 

.. . 

.. · , .. : .. · ·· . Sincerely,· .. · -.. ·· . 

,,_-_:::· ,,.· .. _;:._, ,;'fr~JJ~·:.< i: .y ' 

.. , . 
. . 

... 

·· . . 
··: .· ·. . ·.·· · '· . Taylor:Sample~ -:. ·. _ _..~ .... ' . ·: · . : · ' · 

... -... ·.-... :- ,'•encl~----' -: __ :n~Ci:J\0 ' -;:_'-. · .. ·.··, 
Ts.·h ...... ··. :.:.·. . .c . ' . · .. · .. .. 

.... ., . :. 

... . . ·-· .. , . ; 

. .. . '· .· 
·1 •• 

... .; : 

ll'l 
"'!!' -



~s-11 .,.;, I u.-.. 

Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 

Date 
7/5/13 

Invoice 
37513 

Springdale, AR 72764 
479-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
702 Westbury (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description Cost 

Mow grass, weed flower beds. $100.00 

Thank You 
Randy 

-
Transaction#~--------Date. _________ _ 
Account#.IOJ-o'12i·yn. 1o- Jf 

Project#-:--------
Invoice #. 1 7 $- J J 
Amount I oo. ~ 
Description 1~..... ''" Ci 
_ _ _ _ __ __ _ _ -?v~ w.), t ... ~~" 
Approved By----.7~-:::· ~(4~---

1/ t/n 

7-1 
7 ·II, 

\0 
~ 
~ 



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
4 79-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
702 Westbury (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Mow grass 

Thank You 
Randy 

r tetz.~e, ....,,«.vn r- '!'r--· r-7 
t~ 

Date 
8/9113 

Invoice 
8913 

Cost 

$100.00 

Transaction #. _______ _ 

Date __ -:--------
Account # JoJ·o¥~i -~ZJ. ?u-1 r 
Project# _________ _ 
Invoice#. ~'ill 
Amount IOfJ. ~ 
Description /,_., .. pr\ @-

70l WoJifu 11_ 

Approved By _)J,'k (4.1... T 
fj,ljJ,~J} ____ _ 

r--. 
~ ..... 



• eomp~a~a -.na1, 2, and a Ntlll complete 
lt8m 4 If Rtstrlctad Dallvary Ia daalnld. 

• • Print your name and addrasa on the nwerae 
so that we can rahrn the can:f to you. 

· • Attach thla Clld to the back of the mallplece, 
or on th.QQht If apace permit&. 

1. Article ~jlllliad to: 
~ 

r -
-

Carlos & Jenny Alvarado 
! P.O. Box 65,~ . .:· 
: Springdale, AR 72766 ........ _ -

X 
B. Reoelvad by ( PrlntfJd Name) 

D. Ia deUvery ~ dlllllnnt ftan Item 1? 

'~-~=- c~ fl£hck 

Yea 

2. AltlcJe Nu,mber 
(IJ8n*toln~ 

7011 1570 0000 8221 0249 

PS Form S811, February 2004 ·~ R*m Ae9eiPl 

• Complata ItemS 1, 2, and3. AJao complete 
Item 41f Restrlctad DaiMirY Is dealnld. 

• Prtnt your nama and addna on the reverse 
so that we can mtum the card to you . 

A. Slgnat\n 

X 
B. ~.by(Pff"t1~) 

1~1540 

OA;ant 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1 • Article Addressed to: ,.-

D. Ia dell'o'ary adcWa dllfenlntfrom 118111'1 0 Yes 
If YES. entlfdftlfJiddleBa beloW:. ·:·~·.No 

?': 

HsaC.IInt USA, tGtianlll ~lallon 
c:/o-~!1 LNn S.rvlclna, LLC 
1111 Woltbingtan Rd., Suit. 100 
West ~ &e.cll. l'l Ulet 

2. Article Number 
{1111JSfftftm 18f'ri:elebel) 

1 PS Form 3~ 1, Febnlary 2~ 

....... _ 

S.e· Mall 
Aaglslaed 

c lnaUI8d Mall 

.·"· .. :·; .. 

7011 1570 DODD &221 0256 
Domestlc.~a~m . 1~1540 

QO 
"'t' 
~ 


	City Council Agenda 10-22-13
	5a. Building Inspection Activity Report - Sept.  
	6. Minutes - 10-08-13 
	9. Ord., amending Ch. 130 of the Code of Ordinances to adopt the southwest Springdale Overlay District...
	10. Reso., approving donation of vacation time... 
	11a. Ord., rezoing 2903 & 2905 W. Huntsville Ave. (SF-2) & (C-2) to (MF-4). 
	11b. Ord., rezoning 2103 E. Mountain Rd. (A-1) to (SF-2)
	12a.  Reso., amending Policy 3.13 of the Personnel & Procedures Manual.  
	12b. Reso., amending Policy 3.14 of the Personnel & Procedures Manual. 
	13a. Ord., to waive competitive bidding for insurance 
	13b. Reso., authorizing the lease of the Springdale Public Library. 
	14a. Reso., authorizing funds from CIP for the airport termial building...  
	14b. Reso., authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract for professional services. 
	14c. Reso., revising the budget for Meadow Strett Trail.. 
	15. Ord., releasing, vacation, & abandoning a portion of a utility easement 5590 Peyton Place. 
	16. Ord. authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean - Up Lien... 

